
1

AGENDA
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

RegularlY Scheduled Meeting
Tulsa City Council Ghambers

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center
Tuesday, November 13,2018, 1:00 P'M.

Meeting No. 1217

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE AGTION ON:

Approval of Minutes of Octob er 23, 2018 (Meeting No' 1 21 6)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2. 2251 da Ro rnsil
Special Exception to Pe rmit a carport in the street setback and street yard (Sec.

90.090-C.1); Variance to Pe rmit a structure to be located within City of Tulsa

street right-of-way/planned street right-of
903 South Urbana Avenue East (CD 4)

-way (Section 90.090-A). LOCATION:

22528-Ch risto p he r Pa rl e
theallowabledrivewaywidthinthestreetright-of-

3

4.

way and in the street setback (Section 55.090-F3). LOCATION: 3318 South

Jamestown East (CD 9)

Staff requests a continuance to 1211112018.

NEW APP TIONS

22533-Tresa Gamp
ffiallowamanufacturedhousingunitonanRS-3zonedlot;
Spec¡al Exceptiorl to extend the time limit to allow a manufactured home on the

srte for rnore than 1 year (Section 5.020 & Section 40.210-A); Variançq to allow

a non-all-weather parking surface material (Section 55.090-F). LOCATION:

5473 North Peoria Avenue East (GD l)



5 22527-Ron M. Barnes
Special Exception to allow a fence/wall to exceed I feet in height within the
required building and street setbacks (Section 45.080-A). LOCATION: 2660
South Boston Avenue East (CD 4)

6. 22532-Justin Pickard
Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table 5-2.5); Variance
to reduce the required lot area and lot area per unit requirement; Variance to
reduce the lot width requirement for a duplex use in the RS-3 District (Table 5-

3); Variance of the required 2S-foot setback from an adjacent R-District for
special exception uses (Table 5-3). LOGATION: 3184 North lroquois Avenue
East (CD 1)

7 22535-Maureen Johnson
Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed I feet in height within the required
building setbacks and exceed 4 feet in height within the required street setbacks
(Section 45.080-A). LOGATION: 3151 East 38th Place South (CD 9)

I 22536-Gerardo Gampos
Special Exception to allow a commercial/commercial service/building service use

in a CS District (Table 15-2)', Variance of the dustless, all-weather surface
requirement to permit gravel drive and parking area (Section 55.090-F2).
LOCATIONI 13100 East 1 1th Street South (CD 6)

9 22537-Cliff Beam
Special Exception to allow a Commercial/Assembly
Use in the CBD District (Table 15-2, Section 70.120).
Street South (CD 4)

10. 22538-AAB Enoineerino. LLC - CBC Builds. LLC
Variance to reduce the rear setback requirement in an
existing structure (Table 5-3). LOCATION: 2824 Easl

11.

& EntertainmenVOutdoor
LOCATION: 304 East 2nd

RS-2 District to permit an
25th Street South (CD 4)

22539-Wallace Enqineerinq - Mike Thedford
Special Exception to permit an outdoor assembly & entertainment use; Special
Exception to permit a hotel; Special Exception to permit a bar and brewpub in an

lM District (Table 15-2); Variance to reduce the required number of parking

spaces (Section 55.020, Table 55-1). LOCATION: SW/c of East lndependence
Street North & North Lansing Avenue East (CD 1)

22540-Wal Iace Ensineeri nq
Special Exception to permit a school use to allow for a stadium and locker room

(Section 40.350-A); Variance of the required number of parking spaces (Table

55-1). LOGATION: 3909 East 5th Place South (CD 4)

12.



13.

OTHER BUSINESS

22531-Gant Hinkle
Possible Reconsideration of a Variance of the minimum lot width to allow for a
lot split. (sec 5.030-A). LOGATION: 4687 S. Columbia Ave. (CD 9)

NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Website: www.cityoftulsa-boa.org E-mail: esubmit@incog.org

GD = Council District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918)584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions,
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adiustment may be received and
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services,
INCOG. ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board of
Adjustment meeting.

NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the INCOG Office at (918) 584-7526 if you require an
official posted agenda.



SUBJECT TRACT

\-1
o

T6

I

L

3

Feet
0 200 400

--#

BOA-22515
19-13 04

å, 1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9304

CZM:37
GD: 4

A.P#:

HEARING DATE: 1111312018 1:00 PM (continued from 1010912018)

APPLIGANT: Linda Rollins

Case Number: BOA-22515

to permit a carport in the street (side) setback and streetAGTION REQUESTED:
yard (Sec. 90.090-C.1 ).

Special Exception
Variance to oermit a structrrre to be located within Citv Tulsa sfreet rioht-

of-way/planned street riqht-of-way (Section 90.090-A).

LOCATION: 903 S URBANA AV E

PRESENT USE: residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOII: LT 18 BLK 1, RIDGELAWN

ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE: 8398.4 SQ FT

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and

other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
on all sides.

&,,L
REVtSEDl 1/7/201 I



CURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:
At the Board hearing on 10/09/18 it was brought to staff's attention that the carport would extend into
the City of Tulsa street right-of-way/planned street right-of-way. The Board continued the case to
allow time for staff to re-notice the case as additional relief was needed.

The applicant has requested a Variance to permit a carport to be located within the City of Tulsa
street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A). Per the code, structures are not allowed to project into the right-
of-way or planned right-of-way of a public street, unless a license agreement has been granted by
the city in the case of the right-of-way or a removal agreement has been entered into in the case of
the planned right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A).

The applicant has submitted two site plans with two different options regarding the placement of the
posts of the carport. The applicant has stated thal, "One of our vehicles is a Ford Expedition which is
17' long. We would like to have a 20'x20'carport. This would have 2 support posfs sitting 1'6" into the
right-of-way with a 3'6" overhang, making a total of 5' in the right-of-way. We can shorten the length
by 1'6", and move the supporf posfs out of the right-of-way. There would still be an overhang of 3'6"
in the right-of-way area."

The applicant has since applied for a license agreement from Engineering Services

PREVIOUS STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a 20' x 20' carport to be located in the
required street (side) setback and street yard in an RS-3 zoned dsitrict (Section 90.090-C.1). As
shown on the attached plans, the applicant is proposing to construct a carport along E. gth St. S.,
within the required street (side) setback and street yard of the site.

Per the Code, Carports are allowed in street setbacks and vards in R zoninq districts only if approved
in accordance with the ial exceotion nrocedures- Any carport that occupies all or a portion of the
street setback or street yard area must comply with the following regulations, unless otherwise
expressly approved by the board of adjustment as part of the special exception:

o A carport may be a detached accessory building or an integral part of the principal building.
o The area of a carport may not exceed 20 feet in length by 20 feet in width.
o A detached carport may not exceed 8 feet in height at its perimeter or 18 feet in height at its

highest point. A carport erected as an integral part of the principal building may not exceed 8

feet in height within 10 feet of a side lot line or 18 feet at its highest point.
o The carport structure must be setback from side lot lines by a minimum distance of 5 feet or

the depth of the principal building setback, whichever is a greater distance from the side lot
line.

. The carport structure may project into the required street setback by a maximum distance of
20 feet. This distance must be measured from the required street setback line or the exterior
building wall of the principal building, whichever results in the least obstruction of the street
setback.

. All sides of a carport that are within the required street setback must be open and
unobstructed, except for support columns, which may not obstruct more than 15% of the area
of any side.

. The entire area under a carport may be used only for storage of operable, licensed motor
vehicles (i.e., cars, boats, pickup trucks, vans, sport utility vehicles), which are customarily
accessory to the dwelling. No other use of the carport area is allowed.

ô?.3
REVtSEDl 1/7/2018



The Code's street setback and street yard requirement for carports is intended to ensure that
carports located within the street setback are compatible with a minimum desired residential
character found in the neighborhood and do not hinder transparency for other vehicles.

Sample Motion for Special Exception:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a carport in the street (side)
setback and street yard (Sec. 90.090-C.1)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) Variance to permit a carport to be located within City of Tulsa
street right-of-way/planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

o

a

o

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from q
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

e,Ll
REVtSEDl 1/7/2018



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-2251 5 Note: Graphic oveilays may notprecisely

align with physical features on the ground.

19-1 3 04
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 å.5



Feet
50 100

subiect BOA-2251 5 Note: Graphic overldys may not precisely
al¡gn with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

N

ó.Tract0

19-1 3 04 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 &' Lo



october26 2018

t¡rdaãrdSon Rdlirs
9(BSqür ttrbry¡aAre
TubaOK 741J.:2

Chr¡stopherJ l(orlac
utilfitiesCmrdhator
tlty of Tdsa grg¡neer¡ry Seryks

MrKo'âq

We hare applied üor a bu¡ldûg permlt with úe Ctv of Tulsa, to luve a metd cãrport ¡nsblþd over our
driuewayln oursille yard. Appl¡caüon no: ZCf}flI)73&ZOl8

Or¡eofq¡rwlúdæisaFordEtçedttionwtridr¡s17b€. Wenq¡Hltæbhnea2ff by2ÍF@port
Thb rrcrdd luva 2 spport posts sfrËfg f 6' lntoüre r[ln of ury with a if6' oærtalg, r*irg a btd of
5' intl¡e dgþtof rvry.

We can dtorts¡ üe lêWüt bV 1'6-, ard morc ttp srpport poúts q¡t of dæ r¡ght of uay. Ihere wu6
still be an orærhary of T6' in tt¡e right of way area

INCOG (case numberÜâA-225f51 ñas ûnforr¡ed me that we need to gÊt a Rerirord Agreenrent urüth üe
GtVofTuba.

I have erdæd ourCte plan with 2 diftrent options &r tlre lergth and post @ner¡ts in tte rglrt of
uf¿Iyars¡. ldsoendosedtheomraaoneawiqandsæcsrandtheRerüansnnrentsñotnüe
pennitapdication

tamræfûeanyur$derationyoronldg¡ueusonthbproþct Pleaæleùn¡elctwifüereisrrydrer
infonnatisl wt¡ m[eht ]Eed-

Respectfrdlv,

l.ftda Roüins
9rs{l&.2!n4
milinsr@atLnet

#,*Å"r{p}fr*
,-€ÅÉ"f ¿¿rr,ffu ç¿r Ã-/þv*\"-û,*j{ lta* o-v-,t/¿*1aå

p.r1



¡lpPLc¡ïffiFORUCm¡S
PHI'*TE

âpPLErffnEmtmsa
tnrc

--'. ì .. .

rûIDTåttltTAIH

rl[C$lH,ß¡[EÙ

E.€FñFN3B

IErætiËnÞ

tff-

lgrgãg- +

,DONESS OFÐCP{E.5MT

llrË GG0rf#I ?Esf n F mãü[ mFËFtT æ

A/rV\L

t S

âmnEaSraÊr"GErmGrlGi!¡c mrE GOeCtÞ,

û
I

û.ÅÅî

EgHnrære-ragr*eærah rffio{.

ftì
I {¡ q i

3'¿ "
I tt

tþeChFã*ttË¡ f¡æi¡m

I

Pl¡tof &!r{rqrrrnh*ùcrñ¡b b-t|di¡*rr¡tr ¡rarffi¡-ül¡Fthþ5¡m.{tr*rbrærdcñ*.

stbm¡kt* oæ*tf;ttæ eEsc tt IEnc E¡rrç üm û {ffi trlæ}

e¡f¡eaf fü3

Êu*

e.g



EN

ù?.al .

{,'jl ua¡niËms'ffitfffi fitrImm 1ûrr¡æ Gå 93-l{¡et

.ù_*¡-S-¡+-¡

ÐÊr'EÊfttr
l¡-lE.rt3*

Frd[te.

- 
-v¡alre9+

fq$ç¡Et:

Dolrar

üt¡:-S

- ' .: ;ð.!ì
-' 1:ir¡-¡'*: I

gG
oat
tt
EË
Ð"..tu
a,tÊ
ta_
Ù8.etiloe*

cf¡lt¡trr åæsEåffi æaå[T'
FIRSf rr¡ener¡¿ grm
emilGÊ

tllÌ -

frllårå.' r¡Irpn
üIIIE; ÍETS TRTPã*IE LrS; IN F¡OP iÈ(f,IÊ rGI, PR F-i.R,.H._ rNrglÍr p¡qq¿ m_ +c5:tgt ü¡}08¡ ilElriË ilr_:5_8?.

#. å
.tÈ

*

t - ,'l- -.

. :. qTil STtfilì
ít-

5

r5

o
g

'B.t;

i

l

ü¡
.<

z<'
Ð
E¿
^--E-t

_ t-,-

,$

t
ct
€

--.!_rJ ?*"e

ir-\iÞL I-E tir'¡*i
- " fÊÉå..*f.Aer¡*

Lrtf Þ I

P.try: LåT$å

t'æ-Få
^ trSÉp Fa.+=r¡16

- +r.m *J¿úL

fl.ù

ü2-1

s*r

æEÈ

üoñraæ 1Ðr at*enrcûræÉ rñü¡ir?EËdfu ;rq¡** -

t:

ÞF
- ..lF¡e*r-:'W-¿

I



unffi il

r

-+- tÈ -tFùr-.æ__

r!n, {rüË¡

t

t¡

ffi iltrmi
- tv.v.-ass*.

câ 93-tûå¡

rrl+gr

tctl

nm t¡l!olr
3t
ææ-6.¡rEalc.

frtt:-S
æ-ryr

aF(¡*
c-uËnrtIt ånçIBscr @FåEI'
_FIRSf ñIXtntruL RAxt
æilæ _

tlfl r

Sc¡Ifl¡á'. r'lìÐr rrni¡edi'
t01E; ÍEis lBæErrr r¡eri lr rtry_4ry -c-, pgk F-i_a-H.3æ. æ- *û:¡r¡r ootor¿, i&iË 1o_i5_a¡.

a

i Êl

* 

- 

t 

-

or¡t Sï--tt ¿'r

al-J}-
o
gT

I

rri
q<

€

$

15'B.t;

--

(}
ct
\q

¡J
?rt *

æ,-t

g*-1

æFE

lüÐnroEsJi-rltqr*¡ -'

i;\ÐL Pl-E;tir'xa
.:-- €Eå.l&rã*r¡*¡

.¡rrr *J!5L

Ït**lû¡t;Ë¡süræu.*.

f

j

llæ¿*râ¡.->

- r¡s- RrsËtc-¡ trtlj rr.och€h3-t1r¡-ErUæ¡¡rre¡. u -Edrrtu cs" :1._11g_11-1¡l*;-i"ü ñ;;. $r"Ë;î-ä¡.u";ç¡æcoernGi d.[0



G*l-AUrEFrË¡ iffiïffii
FrE=tCtlJ Fl G E P-ö$3.856.s1e3

ln|E. F - åG3.35å.û19é

G¡stomcr:
Job ila¡s

le '/'r

3

:.r
trtro€qlæ¡ettresor¡rce.com

Date: a {

It

\
\¡t

tg

Þo

SfeEL 7 ó5Ê *?xtt
1Ë

t

5(

I r¡.lï,, til
''lr,rÊ

rr.}

\i
\¡t .

¡*ls..t
I

I

..i

r-

F.

la
t

g.\\



Git-c,ztEFIE¡ :ffi'-iffii
Fl E gl Cl lJ Fl G E F-tos.Êsõ"ote¡

Date 3 /ea laq¿g
a¡$omer: Lí¡øa ß,, ilías
Job tknê¡ þn tit ao -

tNe. F-ðü3.85Ë,0f9õ

ofr

î-Bü

l?úr'

\a r'ì4,



ALUM'NUM PNOÐUCTS

LLEW'S otu
{8Ê4}æ44S

Toll Fræ
{sÐ 2sr€666

Fa¡(
t86¡ß)2?2{456

l-- rs 

-l
Hlgür FËe Fm Fens ate cutþ þrtgü ÌF b æ H.

-r
s
I

Gar¡gg

Brmæ 12'x S Hqü Rlss Pans
lìðry 12'x 3'Hqtr æ Fms
lfllffte 12'x S Ffgñ Htse hrs

.û25

.o25
,025

lwry lf x 3'æ Ga Ste€* Htdr ee Puts
h,ory 12f x 3' lf,gür Rise Füs

STed Higür Füs

lfürilte"

12'x

Bronæ 12" x g" Ffgh æ Fana
hÐry 12" x 3" Ffgh Ris Fans
Vllhfte T2f x 3'Fügûr Hse Þns
Gra¡r 12'x 3'truh nûse ParF
Bld( 12'x 3' Hbft kB FrÌs
Glñylf x3'Hþh kFans

Brou,n 'lP x S re FarF

12"

.0t2

.fr32

.æ2

.Glz
-{r02
.(}32
.Gl2
.c32

-f'40

. $h¡lobam
Gtüen tkngws

,fO!.Çr¡tt€r

br Rlsemç H¡gh ÞrF

furGuanl re Fansrêd t{St
br ÞnsRbffip rü .ffP

8|.HæBrmæ
FhÈr lvery
ÈleaùrIYhb

.oæ
-ff12
.o32

J.-srÉÛrür"lyt

Brorue
urñ¡Þ

g. \3



f

l

å

!

I.t

J

I

ALUfr'NUM
EW'S Office

pe+) a724459
Ton F{æ

{üxÌæt€r6

Itêm I{c. lbfliê..ulG.:
ðl.t¡r:'5Þ'.
g5:'
i(gI¡:

¿f,ltiluu
¡[¡]E0Ë
¡ß.qlGA
¡l¡ll-125
¡lfÌ3-12õ

ãtr*drltÈQ¡rÞr6:x3t'
Exbr¡(Ht Fmilleeffi6'¡(S
Ë:Oded Char åruroüzed 6r x 3¡
E¡ùrledWlüe8trS
E¡ln¡dedA¡oræf r3¡

{s4t0¡v

¡l¡l€fFa

{$fltBR

¡f;l€flrw

{fr€æL

¡r¡-6wc

s.ÐoGR

{$-sfilG

¿t{¡-50CL

?luoryffimêr|Þr
7"ãor¡æñolhma{Þr

?.BtnrnR&nGl¡Ëar

7Wlñstu[frrnûref
f Hår¡(noemq¡Þr

?.ËrnGoüaBfrmâe
f Graynemerffi
f tuyAenRoemÊatbr

f @tuernerth

l[ilt
.1150

¡so-,-

!E
ut
F:lg
x{
=GItñct

.ilÍtflüUll' '

¡rt€a&

13.æBF

¡ßÌ€ary

?¡WftuRokmHaderþ

f eüæRohmllÐderhr
?'tunrffimfHi&¡tbr
f ¡rcrytukarHadõûer

äË

&-g¿tv

¡fl€etsR

4I.ææ.

47€øtWU

¡l?ìçreB

f hrrynohrmsdotuG¡r

?'&ornh&rm$.reÊElla

7"tsoræFümSRscå
f ïf;Èeffi¡ms¡dbÞsc¡a
rGrCrtuhmSUeffi

EË
õg

¡lf-tlru$l

¡[¡[4ts:[

4¡l€dlt

d-æ
{-t toffr
¡|¡Ûdm-

¿ûl{tTC

fi-€ns
¡t¡l-¡OCt-

,.ü[&Q¡ibrOoraaæ

Boræ&¡|þr0øpæ

trraryGkerGürErs

Büflngì¡ÞOEne{Ê

Qryqereorss
Aacf ârüererss
TemOoü¡â¡üÊrGsrrss

ûe€€nÊeûoßãs
CbVeæOunoæ

.(Fo,
.:!':.: i: 

. .

i'r¡o '

r:PEç'
j:. 

. 
. .

.,!{Þ" 
'

lÐ,,- 
t, :,,:.

:.û50,.

,,$-6,,.'
,iro.,
:98

p,\t\



ALUMTNUM

w's Omce
t!o*lgæ-¡r*l

EÈ fæe(æolærffi

2SWtiræ
$í*r, SC æ680

Ëan Item llo. roc$mon þM[ Flnú¡h

€

5S44)0(

fl-2{)0(

6't-2ðO(

63S'30X

2' x 4" Slented Bo¡( Eearn

2" x 4'Sf üaling Beam

t x7" Setf lld¡ng Beønr

2. x 9" Sf ltatiqÐ Bærn

åfixr*ürffii

Ahrnimrn

Alwnlru¡m

Aluminurn

Bronze,
Wh¡te

5$e[})ot 
¡

56tt-flrx 1Oo I Bæm

Afurrfoürm

AÍ.rn¡nrn

Btor:rze
-'..i.'.

lill}tiis':.
lvory- .,

lffhrþ:'

ñ

5¿trãDo( 7" C Bærn Ahrnir¿rn el,
lrcr¡1,',,,
tllftrits:

r:.1-
l:,. ,.:. -

ñ

5¿f-54)o( 10'C gffin Âhrninrr¡

5+$$ilF
5fiXxto
s-{xlol
S-{finIY

Seililñr fO'G BÊffii
ællübrr lEsn
Sttce Kitbr7'lÞm
Spüce l$tbr 10' ¡ Bsn

raÉ*;.l\

\ê̂y', 5



, e SramrD*p'Gner, Sæ6s0

?{tsffi'l

70€(m

LIIIEÊ
{864} eæ-r¡ffi!

g'Br*tËrLûrkSêatn
Sed arrd ChærLÊdÈrüs

3'Unñærsd tsradçt
üra[ 3'S$¡arê re
S H¡üþn Bræftet

f tktüwrsal Bræt
ûpltread Fod Conw¡ent Kit
{1 rrz rËùf€ m ¡rrcfrddl
ll,btltunüffiùrr ü2f t$e
Sddb B¡adtet
1lrt OryerH Bracke*
3" Cast &aeJtets with ears

LËW'Ð- tos l-i€e
(æoìær-æffi

Ah¡rulnwr

åhsrtm¡lrr

Ah¡minum

Amúrn¡m

Aumlnum

A$¡rninum

Alumi,num

Alunrlntrr¡
Alt.rnint¡nr

Fax
(864)U??-{456

ALUMINUü' PNODUCTS

7cryr
70.st4
7tÞ920û

70-9rrn
sÞ,Hffit(
7(þ9170
7&trm

tffi

l¡l¡ll

Min

lrtill

krü

Mil
trl¡ll

tril
Irlil

SUPPORT PåGICIÊES

lHnlla' Oe*s¡nton rkffit Flnlstr lßEg[h
56-10¡O( 3"xSExü¿ded

Fluted hst
Ah¡minum Bmnze

hnry
whiite

g" Io
12" 20'

24
57-rO)O( 9x 3"Cloær Fost

E¡rtuded
Aksninum Bronæ

r,uh¡te
T0'
24

t(}20)o( Y.l lO Fost
Erüuded Square

Ah¡minum Brryue
r,ühiüe
hrory
Ctay

20'u'
2q

9$.10)O( S Locltseam Sfsel hst Steel Brstze
Ulhüe
lwry
Brmrr
eay
B*art(
Glay

10'
12'
14',
24'.

65-20)0(

fË5-24W

4" .125 Fost
E¡druþd Square

6'.18[l9nooür Post

Aluminwn

AlwnÛrl¡rn

Bmnæ
vnhiþ
tuøy
ChA¡nd[æd
ll$trüþ

20'
2q

24
24'.

7f)-.qþ6
70€{xt7
7{r-ilxt8
70-sxl9

Cta¡r Br¿ckeü.fur f SSHe Fost
Gha¡rHc*br$
Chairffiretbrf
Chairffitu4: S$Eerc

Ahrn¡ntnn llUtrite
Boræ
Inory
Arþd¡zed

o?. \U



J"lTS.Taytor
én¡ng Oñldal
rrans E¡caminer

,JiåfäåfffiJ,"

Untþ Roltilrs
:01S UrbanaAve
rutse, odlí14l-12

åË#Ho"* ñto: BLDR{0ezs&a0, I
ßå.*ff*tffl;il:,."urùena^veE

"#5_!9ffi"q9:,*
ruLSA, I

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REUEW

aùt2075

(P¿€Á.sE REFERã,GE: TH I s N u TIr3ER W EN CCINTAC1/7NG o U R

a,\l



R,EI'IEUI' COHilENTS

SECT1ONS REFEREHGEÐ BELOWARE FROM T}IE CITY OF TUTSA ZONING CODE T]TI..E €AiID CAN BE VIEi'I/ED AT
WÏVW.CITYOFf ULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No- ZG(}lXl9738-Zlll8

ú4r*'
, ¡ns.

Spcc¡el approvel rcquired; see $91).OX}C1.

l- Scc90.f)91ÞC.1 Carports: Carports are allon¡ed in streÊt ætbadrs æd yarrds in Rzoning disüicfs
only if ryproved in accordæcæ with the special exce,ption procedures of Sectim ?OJZA. Any carport
tüat occupies all or a portion of the sEeet setback or st¡eet yard area must comply witü the following
&gulatims, unless otherwise expressly approved by the board of adjusment as part of the special
exceptionprocess: . .

a A carportmaybe adetachedaccessorybuilding oran integral partoftüeprincipalbuilding.

b" The area of a carport may not exceod 20 fÊet in leagú by 20 feet in width.

c. A detached carport may not exceed I feet in height at its perimeter or l8 feet in height at iæ higha*
point. A carport erecæd as an integral part of the pdncipal btrilding may nd er<ceed I f€et in
height wiüin 10 fwt of a side lot line or lE feer d ie highest point

d. Th carport stnrchue must be seúack ftom side lot lines by a minimr¡m disace of 5, feet or ûe
- ¿eBth æAe orinctpat Uuit¿ing soôack lÌ'hiche\¡er is a g'eerdishqe frw üe sft lot

e. The carport strucüre may project inûo ùe requircd stcet setback by a maximum distance of 20
feer This dis*ance must be measu¡d ftomthe requird sfiest setback line orthe esriorbuilding
wall ofthe principal buildiag, whichever æsults in the least obstruction ofthe süeet setback.

f, All sides of a carport th* are nriúin üe required strcet seûback must be open and rmobstnrcæ{
excep for support columns, which may not obstnrct more tban 157o ofthe uea of any si&.

å.\8



g. The entire a¡ea under a carport may be used only for storage of operablg lic€ûsd motor ræhicles
(i.e., cars, bods, pickup tnrcks, vans, ryort utility vúicles), which ae orstomarily ¡rcoessory to the

dwelling. No other use oftüe carport a¡ea is allowed

Review comment The proposed carport is locaûed in ùÊ street setback area and r€quirw special
excepion græd by üe BOA. Please cmtact a INCOG represenhtive at 918-584-7526 far fr¡rúer
assisaæ. Please note: üe regulations unde¡Ene{ abor¡e must be addressed as part of the special
exception process as ûe proposed sFuchlre is not in compliæce wiü said regul*ions as submired- If
apprcved, submit a copy ofthe ryproved special exception as a revision ûo your pplication.

adübnd

tte¡pptbe¡¡t,

NOTE: THIS CONSTTTUTES A PLÀN REVIEI,I'TO ÐATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBIIITTED INFORHATION ASSOCIATED \À,TTH
THE ABOVE REFÊRENCED APPLICATION. ABDMONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP VI'}IÊN THE RË\IIEWCONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDMONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITOT.¡AL SUBT'MTAL FROàI THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF ruLSA BOARD'OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSÀ METROPOLITAN
AREÀ PI.ANNING COTTIIIISSION AFFECTING THE STATT'S OF YOUR APPLIGATION FOR A ZONII¡G CIEÂRANCE PERMIT.

g.\q



Looking south- towards north side of subject property-on E. 9th

St. S.

å.å0



å. ù\



lJi

0-

#

qKA rLn üjl,yr^d¿r,
,Í ag Å" Muinfur*
Taf Å' Lü¡M.^
qeY ßo üx$*n u
l at g' Lkl*rn-
l af Å" J 

"¿"Áu
8 Å^ .{' .1ú"Åo
'7 / â, Å. Jrl"'l*

{l- t¿^iÊa¿¡
ûw QtLlu ^{;Ås-,

û/
t

ù^Ê ùlNJu e"fih)tßJLp

û# Qos åo LLrl***,ütw-, ø V,atw aw
utW #L\ßo q^L n- tef t '-*

OÅ¿JJL ßøfl - a),ãlg
à'j*

uiú-,,L L I åûugfu
LuM, Ur^ a*tÅÅßo-,

v
tI

-!-ALILe-

L}ÅJTJ¿_

t
0

{l;""*- a-L¿L u,¿*/o ouw q t8*8"âß - Ñ8r

ry
d"'

a#
/-

t
8

1

ls-
/?-

3-ð *

*t -

2',2,

?1 8* I
+7/1 I
*st1 6
'løat fl
+5åv e5

t
7
I
r
t)

le

?*ï Ã*

?a'/ Å.
'/+s 1,
1st Å,
103 Ån

l as ,,{r

7,1*rJ.
t¿tLt\t

ELL*

-"

!

Å

,{

Êr-rj^

?

il"

t3-
t+
ls
It,

?aq & Ê{u}o**o&
4 tç Å" Ê*"i¡n^*Á*
47'tt â, q ø-/"1 -,, JÅs^k* Ð: az



1!
i:

,:. 1

8.eg



.t

I

, r. ¡.:
ì:\rllì.: :i
t. t',.... 

-"rn

( -.-i--*-.1. .'r !'.\-'

e,å,-l



5^e'e

{¡'r) t



1e'€
ç

'! ì
i .¿;

--J"



I -*'s\ *r
t -.- ^'\.

\.*,

t.a'1



\ r'\í a..

r\'_ .j* ì\rIt ..".^ 
.

'{r' ..".J

g. ag



! i1f:;' .

..-d{\'
i -1,"\.þ

, l- '-n,

*ir.t¡aÈÉ

9
l,J



{,*.) 
""".\. 

* 
¡

4.30



\9'¿€

/--:\t¡¡Ê) fî'*:',-"
\--t )'

¡
,f.

l

',

¡

Y
I
q

¡

I
ì
;

,
I

!

I



q*ÇtFd

*

&,3*



i/ , -', .'l , ",\\ r /../
-t

",: 
rf

¡!'t\\ (-,,,ì
\.*_"j/

9,33



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Travis Eslick <traviseslick@gmail.com >

Monday, October 22,20L8 4:33 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Fwd: Case Number BOA-2251-5

Amy Ulmer,
After reviewing the application for exception I would like to point out that the plan submitted calls for a2Ox2O carport
and the house is only L5 feet to the property line. The side yard set back is required to be 3 or 5 foot off the property
line. Making the buildable area only 10-12 feet from property line to house. The standard parking space by code is
9'x18' which would cause vehicles to project ínto the right-of-way. Also the only "existing" carports shown on the map
are front yard carports that appear to be out of compliance within the setback requirements and are
possibly unpermitted structures. As well as the photos provided in the application seem to be non conforming
structures that would be unpermitted since INCOG had not received applications for exception on the listed
carports. Please forward all of these concerns to Board of Adjustments.
Travis

Forwarded message

From: Travis Eslick <traviseslick@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Oct 8, 201-8 at 3:22 PM

Subject: Case Number BOA-22515
To : <a ulmer@incog.org>

Amy Ulmer,
My name is Travis Eslick and I was sent a notice for the special exception hearing to permit a carport in the street
setback and street yard. I cannot attend the meeting because of prevíous commitments and would ask that vou denv
the exception because of the precedent it would set for the neighborhood and setback ordinance. Also, it could be a

negative aesthetic for the neighborhood. Carports are usually constructed of less desirable metal construction giving
the appearance of "temporary" looking architecture. When nicer wood posts and beams are used with substantially
structured roofs carports can be a níce addition to a home but I am concerned a lesser construction will be used and
approval could allow for the lesser construction.of carports in the neighborhood. The proposed carport is 20 foot by 20
foot which is the maximum allowed by code. This would create a very large visual obstruction to the street and would
be permitting construction of a large structure in flood zone "C". Lastly the application sketch shows the structure on the
property line and there is a required 3 or 5 foot setback that is also not addressed. Thank you for presentíng my
concerns to Board of Adjustments.

Travis Eslick

1

t.3 q



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

rÙsel
lmils*

Ulmer, Amy
Tuesday, October 09, 20L8 9:L1 AM
Blank, Audrey; Miller, Susan

BOA-22515 Comments
BOA-225L5 comments.pdf

Susan,

I received the attached email from a neighbor concerning a carport that will be heard today (BOA-225L51. The last
sentence states, " Lastly the application sketch shows the structure on the property line and there is a required 3 or 5
foot setback that is also not addressed".

Here is the code language:
Per the Code, Carports are allowed in street setbacks and vards in R zoning districts onlv if approved in accordance with
the special exception procedures. Any carport that occupies all or a portion of the street setback or street yard area must
comply with the following regulations, unless otherwise expressly approved by the board of adjustment as part of the
special exception:

o The carport structure must be setback from side lot lines by a minimum distance of 5 feet or the depth of the
principal building setback, whichever is a greater distance from the side lot line.

The code defines side lot lines as any boundary of a lot that is not a street lot line or a rear lot line, see the sketch below
It is my understandíng that because the property is on a corner lot, the carport is along a street lot line and therefore
would not be subject to that requirement. I just thought I would give you a heads up.

Figure 95-4: Lot Lines

r
I

t-

-"1
¡c¡rlst lh¡

¡fû
tot lne lutllm

L
ÍrrFef

l'm not sure if I should forward my reasoning to the Board members or not

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

sH¡

Þ.

goGI

1

næþñ.'r$G-È{t ridfdíÉ¡

æ.39



80A.22528 - GHRISTOPHER PARLE

STAFF REQUESTS A CONTINUANCE TO
1211112018

3, I



s

I

AG

È

L

RS
CS

PU

CS
PU D-644

cs
SUBJECT TRACT

R
RS

CH

E
LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits
c

Feet BOA-225334002000

b# 20-1 3 07

t{, \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 199 Case Number: BOA-22533

CZM:22
GD: 1

A.P#:

HEARING DATE: 1012312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tresa Camp

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit on an RS-3 zoned
lot; Special Exception to extend the time limit to allow a manufactured home on the site for more than
1 year (Sections 5.020 ; Section a0.210-A); Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface
material (Section 55.090-F).

LOCATION = 5473 N PEORIA AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: vacant TRACT SIZE: 98123.66 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 6 BLKZ, GRIMES HGTS

RELEVANT P IOUS ACTIONS:

Surroundinq properties :

BOA-14048; on 5.15.86, the Board denied a use variance to permit an existing trash maintenance
business. Located: immediately east of the subject site.

BOA-5489; on 7.6.67, the Board granted an exception to permit an extension to a nonconforming
sheet metal business. Located: immediately east of the subject site.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Neighborhood Center" and an "Area of Growth".

Neighborhood Genters are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve
nearby neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums,
and townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented
places served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts a CS and RS-3 zoned parcel to the
north; to the south is a large CS zoned lot; N. Peoria Ave. is west; a large RS-3 zoned tract abuts the
subject lot to the east.

4.e
REV|SEDl 1/7/201 I



STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a special exception to permit a 32'Wx80'L manufactured housing unit. A
special exception is required as a manufactured home is a use which is not permitted by right in the
RS-3 district because of potential adverse effect.

The Code requires that a manufactured housing unit in an R district be removed from the lot within
one year of the special exception approval (Section 40.120-A). The applicant has requested a specíal
exception to extend the time limit and permit a manufactured housing unit on the site for a period of
more than 1-year.

The Code requires that all off-street parking areas and driveways be surfaced with a dustless, all-
weather surface.The applicant is before the Board requesting a variance to allow a gravel driveway
and parking area as shown on the attached plan.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

As the writing of this case report staff has not received any comments from the surrounding
neighbors or property owners.

Sample Motion for a Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a manufactured housing unit on
an RS-3 zoned lot; Special Exception to extend the time limit to allow a manufactured home on the
site for more than 1-year (Sections 5.020 ; Section 40.210-A)

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenrise detrimental to the public welfare.

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the dustless, all-weather surfacing requirement to
permít a gravel driveway and parking area in the RS-3 district (Section 55.090-F)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be .

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

q,3

a

a

provision's intended purpose;

REVtSEDl '117/2018



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the mínimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the varíance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently ímpair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spird, and intent of this zoníng code or the comprehensive plan."

q,q
REV|SED t l/7i2018



Case No. 14047 (contlnued)

Uses Permltted ln Resldentlal Dlsfrlcts - Use Unlt 1209) to allow a
rpblle home in an RS-l zoned dlstrlct; fo 

^PPR0YE 
a Varlance

(Sectlon 440.6(a) - Speclal Excepflon Uses ln Resldentlal Dlstrlcts,
Requlremenfs) fo walve the 1 year tlnre llmlt to 5 years; and to

^PPROVE 
a Yarlance (Sectlon 208 - One Slngle-Famlly Dwelllng per LoT

of Record) fo permff one d¡relllng and a portlon of another on one
lot of record; subJect to Health Department approval and executlon
of a Removal Bond; flndlng fhat fhere are ofher nobf le ho¡nes fn the
area and flndlng a hardshlp demonstrated by the slze of the tract;
on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

North l65t of Lof 4, Block 9, Lynn Lane Esfates, City of Tulsa,
Tulsa Counfy, 0klahoma.

Case lb- l40/t8

Actlon Requested:
Use Varlance - Sectlon 410'Prlnclpal Uses Permlfted ln Resldentlal
Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 17 or 23 - Request a use var[ance to permlt an
exlsflng trash fruck malntenance buslness ln an RS-5 zoned dlstrlct,
locafed at 1402 East 56th Street North.

Presentat lon ¡

The appl lcant, Glenn Haynes, 6308 l{est 56th Street, Tulsa, 0klahoma,
sfafed that he ls the ouner of fhe bulldlngs located at fhe above
sfated address and asked that Andyrs Trash Servlce be al lowed to
conflnue to use the property as a malnfsnance shop, office and
sforage area for steel trash contalners, Mr. Haynes lnformed that
the buslness has been operatlng at the present locatlon for 2 years
and fhat l+ ls a one man operaflon, wlth 1 trash fruck and I spare
truck. Mr. Haynes lnformed that fhe bulldlng has 21600 sq. ft. of
usable space and is located on the west 2 l/2 acres of a 4-acre
tract, uÍth a house located on the remalnlng 1 1/2 acres. The
appl lcant lnformed fhat an 80-acre pasture ls north of the subject
tract, commerclal bulldlngs to the west and houses to the north
(frontlng on 54fh Streef Norfh). He sfatecl that the subject
property uas open land outslde the Clty I Imlts ln 1949, ln 1950 a
shop Has construcfed on the lof, ln 1957 a steel fabrlcatlng
buslness operated on the land, ln 1967 the property was annexed to
the Clfy and the Board granted permlsslon for the buslness that was
operatlng on the properfy at thaf time to contlnue.

Joe Shellnlghf, 503 East 5rd Street, Owasso, Oklahoma, stated that
he ls the owner of fhe land ln quesflon and owner of the rent house
on fhe properfy, shlle Mr. Haynes owns fhe bulldlng thaf houses fhe
trash sêrvlce. He polnted out that the surroundlng homes are on
2 1/2-acre fracts rhlch are deep and are nof close to the
malntenance bu lldlng.

5.1 5.86 1465 (5 )

Ll,g



Case No. 14048 (contlnued)

Commenls and Questlons:
Mr. Jackere asked fhe appl lcanf to descrlbe ln detal I what ls
lnvolved ln a trash truck malntenance buslness'

Mr. Haynes lnformed thaf the trash servlce has an offlce on the
premlses, malnfenance ls performed lnslde the bulldlng, and trash
contalners and t truck are stored outslde.

Mr. Jackere asked the appl lcant how many trash confalners are stored
on the property and Mr. Haynes repl led thaf he ls nof sure.

Mr. Jackere lnqulred lf the frucks are washed ouf on the property
and fhe appl lcant stated fhaf he does not know.

Ms. l{hlfe asked Mr. Haynes fo state the days and hours of operatlon
for the buslness. The appl lcanf lnformed thaf the buslness operates
6 days each reek and the owner probably sTarts on his route about 5
õl.llì.

Protggtants¿ None.

Board Action:
0n MOTiON of BRADLEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappel le,
l{hlfe, ttayett; no trnayst?; rìor ttabstentlonstt; l{l lson, Clugston,
nabsentrt) to DEì|Y a Use Yarlance (Section 410 Prlnclpal Uses
Permltted ln Resldenllal Dlsfricts - Use Unlt 17 or 231 fo permÍt an
exlstlng trash truck malnfenance buslness ln an RS-3 zoned dlstrlct;
findlng thaf a trash truck malntenance buslness would not be ln
harmony wlth the nelghborhood or the Code and the Comprehenslve
Plan; on the followlng descrlbed property:

Lof 9, Block 2, Grlmes Helghts Addltlon, Clly of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0k l ahoma.

Case l{o. 1¡t0¡19

Act-lg! Requesfed:
Varlance - Secflon 43O - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln Resldentlal
Disfrlcfs - Use Unlt 1206 - Request a varlance of sefback from 50t
fo 54t to al low for the construcflon of a garage, located on the
SE/c of 32nd Sfreet and South lrvlngfon Avenue.

Presentat lo¡j
The appl lcanf, Ms. John Duchan, 3201 E. 32nd Street' Tulsa,
0klahoma, submltted a plot plan (Exhlblf B-l ) and requested
permlsslon to consfruct an atfached garage on an exlsflng house.

Commenfs and Questlons:
Ms, Bradley asked the appllcanf lf the garage wlll protrude farfher
foward the street than other bul ldlngs along the street. Ms. Ouchan
replled that she thlnks lt wlll be closer fo fhe street fhan the
surroundfng houses.

5.,l5.86:465(4)

\,u



f"96

I.ot 26, Block 3, Cherry Hí1ls Addition to Ehe

City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

***:t*

Exception under the provisions of Section I (b)
to perrnit a 34 by 40'foot extension to a non-
conforming sheet metal business at. L402
East 56th SËreet N., zoned U-lC.

tr{illian E. Norman, applicant, sÈated fhat the
buildíng expansion would a1low him to enclose
a greater portion of the operat,ion than was
now possible.

Earl Anderson, L611 East 56th StreeË North,
present,ed a protest pet,ition (Exhibit "B-1") .

He s tated that Èhe present operation l^ras very
limited and asked the Board to preserve it
ín the same status.

On MOTION of SIJBLETT, the Board of Adjustment
(5-0) granted an exception to permit a 34
by 40 foot extension to a nonconformfng sheet
metal business on the fol"l-owing proPerty, sub-
ject to insËalLation of a decoratíve masonry
or wood fence on the front of the propert,y,
not less than 25 feet from the property líne,
and subject to the appLicantf s maintenance
of the area in front of the fence in a con-
dition similar to the resident.ial area (rnowing
and landscapíng):

Lot 9, Block 2, Grimes Heights Addítion to the
City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

:1t'¡:kJc*

Exception under the provisions of Sectíon 8
(e) to permit a duplex at 4103 South Detroit,
zoned U-lC.

I^I . T. Dickson, applicant, stated that two
units of 21600 square feet each were planned.

None

0n MOTION of AVERY, the Board of AdjusËment
(5-0) granted an exception under Section B

(e) Lo permit duplexes on the followÍng.pro-
per ty:

7 .6.67
Page 4

5489 _

549L

Action Requiested:

Presenta tion:

Protes ts :

Board Action

Action Requestedl

Prejsenta tion:.

ProÉes ts :

Board Action:

t{.'1



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22533 Note: Gnphlc overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

E# 20-13 07 Aefial Photo Date: February 20tt 
¿{, g



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22533 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prccisely

align with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.Subject
TractE# 20-13 07 Aeñal Photo Date: Fêbrudry 2018 qq



w

t1
L

v$
f.
ar
¡k

*i
aL

3
l.Ît
€

3,
\
ô

3 JøN¿í; -

f

l\
'Ëff;

,tt

.*yt\ rÞ:- tF
Ít

,rt

1ü'5J 7
t'

f
P0'ã

$:
J,
G"

s

{- qL
t- Þ

b:-r,ftJ



'; ...tú3'

,?r j tràf'tf{

\r

\'t
h,

\l
¡

ar

$

t
*
_*if
-rñ

I

!

l¡
r

"Y*

I

]":

*4{n*

-tFtÈ

.Í ¡ær-

w

,"

. ,,iv'

¡

+;Þ rry \**

¿;-

j

i!

.:'

Ç*

,¡¡
'e

.'r

.t
t'

"{

t ås:



'w

,
1

.r*. rqt$

w
.*-

$É'

'i\.,

Looking east- towards subject site- on N. Peoria Ave

Looking east- towards subject site- on N. Peoria Ave.

q,\e



3RS OM S OM

RM
RS.3

RM.2
wo

SUBJECT TRACT

7

a

P

D

D

v

PUD-799

I

IH

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

AG

t
I
I
I
I
ttI,

I
t
I
III I t I

III
I
I
I
I
I
I

BOA-22527Feet
0 250 500

H 19-12 13

5,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9213

CZM: 36

CD:4
A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22527

HEARING DATE: 1111312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Ron Barnes

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a fence/wall to exceed I ft. in height within the
required building and street setbacks. (Section 45.080-A)

LOCATION: 2660 S BOSTON AV E ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: + 1.56 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG NEC BLK 17 TH 5159.69 W120 N19.14 W336.53 NW143.83
8482.67 POB LESS BEG 112.455 NWC BLK 17 TH SE29.32 W0.85 NW29.16 POB BLK 17,
RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDN THIRD AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
Subiect Property:
BOA-19475; on 11.26.01, the Board approved a Variance to allow two dwelling units on one lot of
record (zoned RS-2); and a Variance of the allowable 500 square feet for an accessory building to
2,399 square feet, per plan; continue this case for additional relief for the maximum height (further
relief was later found not to be needed).

Su rroundinq Properties :

BOA-22455; on , the Board approved a Variance of the minimum required front setback from 30 feet
to25 feet. Located: 1 E. 26th Pl S.

BOA-20111;on9.13.05theBoarddenied aVarianceof therearyardsetbackfrom2S ftto15ftfor
the construction of a new dwelling. Located: 1 E. 26th Pl S.

BOA-15607; on 2.12.91 the Board denied a Variance to reduce the lot area requirement from 9,000
sq. ft. to 8,964 sq. ft. and denied a Variance to reduce the rear yard from 25' to 20' finding that the
proposed structures will not align with the existing homes along Boston Ave. and 26th Pl. and that
granting of the requests will be detrimental to the neighborhood. Located: SWc of E. 26th Pl. and S.
Boston Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a " Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of l!" ^Þ. aÀ

REV|SEDl 1/5/2018



zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-2 residential to the
north, south, and east. Riverside Drive and River Park Trails are located immediately to the west.

STAFF COMMENTS:

As shown on the attached plan the exísting wall has a section that is 8'-6" in height within the
required building setback along the west rear yard of the property along Riverside Drive. Per the
code, fences and walls within required building setbacks may not exceed I feet in height, except that
in required street setback fences may not exceed 4 feet in height (Section 45.080-A).However, in R
zoned districts, fences and walls up to I feet in height are permitted in side street setbacks of
detached houses or duplexes located on corner lots and in street setbacks abutting the rear lot line of
houses or duplexes located on double frontage lots

The Code permits the Board of Adjustment to increase the permitted height through special
exception approval. The applicant has requested a Special Exception to allow a section of the new
fence to exceed I feet in height within the required building and street setback to 8'-6" ft.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a wall to exceed I ft. in height
within the required building and street setbacks.(Section 45.080-A)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be ín harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be ínjurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise detrimentalto the public welfare.

3,3
REV|SEDI't/5/2018



contributing apartment buildings. The other areas are almost entirely single-family
or duplex type construction. He covered information the TPC reviewed to decide
on the COA.

Cgmments and Questiong:
Mr. Dunham asked if any of the Swan Lake Neighborhood Association were
present at that meeting. Mr. Simmons replied that he did not remember and
representatives for Swan Lake being present that night.

Mr. Breed explained the process to the Board regarding the complaint of the
person who was not a legitimate member of the TPC.

4pqligant's Rebuttaf :

Mr. Atkins repeated the complaint that TPC did not follow the zoning ordinances
and the Comprehensíve Plan on review of this project in approving a COA.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Turnbo, the Boar:d voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
Cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to DENY the Appeal of
Certificate of Appropriateness on apartments, and APPROVE the Certificate of
Appropriateness from the TPC.

Lot 8, Block 23, Orcutt Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of OkÍahoma.

Case No. 19475
Action Réquested:

Variance to allow two dwelling units on one lot of record (zoned RS-2). SECTION
207. ONE SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING PER LOT OF RECORD - Use Unit 6;
and a Variance of the allowable 500 square feet for an accessory building to 2,399
square feet. SECTION 402.8. ACCESSORY USES lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS,
Accessory Use Conditions, located 2660 S. Boston.

Presentation:
Ron Barnes, 2660 S. Boston, stated he is the owner of the property and Mr.
Seward is the builder. He referred to the site plan (Exhibit C-1) that was provided
in the application. He stated the property is about two acres. They propose to
build a garage with an apartment upstaÍrs for elderly parents. Ihe plans include
full bathroom and kitchen facilities. The garage/apartment would be detached from
the house because of a storm sewer on the south. The garage would be narrow
on the front because of the limitation of.the property line and storm sewer right-of-
way and deeper for access to the apartment. He added that he would be back for
more relíef for added height of the structure.

ll:26:02:854(6)

s.q



lnterested Pafties:
fneie were no interested parties who wished to speak'

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,

COOpef "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentiOns"; nO "absences") tO ABPROVE a

Variance tô allow two dwelling units on one lot of record (zoned RS-2); and a

Variance of the allowable 500 square feet for an accessory building to 2,399

square feet, per plan, on condition that no rental separate from the house, finding

the lot is substantially larger than other lots in the area, storm sewer line making

attaching the dwelling units impossible; finding it will not cause substantial

detrimeñt to the publiCgood or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code,

or the Comprehensive Plan; and to ÇONTINUE this case for additional relief,

regarding the following described property:

Portions of Block 17, Third Amended Plat of Riverside Drive Addition, City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows,

to wit: Beg. at point on the Wly boundary of said Block 17, 143'38'from the NW/c

thereof; tñence N 89050'42" E a distance of 156.53'; thence S 64016'51" !V a

distance of 159'58" to a poÍnt on the Wly bound ary of said Block 17 , 87 .57' from
the Syy7c thereof; thence N 10030'20" W along the Wly boundary of said Block 17

a distance of 70.00'to the POB and Beg. at the NE/c of said Block 17; thence

due S along the Ely boundary of said Block 17 a distance of 159.69'to a point

134.54'from the SE/c thereof; thence N 89031'25" W a distance of 120.00';

thence due N a distance of 19.14'; thence S 89o50'42" \fi/ a distance of 336.53'to
a point on the Wly boundary of said Block 17, 157.57' from the SW/c thereof;

thence N 10030'20" W along the W boundary of said Block 17 , a distance of
143.38' to the NW/c thereof; thence S 89056'19" E along the Nly boundary of said

Block 17, a distance of 482.67'to the POB.

Case No.19476
Action Requested:
@toallowamanufacturedhomeinanRS-1district.SEcTloN

4A1. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS- USE UNit 6,
g; a Special Exception to extend one year time limit indefinitely. SFCT_lgfl

404,81. SPECIAL EXCEPT¡ON USES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS,

REQUIREMENTS; and a Variance to allow three dwelling units on one lot of
record. SECT¡ON 207. ONE SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING PER LOT OF

RECORD ANd SECTION 404.8,2. SPECIAL EXCEPTION USES IN

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, REQUIREMENTS, IOCAICd 1742O E. 11th St.

Presentation:
Nury Ri\rera, 1742A É. 11'n St., stated to the Board that she purchased a new

mobile home to replace an old one on the property. She admitted that she did not

ll.26'.A2:854(7)

F.g



(:..::: il: 7ç
iri

EriirfiSÐ iN

IdINUïIS OF THË TULSÅ SOARÐ CIF

ADJUSTMENT.

2--

I
t
I
ì
I
¡
1

\1ì

rI

¡
i\
C
ãr

(.

$*r
dr
tr

\
\

t
\

6
Lti\
\û

sl

I' l-tt

í"t:,8rl{
[l Ln-

'*
,ÈÍo
1F

,[L
I
!s

\
$

r-ì-I

2-ÕtÕ¿)

it)

,ì
\ùrlf
I

i

i

-F-I

If
tt
i¡'\

I

44'-a" È

...1
;lr.

:$"
iù

!,i"

--¡
È
o

*"-#

-],L ';:-'_Tl-- = 'f-::,-'-':-.---15:lT:r'-ìjl::*r.-:':-::Í-:tr¡. .; -*--l¡l- --::=r:

\"
\

1'

-
.,*;

r, .ì

yf
c

t.

i ..:'

,3..r
't' \'

¡!*:-.i\. ;;-.,L*FL-¡'r--4Å'-qF;ãi$sÀt&'-- ¡;-":. -.'ir3.," 1t



Presentation:
Staff requests a continuance to July 10,2018 due to additional relief needed.

lnterested P?rties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:

Board Action:
On UOTION of BOND, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Bond, Ross, Van De Wiele "aye"; no

"nays"; Back "abstaining"; none absent) to CONTINUE the request for a Special

Exception to allow a dynamic display in an RS-4 Distrlct (Section 60-050.8) to the July
10,2CI18 Board of Adjustment meeting; for the following property:

ALL BLKS 19 & 20 &WIz VAC BOSTON AVE ADJ BLKS 19 & 20 & VAC KING ST
ADJ BLK 19 & 20 & N/2 VAC JASPER ST ADJ ON S BLK 20; LTS 17 THRU 22 &
S12 VAC JASPER ST ADJ ON N & E7 PRT ADJ TO ALLEY LESS 529.5 LT 17 FOR

ST BLK 21; ALL BLK? &Elz VAc BOSTON AVE ADJ BLKS 2 & 3 & VAC KING ST

ADJ BLKS 2 & 3 LESS E4O THEREOF & ALL BLK 3 LESS E4O LT 1 & LESS LT 24
BLK 3 & N/2 VAC JASPER ADJ ON S BLK 3; LTS 1 THRU 6 & S/2 VAC JASPER ST
ADJ ON N & W/2 VAC BOSTON AVE ADJ ON E & W7 PRT ADJ TO ALLEY LESS
S29.5 LT 6 FOR ST BLK 21; LTS 1 - 24 & S/2 VAC JASPER ST ADJ ON N LESS El2
BLK 4, KTRKPATRICK HGTS, BURGESS HILL ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty,
State of Oklahoma

32456-l-as ul nn ie Lavu¡on ilLr c0PT
Action Requested:
Variance to reduce minimum required front street setback from 30 feet to 25 feet
(Section 5.030-A). LOCATION: 1 East 26th Place South (CD 4)

Preseqtationi
ltrea añd Laquinnia Lawson, 1 East 26th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated they purchased the
subject property from the Kaiser Foundation in 2A12. The information from the survey

they had performed does not match the current City Code setbacks. The lot is unusual

as it is the corner of 26th Place and Riverside Drive, which means there is an additional
setback requirement on the west síde of the property. The proposed house is planned

to be oriented.toward Riverside Drive even though the address reflects 26th Place.

There are no plans to erect any other fencing other than the one along Riverside Drive

so the space will be open to the neighborhood. The only portion of the house that will

be over the original 2O-foot setback will be an area that is 17 feet long and one story.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Lawson what that structure will be. Ms, Lawson stated

that it is a master closet.

06/26/2At8-1208 (3)

5.rt



&oA-?àLlss FlLt t0PI
The main portion of the house will have a setback of 33 feet. Current tree placement

was taken into consideration when designing the house; six mature trees will remain.

Today's request is identical to a Minor Special Exception requested for a front yard

setback, which was approved for a house located at 32 East 26th Street',BOA-22178.

lnterested Parties:
ffiast26thPlace,Tulsa,oK;statedshelivesacrosSfromthesubject
property, and she owns the property located at2A East 26th Place. She has lived in the

heighUórhood for 30 years. There was a historic house on the subject property that was

buiñ approximately 1-924. The house was purchased by Kaiser through Peter Walters

and because of the lack of proper maintenance the house was razed. Several years

later Mr. Walters organized the sale of the properly at an auction and Ít was purchased

by a contractor. Tñat contractor was going to build a house that was outside of the

setbacks and he came to the Board of Adjustment requesting a Variance that was

cienieci. The contractor sold the subject property and the current owners now have the

lot. Ms. Clark stated that she knows the current owners fully investigated widening of

Riverside Drive prior to their purchase therefore they understood the setbacks' Ms.

Clark stated that each setback should remain as the current setbacks because the

Board of Adjustment should be consistent. The prior owners were not entitled to a
Variance. There are three or four houses on the.same side of the street that will be

razed and become new construction in the future. By changing the setback, the Board

will be affecting the historic neighborhood. The current owners were well aware of the

setbacks, and éhe feels as a lañdowner and someone Who has lived in Maple Ridge for

30 years setbacks should not be changed because of what it will do in the future to

other properties. Ms. Clark stated that the Board of Adjustment should be consistent for

the beneiit of the neighborhood. The previous Board recognized the impact and denied

a request. lf the rulJs are broken on this lot, then the neighborhood is possibly looking

at breaking the rules on two lots a few doors down. Changing the rules destroys the

integrity oi tnir historic neighborhood forever. Ms. Ctark respectively requests the

Board honor the previous Board's decision and not allow this Variance'

Barbara Cox, 10 East 26th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated her property backs up to the

subject property. Ms. Cox stated the neighborhood is on the register of National

Hisioric Places and she asks the Board to look out for the neighborhood. This house

will stick out in front of all the other neighborhood houses and they will no longer be in a

straight line. Ms. Cox is against the Board changing the rules in the neighborhood.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff what the setbacks are for RS-2 zoning. Ms. Miller stated

with the new code it is street setbacks not front or side setbacks, so it no longer matters

what is designated as the front, Ms. Ulmer stated that it is 30 feet from a non-aderial

street and 35 feet from an arterial street.

Febuttal:
Gõr¡-'*i-a Lawson came fonruard and stated that he purchased the subject property six

y""ir ago. Anything that is built on the lot will change the character of the

06/26/2018-1208 (4)

5,9



þ/a . eâ'lss tllt C0PI

neighborhood simply because the lot has been empty for so long. This request is for a

five-foot allowance *fricft is allowed by Code for an area that is 17 feet wide. The

primary main portion of the house is 30 feet back in spite of an error in the original

þt"ns. 
- 

Mr. Lawson stated that he always intended to push the house back as far as

þossible. There are a lot of things happening in the City and he believes what is
'happening 

at the river and the par[ 
"r" 

ãit posiiue. This Minor Special Exci:ption will

noi'"ft"nj" the character of the neighborhood, and this neighborhood is in transition'

This williot be a detriment to the neighborhood. lt will not impair the use of the

neighborhood. This house will be built in the spirit of Maple Ridge.

Ms. Miller stated there is a section in the new zoning code that allows the Development

Administrator can assign the front or the side of a property'

Comments ânLQuestions:
lievesthisshouldbeapproved,becausethezoningcode

has changecj since the survey was cione. As far as the contractor that was previousiy

denied she believes it was a lârger setback being sought instead of the subject five feet.

Ms. Ross stated that history prôves the Board has approved several setbacks before,

ranging from 20 feet to 1.6 feet, so she does not see any reason to deny this request'

Ms. Back agreed with Ms. Ross. Ms. Back stated that it is a little frustrating to see that

the master bedroom closet is what is causing the challenge; it could have been placed

to the other side. Ms. Back stated she will supporl the request if someone can come up

with a hardship.

Mr. Bond stated that he is the former President of the neighborhood association, and he

does not believe this will impair his judgement in looking at this subjectively. Mr. Bond

stated that the Board does this regularly and he agrees with Ms. Clark that the Board

has to be consistent. This is what ihe Board consistently does. Mr. Bond stated that he

is inclined to support this request.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated this is not a circumstance of the mass of the building being

brought forward. The Variance request that was previously mentioned was in 2005, and

it waé a request to go from 25 feet to 15 feet. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not

see this being intrusive on the neighborhood.

Board Action:
On lrllOflOll of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Ross, Van De Wiele "aye";

no ,'nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APFFOJE the reque,st for a Veriqngq to

reduce minimum required front street setback 30 ieet to 25 feet alon$ Eest 29]h

ptace South (Section 5.030-A), subject to conceptual submitted today, sheet A-100.

The Board finds the hardship to be the shape of the lot, being a corner lot bordering a

major arterial and a minor atterial, and the front of the house being established on 26ih

place. The approval is conditioned upon the structure that encroaches into the setback

being 17'-0" *id" * 5'-0" deep and one story in height as disclosed by the applicant

0612612018-1208 (s)

5,q



þaA- )a|ss tlLt 8f}PI
today. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have'

been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the

subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for

the-property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict

letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal ènforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary

to achieve the provision's íntended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to

the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the

same zoning classification;
d. That the ãlleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not breated or

self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. Thai the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the

heighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or

permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the

óublic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT I BLK 13, RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDN THIRD AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county,
State of Oklahoma

22456-KKT Architects'- N icolq }l,Yatts

Action Requested:
ffi300-footspacingrequirementforabarfrompublicparks,
scf'ools, and religious assemblies and 50 feet from an R-zoned lot (Section

40.050-A). LOCATION: 112 South ElginAvenue East (CD4)

Ms. Back recused and left the meeting at 1:31 P.M.

Presentation:
N¡co¡e Wattq KKT Architects, 22OO South Utica Place, Tulsa, OK; stated the subject
property is in the CBD District downtown, and there is not R District within 300 feet of

the location.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board is possession of the revised spacing verification that

was presented today.

06/2612018-1208 (6)

lnterested Parties:

-

There weie no interested parties present

5,\0



Esed-&gon:
On Motion of Henke, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Stephens, Henke, Stead "aye";
Ðunham "nay"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a Special
exception to permit a temporary construction facility - Use Unit 2 - adjacent to the

Oklahoma Dept of Transportation Hwy 75 & 71st Street construction project -

Section 801, with conditions: for the temporary batch plant to operate until May 31,

2006, limited to the 71't and Yale project, and the Highway 75 - 71't Street ODOT
project, to include reclamation of the subject property with vegetation be strictly
followed, per plan, finding it will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the code
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public

welfare, on the following described property:

PRT NW BEG 243.38W & 75S NEC NW TH S2565 W208.39 N TO SL RIVV

NELY TO PT E194,62 POB SEC 11 18 12 12.27AC,W251.46 SW NE &
8243.38 NW LESS N75 TI.{EREOF FOR RD SEC 11 18 12 21.954C, BEG
2310W & 75S SEC NEC NE TH S1245 W330 N1245 E330 POB SEC 11 18 12

9,43AC, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

*.*.*.*.*.*. fatt*.*'*'

Case Nô.20;t:11.
Actlon Rsoucsted:
ffiaryardsetbackfrom25ftto15ftfortheconstructionofaneW

dwelling - Section 40ã, located: 1 East26h Place South'

Ere.se¡i3elig!:
ffihIey,605EastQuintonStreet,erdçenAfrow,oklahoma,statedheis

co-owner of Alpha and Omega Homes and'þesþration, They remodel or restore
older homes and build new homes. He subfrltffi a packet, including a site plan,

photographs and artist sketches (Exhibits G1 t!¡$qh G3), Thsy purchasod,an
older home on the subject property. They deterËlflthe lntegrity was toopoor to
remodel and they removed it. They proposed toìfíO¡a ner¡v home to capture tha
charm and beauty of the neighborhood and the vÍgrFbf the city. He introduoad
Jimmy Johnson, the designer lhey chose'

fMr. Stephens out at 3:10 p.m.

@:
Mr, Dunham asked for a hardship that was not self-imposed. Mr. Thrutchley
replied the hardship is due to the irregular shape of the lot and the setbacks on all

three sides. They are having ditficulty building a structure that would adequately
replace the old structure,

Mr. Thrutchley continued his presentation stating they attempted to contact all the
neighbors in a 300' radius. They found support from the neighbors and some

officers of the neighborhood association.

i)o'l.l:,),5:9lll (8)

5. \\



Mr. Stephens returned and Mr. Henke stepped out at 3:14 p.m.

fVlr, Thrutchley stated they would rebuild the privacy fence but they had not
decided on the materials. They proposed to face the house on Riverside and
change the driveway to enter from 2ôth Place.

Mr. Henke returned at 3:17 p.m.

Mr. Thrutchley reiterated that this is a large corner lot with an irregular shape and
unusual setbacks for a City corner lot.

lnterested Parties:,
Greg Jennings, 2260 South Troost, objected to the scale of this house, He
showed photographs (Exhibit C-4) that show the inappropriateness of this
proposed house compared to the smaller homes surrounding it. He pointed out
the drawings cut into the site distance triangle. He stated that they bought the
property with the current setbacks and this is a self-ímposed hardship. He spoke
with some of the neighbors and some did not care for it.

Aopllcantia Rcbuttal;
The applicant had provided new plans showing 5,400 square feet. The original
house pfan had 6,000 square feet. The house that was removed from the property
was 4,800 square feet

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 4-0"0 l"lanka, Stead
"aye"; no ''nays"; no "aþstentions"; no "abggnces") to a qf
yard setback from 25 ft to 15 ft for the construetlon of
finding a lack of hardship, on the following desorlb€d

LT 8 BLK 13, RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDN THIRD
County, State of Oklahoma

, City of Tulsa, Tulsa

*t****t****
. . . ..a. t . . I t t

¿'

Case No,20112
Actlon Requested:

Special Exception to permit tent sales not to exceed 180 days per calendar year
for a period of five years - Section 1202.8. - Use Unit 2, located: 4909 East 41't
Street South.

Presentation:
Kelly Jones, 8998 South Sheridan, submitted a copy of the buifding permit
(Exhibit D-1).

09: t3:05:918 (9)

5. \1



Gass 15. 15607

Actlon Reouested¡
Varlance to
8500 sq ft¡
Secflon ¡lll5,
Use Unlt 6.
East 26th Pl

reduce the lof area requfremenf from 9000 sq ft to
and varlance to reduce the rear yard tron 25t to 20t -

rtLK AID âRE^ RÊQt |REIGñTS nr RESTDEtfilÂL DtSfRtgfS -
Eoth varlances to permlt Lot Spllt L-17528, located Sl{/c

ace South and South Boston Avenue.

Presentqülo4:
The appllcant, Ted Sad(, ll0 Soufh Harfford, Sulte 151, Tulsa,
0klahoma, stated that fhe proper+y ln questlon ras purchased ln 1990¡
and a lof spllf ras suö'sequenfly approved by the Plannlng Commlsslon
ln error. A plat (Exhlblt A-4) ras submltted, The appllcant
lnforned Ìhat fhe sanlfary serer (Exhlblt A-5' ras relocated around
the newly created lot to the south after fhe lot spllt approval. l¡lr,
Sack polnted ouf that fhe garagô of the exlstlng duplex, rhlch was
renroved from the properfy, ras locafed near the rear boundary I lne,
as ars ofher exlstlng garages ln the area. He explalned that the
curvature of the slreef at the northeast corner of the properfy
causes the entlre tracf fo be 56 sq ff short of fhE Code requlrement
for tuo 9000 sq ff lofs. He polnted out fhat fhe radlus on thE
corner rould only have to be reduced by 1.7t to acqulre the needed
lot area. A plot plan (Exhlblf A-2) for two proposed duel I lngs was
submltfed. Mr. Sack lnfor¡pd that the south lof conplfes wlfh fhe
lot ar€â requlrement lf the lof llne ls roved 5t further to fhe
norfh, and asked the Soard fo approve a reductlon of 56 sq ft for fhe
nor*h lot, along rlth a 5r reducflon of the rear yard setback for
each lot. He pofnfed out fhat the 100' depth of the lo*s, and the
curvature of fhe sfreet on fhe north lot consfltufe a hardsh lp for
the var[ance requests.

Protestants
Plerre

!
Anderson, 2661 Soufh Bosfon Avenue, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stafed

fhat the only change ln the plans fhat uereorlglnally submltted vere
mlnor archltecfural changes, He sfated that the nelghborhood ls
concerned rlth the dlstance betwsen the two propos€d structures' and
the facf thaf they wlll be too close to the lot llnes. I'lr, Anderson
stated that the houses rl I I have garagês ln front and wl I I be
complelely out of character rlth the Bosfon Avenue homes. He polnted
ouf that the proposed homes are too large to place on the smal I lofs¡
however, the plans could have been revlsed to address some of the
lssues thaf concern the nelghborhood. Phofographs (Exhlblt A-5) of
the surroundlng areô rer€ submltted.

Ms. llhlte noted that there ðr€ a varlety of lot slzes on Boston
Avenue, and asked l¡lr. Anderson lf hls maln obJecf ton to the proJecf
fs the archltecfure of thE houses and fhe placement of the garages.

Itlr. Anderson stated fhat he ls not concerned rlfh fhe archltecture,
but the placerent of the garage ls a deflnlfe eoncern.

02t12.91:580(2)

5,[3



Case llo. l!t607

Actlon Reouested:
Varlance to reduce the lof area requfremenf from 9000 sq ft to
8500 sq ft¡ and varlance to reduce the rear yard from 25t to 20t
SECTION ¡I05. BILK A}D ARE'T REQTJIREIGI{TS IN RESIDENTI,IL DISTRTCTS -
Use Unlt 6. Both varlances to permlt Lot Spltt L-17328, located STI/c
East 26th Place South and South Bosfon Avenue.

Presenta'f lon:
The appllcant, Td Sack, ll0 Soufh Harfford, Sulte tflf Tulsa,
0klahoma, stated that the proper+y ln questlon was purchased ln 1990,
and a lof spllf ras suösequenf ly approved by fhe Plannlng Commlsslon
ln €rror. A plat (Exhlblt A-4) ras submltfed. The appllcant
lnforr¡ed that the sanltary sewer (Exhlblf A-3) Tas relocated around
fhe newly created lot fo the soufh after fhe lot spl lf approval. Mr.
Sack polnted ouf fhat the garage of the exlstfng duplex, rhlch was
rEmoved from the properfy, ïas located near fhe rear boundary I lne,
as are ofher exlsflng garages ln the area. He explalned thaf the
curvature of the streel at the northeast corner of the property
causes the entlre tract *o be 56 sq ff shorf of the Code requlrement
for tro 9000 sq tt lpfs. He polnted out that fhe radlus on fhe
corner rould only have to be reduced by 1.7r fo acqulre the needed
lot area. A ptot plan (Exhlbl+ A-2) for fwo proposed dwelllngs was
submltted. Mr. Sack inforred thaf the soufh lot complles ylfh fhe
lof area requlrement lf the lof llne ls npved 5t further to fhe
norfh, and asked fhe Board lo approve a reductlon of 56 sq ft for the
north lot, along wlth a 5f reductlon of fhe rear yard setback for
each lot. He polnted out fhat the l00t depfh of the lofs, and the
curvafure of the sfreef on the north lot consfltute a hardshlp for
the varfance requesfs.

P.rotestants:
Plerre Ânderson, 2661 South Boston Avenue, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stafed
that the only change ln fhe plans fhat were orlgfnally submltfed were
mlnor architectural changes, He sfated fhat the nelghborhood ls
concerned wlth the dlstance between the two proposed sfructures, and
the fact that they wlll be too close fo the lof llnes. Mr. Anderson
stated thaf the houses wt I I have garages ln front and rl I I bE
complefely out of characfer rith fhe Bosfon Avenue homes. He polnted
ouf *hat the proposed homes are too large to place on the smal I lols;
however, the plans could have been revlsed to address some of fhe
lssues fhat concern the nelghborhood. Photographs (Exhlbif A-5) of
the surroundlng area Here submlfted.

Ms. tfhite noled that there are a varlety of lot slzes on Boston
Avenue, and asked Mr. Anderson lf hls maln obJectlon to the proJect
fs fhe archlfecfure of fhe houses and the placement of the garages.

Mr. Anderson stated fhat he is not concerned wlfh the archltecture,
buf the placement of the garage ls a deflnlte concern.

02¿12.91:580(2)

5.\ tl



Case No. 15607 (contlnued)
Ms. Bradley polnfed ouf that fhere are 50r lots across the streef on
26th Place.

Pat FoÞc, Í16 East 26th Place, Tulsa, 0klahoma, rho submltfed a
layout of the area (Exh¡blt A-l), sfafed that he lfves fo fhe easf of
the subJect properfy and feels the archltectural deslgn of the homes
ls approprlate for fhe nelghborhood. He lnforrpd that he fs ln fhe
buslness of shoehornlng developmenfs on small lots; however, fhe
varlances requesfed ln thls case rlll make the properfy comparable to
RS-5 zonlng. He polnted ouf that fhe exlstlng houses on the soufh
slde of 26th Place, on an average, are approxlmafely 40t from the
property I lne, and the'houses ln questlon nl I I be consfrusted at a
25r setback.

Danlel Hltaran, 52 East 26'lh Place, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stated thaf he
I lves lo the west of the properfy ln questlon, and the fwo proposed
dwellings wl ll be lmmedlately adJacenf to hls lot. He polnted out
fhat, ln the past, only the garage for fhe duplex was less than 201
from fhe boundary llne¡ however, the characfer of the lof would
greatly change lf fwo dwelllngs rere consfructed wlfhln 20t of hls
properfy.

Ms. Bradley remarked ffraf the proposed consfructlon rlll not allgn
wlth the houses on Boston Avenue or 26fh Place.

Mr. Gardner noted that a house could be consfructed on the north lot
to wlthln 5t of Mr. Hitzmants properfy, rlth the tesfern portlon of
the lof belng deslgnafed as fhe slde yard.

ln response to Mr. Bolzle, Mr. Hitzman stated that he would be
opposed to slmllar consfrucffon lf lt ras taklng place on the
northeast corner of Boston Avenue and 26th Place.

Mr. Fuller remarked that the proposed consfructlon wlll be closer fo
the streef than ofher homes ln the area.

Ms. l{hlte polnfed ouf that the homes can be consfrucfed 25r from fhe
property llne by rlght.

Mr. Gardner advlsed fhat the appllcant uould have two resldentlal
lofs fhat comply nlth Code requlremenfs, excepf for the curvature of
fhe street on the north lof. ln regard fo fhe rear yard sefback, he
polnfed out fhat the lots are only l00t deep, rhlch ls exceptlonally
shallow for a resldenf lal area.

02t12.91:580(5)

5, [5



Case No. 15607 (contlnued)
Mr. Sack polnted ouf that the fronf yard sefback compl les vlfh Code
requlremenfs, and the actual dlstance from the curb To the house wlll
be conslstent wlfh RS-2 zonlng. He sfated fhaf the sew€r ras
relocafed ln good falth, and fhe house on fhe south lof could be

ed 5t to the north, rhlch yould be up to fhe seuer easem€nt.

ln response to Mr, Bolzle, Mr, Sack stafed that the house on the
north lof could face 26th Place and extend fo rlthln 5t of the west
properfy I fne.

Ms. Hubbard nofed that a detached garage
nelghborhood rould reçlre a longer drlveray,
I lvabl I lty space rould probably be needed.

Mr. Bolzle Inqulred as fo fhe slze of the proposed drelll
Sack replted that they wll I contaln approxlmately 5000 sq
space.

I lke those ln the
and a vðrlance of

î9St
ft

and Mr.
of f loor

Protestants:
llargaref Prayr f05 Easf 26th Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that the
locaflon of the garage ls a nelghborhood concern, and suggested that
the garage be noved fo the rear of the lot. She polnted out that fhe
house cou ld fhen be moved further back on fhe lof.

Bob Duenner, P0 Box 701500, Tulsar 0klahoma, stafed thaf he
prevlously llved In the area, and the area has nlce houses and large
lots. He polnfed out that, regardless of the requlred zonlng, the
proposed proJect wl I I be detrlnental to the nefghborhood.

Appl lcantts Rebuttal ¡

Mr. Sack stafed fhat the rearrangemenf of the house on fhe lot rould
not allow the lnstal laf lon of a small Pool next fo the patlo. He

lnformed that a llt ullllty easement ls also requlred, uhlch would
also prevent any change ln the placenrenf of fhe house.

Mr. Jackere polnfed ouf that there are two varlances to be consldered
ln fhls lssue and, lf the curvature of fhe sfreet ls found to be a
hardshlp for grantlng a varlance on the north lot, one parf of the
appl lcaflon can be approved and fhe ofher denled.

Board Âctlon¡

-0tl*triOx of Ftttt-ER, fhe Board vofed 5-t-0 (Bradley, Fuller, Whlte,
nayeni Bolzle, nnayni no nabstentlonsri Chappel le, nabsentn) to DENìI

a Yarlance fo reduce the lot area requlremenf from 9000 sq ft to
8964 sq tt¡ and fo DJI{Y a Varlancc to reduce fhe rear yard from 25t
to 20t Sestlon ¡101. HILK Âl{) ÂREA REQtrlRÉGNfS lN RESIDE]¡I|AL
DISTRICIS - Use Unlt 6¡ flndlng that the proposed strucfures wlll not
al lgn wlth the exlsflng homes along Boston Avenue and 26th Place, and
the grantlng of the requests wl I I be detrlnental to fhe nelghborhood;
on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

Lot 5, Block 16, Thlrd Amended Plat of Rlverslde Drlve Addltlon,
Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa Counfy, 0klahoma.

02212.91r580(4)

5. Ito



5000

Feet
250 BOA-22527 Note: Graph¡c overlays ,fiay not precisely

al¡gn w¡lh phys¡cdl features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 13
Aeriat photo Date: February 20t 

5 I -l



Feet
50 100

Subject BOA-22527 Nole: G'ð,ph¡c overlays may not precisely
align wlth physical fealurcs on the ground.

Tract0

H 19-12 13
Aer¡atPhotoDate: February2|t, 

9, \

N#



L 0D 1ì58bs-l
Apl Jt lo$2aÀ

l'\ Co

Decémber 30, 2016

Mr. Ron Barnes
1648 South Boston Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119

RE: 2660 South Boston Avenue; Sound Barrier
Wallace Project No. 1611772

Mr. Barnes:

**w

Summary

Wallace Engineering has analyzed the sound barrier on the Riverside Dríve side of the referencedproperty in accordance with the requirements of AASHTO's Guide specificationi toiSli*iutul
Design of Sound Barriers and have found the as-built construction to be adequate to rãs¡sithe
required loads.

waJtqgg Engineering's scope of services was limited to structural analysís of the as-built sound barrierand did not include any planning, zoning, surveying, or other site or ciúíl engineering rãiuiõu*.

Analysis

As you know, wallace Engineering did not design and detailthe sound barrier, did not observe theconstruction, and has ¡ot performed an inspection/investigation of the as-buílt sound barrier. our
anafysis is based solely on the descriptíon of the as-built ðonfìguration and components of the sound
barrier that you provided to us. our understanding of the as-oiin cãn¡guration äno components isgiven below and as shown on the accompanying ãketches. The anãlys-is is not valid if the souno
barrier as-built configuration and components vãry from that described below and as shown on the
attached sketches. Notarized affidavíts from the óontractor confirming the as-built construction is
consistent with the followíng description and accompanying sketches must be provided for the
analysis to be considered valid.

Asstated above, the sound barrierwas analyzed in accordance wíth the requirements of AASHTO,s
Guide Specifications for S_tructural Design of Sound Barriers. tne wino preåsure for the sound barrierwas determined to be 17'23 pounds persquare foot. The sound barrier wall, pílasters and ioundation
have the capacity to resist this wind pressure with litfle to no excesi capacity.

No geotechnical investigation was done for this project, so the requirements of table 1g06.2 of the
2015 edition of the lnternational Building Code were used. Because the soil prevatent iÀ ihis area is a
míx of clay, sand and silt, the bearing piessure for the footings wài oeterm¡ned to be in the range of

Wallace Engfneerirrg

Structural Consultants, lnc.

200 Fast Brady Street

Tuha, Oklahoma 74101

91 8.584.5858, Fax 918.584.8699
www.wall¿cesc.com

5. \q



SfORI¡l SEWER LOCATIOû.¡ SURveY
2660 S. BOSTO¡| AVÉ

CITYOFTULSA, OKL4NOMA
mNüutrosvtru ËfÆfraFX@ffiÌffiDfl¡Sß\

rErÞ rM.tG Er8 kLwrttf@c 5&R s&ß
?ùl'"8di,Sä'fhi' t?ær,rñl"õ'E
Itr db$r-Ét l\M'ù..|r'x/e

PLAT OF SURVEY

i
l\ì

I

I.tn

I
I

*l
\l
Èl

bral

"l

I

I

I

i

IÒCAIEËi TP

Ea
Ût
o

oÐ¡o
rut.-{d

lú
I
t
fd

G

þE d óM B¡ææ$Aorl¡ñr!*ø0lßtt.tft Mdo à¡t tr
ffi6ElMd&

4ø

ô frßll@rtu¡ce
wc r@r/ !1 r¡É'

d- fûEE
EC ftCmV{U

504?ìv

rdmrfR
@x !0t rÆ r¡

sawE!( AASEtTdfNT BOOK 19¡, PAGI¡ 589

-:t
À n.iÞ óf trûlnd. ror lo dccaj trfr (10¡ fad h¡ wUdr o0 c¡¡hqri.tc ofs¡d K'a ¡¡Ãq ß
rhqh br rlto blur ir¡úrr ff nb 6 ilt. Ciry EqE trsr'r ooiæ of rl¡ C¡ly ólTrìl$. rt{
€ñd l¡rc of sld'I$d¡y C2O) tuol r¡¡{¡ì, ¡Ê¡A@c Þú¡ot¡Ély ddilxd 6 fol¡o*a:

Bq:ruu$ !r D tÞiD! 6 rhc Edt ¡hF ol glæk 17, Rivæld. Dr¡\€ 
^dddø, 

rid poiu bsiog
113.? fd Sóofh of thc ND?tlMr¡.onErof eDil Blck; tlqF Nonhsslcilf ¡¡rúbrt ¡¡ sSlc
of79ct9'ûi¡t¡ thc E¡s! ¡lncofÐid alG*, ¡ dlilûÞôf2û¡ fs b r po&rr, rhqæ of q

st! hß,int ô d¡¡ùs .t lgr0 ¡¡ri lo ûE n¡El* ! dlttsd of 9?.ó lô ! DoinL ¡lFrs otr Â
ilrr lnviÍB ô nd¡u qf I 00 Êd b ilE liî r dbhf, e of I 3f .f fat to a pcril: thüft @ s
(wc hwirg a orliu of t4l fd b lbB ri!h! a dirms o164 fæt re a ¡nid oÉ tb. W6t
ßßc of $ld Alocl, si.l Þo¡ôt ¡ltirg ¡{tl fe No.{¡ of tbc tidthKrt caffiof nid El*l¡.

Aru Eq &c
?f6.

WE UM LEMNÌ TÉNffi
ßEC' (C (c)
fr.{, 1ð,0c

ct{o¡D8Fû stoÉþ

r¡r.lJ2fl, 1ú.f
60te4alw lrqÉ

ð
Q
gJ

t¡Ð,0

fatot 04'

rota*
ffi ![wtiß|m &¡Í&¡t9a.ptrôltq3wryùRw¡q[t
wffiüurcnMwwprt
¡ l¡WDf ffiÞdûEffi Où.ülfÉrg¡llffi iGt
¿ nffi il¡Mrùto{ruu rûldfl 6t u$qø!&!r.

cERt6tcaltot¡

Ì 4tffi 8¡UillcffiCm<ory@Müi6ÈÊ6
þùq¡ rt sßþtartür ¡[f ,tr9q Íldttv{aSdrot&É

û¡a fi

4 m*t{&6ryût{w¡&gt@watrs.
1 4OqìEUW¡.qtÉrgtEtq<1tr{s.to<ire¡o{ldÐ(sd HN ñ(@llffitd lc!W trffi 

'ffiðrnúrú!(o^þþ.@lÑffaEsût¡Mffi qRøttmdþladtt

æJÁ¡:,

sg rg¡t€q Ð.,?* llt

6

t/

'(-\}lÎf
tl

7-

,/ d,'

l115

IIETER,A¡.ÂN
KLLI¿TN

(¡

B



STORM SEWER LOCATION SURVEY
2660 S. BOSTON AvE

CITY OFTULSA, OKLAHOMA
EreITÆruNG SËRVI$S DËPÂtrfr ÑT

FIELD ÊNCINEERNô DIUSON

'trLD 
ÉSMIffiG

WÆEHOW
2JI7 SOUIH JÆKsil AVE
IULSA OKLMVA ?¿IO7
rEL lgrE) 55"9591

ft1ÉR ktrLrA.PLs

lmwñ-Tñ87õtî
I skvEY lLsì7/2916

PLAT OF SURVEY

I
N,l

ir'
I

J
al

H

1

¡
-t9,

N

cw¡ r¡ß d 9lr

LæAfm lp

oÐ0

Èa

ru;l'.40'

e
t,

a.

!.J

¡!o
o

BÆüEÆESO?$'I
d til ÍÆr Lm d &æf 17,
tÆ ÆuD È^t 6
MÊSt A0ã Ætrü

À
o

L€Cþ

FWruf
5T 

'5 
¡tr il/P!¡SÌC *

tmnD '@I/ Ls t{s'

I

I
I

I
I

+Fm
ffic ftGmv{[
c*c 44^Ëo v&G

wtmPnñffiszPÆlls
Àf.À 2m s ffirs

SEIVER EASEMENT BOOK 594, PAGE S89

A srriÐ of @wd. mt þ exceed cû (l O) fæt h! width oa clh€r side of eid 8ffi1 line, æ
show; b{ íh€ blgó üi#s m til€ in the Cilv ERg¡¡€q's ofñce of the Cíly of Tdse" il€
æns tli" of si¿ i'r*euty (2O) fod 3tþ, beiùg re pmie{larly dæribed æ foll'o{s:

BcÊimiæ .t a æirt 6 lhe Edl tire of Bhck I 7, R¡v$ide Driv€ Mdition, sil Poid Þing
ì iô'.2 n"i su*i, of r¡e No'lh6st clrer of si{ Block; dEree }lrylhtcterly' nakiog m ugle
of79"39' wid¡ th€ E¿st line ofnid El,oek, ¡ digæ of200 Èet to ¡ poitt, ilPre oB I
ere h¡vim a ¡¡diw of 1890 fecl lo lie lichl û disrNæ Þf 97.6 Go I poifi' thæe on a

curye h¡vi¡ã a radiu of Im ftel b làc Icft I dkhrce of 135.5 f€ût lo a poio(; lh€rce ü a

clre h¡vinl ¡ r¡diw of l4t fæl b lbe righ a di$sß ef64 fcot io å po¡d 6 th€ West
itne of sid -Blæk, sid poiril bciig l4s fcã Nord¡ of thc sølhrcll @mc¡ of sid Blæk.

Atr æc.
æ'8

&LC
æ'lw'

CUR/E Mß[}¡ LErefi LGXGIH CHORO ÊRG. CHORD

IRECÌ CÁLC)
t7.d tæ.rp lfr¡ßzow 108.07'cl

e
c3

1800.æ
r00.æ
'tar.0d

1S.t
61' 60.6û S4þtAr¡\¡., æ,19

rct6
lwostfftwMsM¡l¡@59,t GE

CERTFICÀTON

tHffi4Mno¡:ffirÆffinN9Í
¡. lIIm w il$irÞEÚ ü $ilffi Oilffi EÆr nÉ ffi 4æl r?

17.

¡. @uffi åÆú ffi ilEffiOüileoÆwÑreÌÉ 6asun[tr
saue¡r?þÆioPrutrBE$oElslw sffiÆmLm¡to

MLM

a. Bffi trffi S At4rEire¿4SiÞOMCNl

È

Èffig*E E6EË*I
80ü g,ÞH s

2
b.

H7.Æe ÊPe

PÊTER
KILLIAN

1495

q .¡.rs^TM1ßffir*4 *Íd ffi ltrE llæffioc¡ffsrcÂtEils
¿is;aMtftr ¿Êffi* q Ì[swdslrys¡uÆ FlaLot@ltDMloctr
ù;o¡ fla Emæo nMs w w Bt wT LHt o¡ w Dld l?,

F
p



/

-Àt¡Ð,t-



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER
TEL 91 8-596-9664

LOD Number: 975867-l

RON BARNES
HOMEOWNER
1648 S BOSTON AV
TULSA, OK 74119

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

November 21,2016

Phone: (918)629-8686

408222 eLEAsE REFEREN1E THIS NUMBER WHEN C7NTACTING oUR oFFtCÐ

2660 S BOSTON AV E
NEW

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO ¡NCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

¡MPORT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED

OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ A A/|/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COpy OF A'RECORD SEARCH'Lllg f X ilS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

5,*g



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Aoolication No. 408222 2660 S BOSTON AV E November 21.2016

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

45.080-A Fences and walls within required building setbacks may not exceed 8 feet in height, except that in
required street setbacks fences and walls may not exceed 4 feet in height. The board of adjustment is

authorized to modiô, these fences and wall regulations in accordance with the special exception procedures of
Section 70.120.
Review Comments- The proposed masonry fence appears to be 8 feet 6 inches in overall height. You may
pursue a special exception per 70.120 from the Board of Adjustment to permit a masonry fence to exceed 8

feet in height from 8 feet to 8 feet 6 inches.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

5r'å.-f



Ulmer, Amv

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Ron Barnes <Ron@barneslawtulsa.com>

Sunday, October t4,20Lg 5:00 PM

Ulmer, Amy
RE: BOA-22527
20L8L0L416 47 29 5 03 .p df

Ms. Ulmer,

I have marked the location of the walland shown its height both ínsíde and outsÍde. Please note the interiorwall height
measures from 8'to 8'6". Because the sidewalk and street elevation was raised, the outside height or street side is

between 7'3" andT'6". On the North end it is 8'0" inside and out.

I will be at the meeting tL/73. Let me know if you need anything else?

Thanks,

Ron

From: Ulmer, Amy [mailto:aulmer@incog.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Ron Barnes <Ron@barneslawtulsa.com>
Subject: BOA-22527

Mr. Barnes,

This is regarding your Board of Adjustment application. Will you indicate on the attached exhibit where the wall is

located and how tall the wall will be? Thank you.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

c0GI

5,eg



II
)

t,1

r'

;

Looking south- towards subject site- on Riverside Dr

Looking south- towards subject site- on Riverside Dr

5,7V



,.iftã
Ë.

..-..þ

É'

$
t'

$

Looking south- towards subject site- on Riverside Dr

Looking north- towards subject site- on Riverside Dr

5.e1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5. '?B



SUBJECT TRACT

lÐ'ìIì

600
Feet
3000 BOA-22532

20-1 2 24

b,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 148

CZM:28
GD: 1

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22532

HEARING DATE: 1'111312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Justin Pickard

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table 5-2.5);
Variance to reduce the required lot area and lot area per unit requirement; Variance to reduce the lot
width requirement for a duplex use in the RS-3 District (Table 5-3); Varíance of the required 25'
setback from an adjacent R-district for special exception uses (Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 3184 N IROQUOIS AV E

PRESENT USE: residential

ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE: 7440.08 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 5 , HARTFORD HILLS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None relevant

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
on all sides

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a special exception to allow a proposed duplex on the
subject site. Per the Code, a duplex is defined as a principal residential building occupied by 2
dwelling units, both of which are located on a single lot that is not occupied by other principal

Y":..*,,.,,



residential buildings. The two dwellling units are attached and may be located on separate floors or
side-by-side. A duplex use is by permitted by special exception only in the RS-3 district.

The existing lot is 7440 sq. ft. For a duplex use in the RS-3 district the Code requires a lot area of
9000 sq. ft. and a lot area per unit of 4500 sq. ft, The applicant has requested a varíance to reduce
the required lot area of a duplex use to 7440 sq. ft. and a variance to reduce the lot area per unit
requirement as the duplex has two dwelling units.

For a duplex use, by special exception, in the RS-3 district the Code requires a lotwidth of 100 ft.
The applicant has requested a variance to reduce the lot wídth requirement for a duplex use in the
RS-3 district to 62 ft. as shown on the attached site plan.

The proposed building is on an RS-3 zoned lot and the setback from the south RS-3 zoned lot line is
18' and the west RS-3 zoned lot line is 5'. Per the Code, any uses requiring special exception
approval in R zoning districts require a minimum 25' building setback from R-zoned lots occupied by
residential uses. The applicant has requested a variance of the required 25' setback from an adjacent
R-district for special exception uses (Section 5.030).

The applicant stated that the attached photo of an existing duplex is an example of the type of
design/structure they would want to model their proposed duplex after.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Specíal Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table
5-2.5); Variance to reduce the required lot area and lot area per unit requirement; Variance to reduce
the lot width requirement for a duplex use in the RS-3 District (Table 5-3); Variance of the required
25' setback from an adjacent R-district for special exception uses (Table 5-3)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

a

o Subject to the following conditions

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the stict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessaty to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

lô,3
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

REV|SEDl t/6/2018



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essentíal character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted wíll not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprft and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

b.q
REVTSED'11/6/2018



0
Feet
300 600

Subject
Tract

BOA-22532 Note: Graphlc overlays may not precisely
allgn wilh physÍcal îeatures on lhe ground.

AeñatPhoto}ate: February2|tt 
[r, 520-12 24



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22532 Note: G'Ë,phic overlays may not prcc¡sely

al¡gn w¡íh physical features on the ground.Subject
TractE# 20-12 24

Aeriat Photo Date: February 2018 lr.U



lrl
L.I
q
¡

I

8ç+.

f
ût

I

I
r\t
tb

:lrI $\
N

í

\

+tÊ

Ft.
26 Ft *-*

3r r.
i

I
I
¡
t
I
i
i

uri.

*''v i

&rtrrÏ
Lo^ dða-

na Ft.

A/ lgoavott Avc.

IT1

\¡J
î{

:
a

\
!-

3

,
f¡a ilat FrWtfuú il;ils M¡t

W I, ßlw\ r,lzù't6z'
|¡ovnsrqìrt '. lTqq Ft.'
qysftfrt t fll{l Ff.'
C: or*J PonA' \to F!'
IaQof f t 'f AÒ f+''

I
-f

-)Z



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner

TEL(918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoftulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

9t12t2018
Justin Pickard
Crossover Development

APPL|CATION NO: ZCO-008670-2018 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTN? OUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 3184 N lroquois Ave E
Description: Duplex

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMrTTIING REVISIONS.

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS,

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SU|TE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW rS REQUTRED] OF REVTSED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, TND|AN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA pLANNtNc COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT W\ 

^ru.TNCOG.ORG 
OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT

2W.2"d ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' t lls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

u,t



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÏLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Aoplication No. ZCO-008670-2018

Note: As prov¡ded for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Ðevelopments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all quæt¡ons
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we mey continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or eny opt¡ons available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. 5.030-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building regulations of Table 5-3 apply to all principal uses and structures in R
districts, except as otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. General exceptions to
these regulations and rules for measuring complíance can be found in Chapter 90.
Regulations governing accessory uses and structures can be found in Chapter 45.

Review Comments: The proposed duplex requires a special exception in an RS-3 zoned
area. Apply for a Special Exception from the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment (BOA) per
Sec.70.120 to allow a Duplex to be placed on your lot. Once you receive approvalyou will
need to submit the approval documents to this office.

2. 5.030-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building regulations of Table 5-3 apply to all principal uses and structures in R
districts, except as otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. General exceptions to
these regulations and rules for measuring compliance can be found in Chapter 90.
Regulations governing accessory uses and structures can be found in Chapter 45.

Review Comments: Per table 15-3 a Duplex by special exception in an RS-3 zoning
district is required to have a Minimum lot area 12,000 square feet. You are proposing7440
sq ft of lot area for this duplex. lf you are unable to meet the Minimum lot area requirements
mentioned above, then you will need to apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
(BOA) for a Variance to reduce the required Minimum lot area requirements.

3. 5.030-A Table of Regulations. The lot and building regulations of Table 5-3 apply to all
principal uses and structures in R districts, except as otherwise expressly stated in this
zon¡ng code. General exceptions to these regulations and rules for measuring compliance
can be found in Chapter 90. Regulations governing accessory uses and structures can be
found in Chapter 45.

2

u.q



Review Gomments: Per table 15-3 a Duplex by special exception in an RS-3 zoning
district is required to have a Minimum lot width of 100 feet. You are proposing 62' of lot
width for this duplex. lf you are unable to meet the Minimum lot area requirements
mentioned above, then you will need to apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
(BOA) for a Variance to reduce the required Minimum lot width requirements.

4. Table 5-3, Footnote [4]. Uses requiring special exception approval in R zoning districts
require minimum 25-foot building setback from R-zoned lots occupied by residential uses.

Review Comments: Provide a 25' setback from the south and west property lines or you
will need to apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment (BOA) for a Variance to reduce
the required setback requirements abutting an R zoned district.

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMAï|ON ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

U .lo



\\
I

'1 L.



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

[o.\À



ry'' ' !{t* ':r.

Looking southwest- towards the subject site- on E. 32nd

PI. N.

Looking southwest- towards the subject site- on E. 32nd

PI. N.

¿

' 'Í¿
*ilr. 'Þ +. .a*

U, [3



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

u. \q



RS

SUBJECT TRACT GS

s

RD

ITTI

OL D-592

PU

t

=?RI
1-BPU

1

APUD.7

PU 1

OL

Tt9ArVth

T
PUD.642

M

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22535

19-1 3 20

q.I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9320
CZM:47
GD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22535

HEARING DATE: 1111312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Maureen Johnson

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed I ft. in height within the
required building setbacks and exceed 4 ft. in height within the required street setbacks.(Section
45.080-A)

LOCATION: 3151 E 38 PL S

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RS-1

TRACT SIZE: 16896.99 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 5 BK 29, RANCH ACRES 828-35

RELEVANT PR OUS ACTIONS:

Surroundinq Properties :

BOA-17297; on 3.26.96, the Board approved a variance of the required street setback. Located
3818 S. Florence Pl.

BOA-15060; on 2.16.89, the Board approved a variance of the front setback. Located: 3153 E. 38th

st.

80A-6938 on 3.4.78, the Board approved a variance of the front setback to permit a porte-cochere
Located: 3860 S. Florene Pl.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a " Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small

11 . À
REV|SEOl 1/7/201 I



scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically desígned to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutting S. Florence Pl. to the south
and west; RS-1 zoned residences are located immediately east and north of the site.

STAFF COMMENTS:

As shown in the attached plan the property owner is proposing to build a new privacy fence with a
sectíon to be I %ft in height within the required building and street setback along the northwest side
yard of the property Per the code, fences and walls within required buildinq setbacks mav not
exceed I feet in heiqht, except that in required street setback fences may not exceed 4 feet in height
(Section 45.080-A).However, in R zoned districts. fences up to I feet in heiqht are permitted in side
street setbacks of detached houses or duplexes located on corner lots and in street setbacks
abutting the rear lot line of houses or duplexes located on double frontage lots

The Code permits the Board of Adjustment to increase the permitted height through special
exception approval. The side (interior) building setback requirement is 5 feet and the street setback
requirement is 35 feet for RS-1 zoned lots. The applicant has requested a Special Exception to
allow a section of the existing fence to exceed I feet in height within the required building and side
street setback to I %ft.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed I ft. in height
within the required building setbacks and exceed 4 ft. in height within the required street
setbacks. (Section 45.080-A)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

n,3
REVtSEDl 1/7/201 I



Case No. 17315 (continued) F": L u fl' r" 
"'p V._:,;å I

Comments and Questions:
Jim Beach asked the applicant if parking spaee 16 is wider than the standard,
appl icant answered affirmatively.

Bob Gardner states ¡f the space is wider you can begin your turning movements
sooner.

ln response to Mr. Gardner, the applicant stated the 16 spaces originally provided 3
spaces at the southwest corner of the site, with the revised plan it will be a single
parking space.

Responding to Mr. Beach, the applicant stated the remaining paved area to the north
of space 16 will be striped to prevent parking.

Ms. Abbott asked if applicant needed a variance of 24' to 16' wíth the configuration
for the parking space 16, applicant responded affirmatively.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ABBOTT, the Board voted 4{-0 (Abbott, Box, Turnbo, White, "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bolzle, "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the required
aisle width for 90o parking spaces fram 24' io 16' on parking space 16 only.
sEcrloN 1303.4.2.d.(Figure 4) DEslcN STANDARDS FoR oFF-srREET
PARK¡NG AREAS - Use Unit 14: per plan submitted with parking area to the north of
number 16 being striped to designate no parking; finding slot 16 provides additional
turning space and the variance will not be injurious to the area or violate the spirit or
intent of the Code; on the following described property:

Lot 1, Block 1, Garnett Place, City of Tulsa, Tuisa eounty, Oklahoma.

NEW APPHCATTONS
Case No. 17297æ

Action Requested:
Variance of the required setback from the centerline of South Florence Place. from
35' to 22.5' to permit an existing dwelling. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; located 3818
South Florence Place.

03,26.96 (2'

tl ,t{



Case No. 17297 (continued)

Presentation:
The applicant, Jaunita Satterfield, 1424 Terrace Drive, submitted a plot plan (Exhibit
B-1) and requested a front setback from 25' to 22 112' lo permit an encroachment of
the existing dwelling. She stated the building corner encroaches 2 112' over the 25'
building line. The applicant further stated this is not an alteration, the house was built
in 1960 and the encroachment is due to the curve of the street.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Gardner stated that this is an example of when the structure was originally built
there was a 25' setback on the plat and that was the zoning requirement et that time.
He further stated that since that time the requirements have changed, so technically
the amount of the variance is whatever the ordinance requires at this point and time,
He explained the structure barely encroaches the setback line that was on the plat at
the time and she is asking that the title be cleared up to allow this property to remain
as it was originally built.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board votecj 4-CI-0 (Abbott, Box, Turnbo, White, "aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Bolzle, "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the required
setback from the centerline of South Florence Place. from 35' lo 22.5' to permit an
existing dwelling. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQU¡REMENTS lN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; per plan submitted, finding the structure was
built in 1960 and that approval of the request will not be detrimental to the
neighborhood or violate the spirit or intent of thc eode; sn the following described
n¡ana*rr.
Pr vlJrãr u/.

Lot 12, Block 32, Blocks 28-35 Ranch Acres Resubdivision, City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 17323

Action Requested:
Special Exemption to permit a temporary tent for a7 day period in July or August each
year for five years to permit the Gatesway lnternational Balloon Festival.
SECT¡ON 85I. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN THE SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH
DISTRICT - Use Unit 2; located SWc East 41st Street and South 129th East Avenue,

03. 26.96 (3)

1,5



Case No. 15050 (contlnued)
the Skel ly Drlve servlce road; thence S 49005t00rr l{ along sald
rlght-of-way I lne a dlsfance of 55.l.51 | to a polnt; thence
N 58o02r00n ltl along sald rlght-of-way llne a distance ol 47.37t to
a pof nf; thence S 5l o58t00n l{ along said rlght-of-way I lne a
dlstance of 25.0f to a point, sald polnt being the lntersecflon of
the norfheasterly rlght-of-way llne of the M K & T Rallroad Company
and the northeasferly righf-of-way I ine of the Skel ly Drive service
road; thence N 38002r00tr l{ along sald northeasterly right-of-way
I ine of fhe ftl K & T Rallroad Company, a distance of 195.0r to a
polnt; thence N 55o34ft3n E a dlsfance of 215,01t lo a point;
fhence due easf a dlstance of 21r.0r to fhe point of beglnnlng,
Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa County,Oklahoma.

Hll{oR YARTA}|CES A}{) EXCEPnONS

Case ìlo. 15060

Actlon Requested:
Varlance - Sectlon 450.1 - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln Resldenflal
Dlstricts - Use Unlt 1206 - Request a varlance of front seTback from
55r to 23.5t to allow for an existlng dwelllng in order to clear the
tltle, located 3153 Easr 38th Sfreet.

Presentatlon:
The appl icanf, lda Illllans, 6550 Easf 5lst Streef, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
submifTed a plat of survey (Exhlbit D-1) and asked the Board to
grant fhe variance request in order to clear the tltle for an
exísti ng dwel I ing.

Gcmnsnts and Questlons¡
Mr. Chappelle asked Ms. Wllllams lf there is to be new construcflon
on the subject properfy, and she replied thaf no construction ls
p I anned.

ProtestanE: None.

Board ¡lctlon:
0n IOTION ot IHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappel le,
Quarles, l{hlfe, rrayefti no rtnaysrr; no rrabsfentionsr; Smith, Itabsentrt)

to AFPROVE a Yarlance (Secflon 430.1 - Bulk and Area Requfrements in
Residential Dlsfricts - Use Un¡f 1206) of front setback from 35f to
23.51 fo allow for an existing dwelling ln order fo clear fhe f itle;
per survey submltted; on the fol lowing descrlbed property:

Lot 11, Block 15, Ranch Acres Addlflon, Cíty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0k I ahoma.

2,16.89:533141
r\, u



65

6937 (contlnued)

Protes¡9:

Boerd Actfon:

6938

Actfon Requested:

PresenÈaEion;

Protes_tB-:

Board Actlon;

O'û IIOIION of REE6, lhe 8o¡rd of, AdJuetuent (3-O)
ßraEtgg a V¿rtance (Sectlou 430 - Bulk and Area
ffinenÈs ln Reeldentlel Dlstrlcts) to naive the
he{ght regulrenentg of R}t-2 to pernlt butldlng 78r8r
ln ñelght ås per plot plau exhlbfted abôve, on the
f,ollowlng dêscrlbed ttåcÈ:

Comenclng at the NE cor¡er of the SE/4 of
Sectfon 22, Îænahip 19 North, Rnnge 13 Beet¡
thence South along the Eest llne of sald
Sectlon 22 a dletencè of 921.81r; tbence l{est
¿ dleüancÈ of, 50t to the point of, beglnnlng;
fron eeld polnt of beginnlng South a dlstance
of 50t; thence l{eat a dista¡ce of l50r¡ thence
South a dlEtance of 330.16r; thence fn a South'
westerly directlon e dletance ot' 443.59r; thence
tn a Norct¡nesterly directfoo a dletsace of. 599'27t;
thence North I dlotånce of 2L8.27 r; thence Eaet
e dfs¿ance of 877.6/rr to the polnt of begluafng.

llone.

Var{¿nce (Sectlon 430 'Bulk end Area Requireneats
ln Resldential DfEtricte - Uuder the prorrlalons of
Sèctfon 1470) to selve the f,ront eetback requl'reænts
of RS-2 Èo Pernlt the srectlon of a porte-cochere
that w111 be 24 feet from the.froht property line'
on I trsct located at 3860 South Florence Place'

Gene lloefllng stated that thlg request ls Èo va?y
the setback appronioately one foot and the structure
is an open sÈructure.

None.

On MOTION of LANGAN, the Board of AdJuetnent (3'0)
grsnted a Varfance (Sectlon 430-Bulk and Aree
nequÉr€nßnte fn Reeldentlal Dùstricts - Under the
provislons of Sectlon 1470) weivlng the ftont set-
back requlrenents of 8S'-2 to PernlÈ the erectfon of
â porte-cochere that will be 24r fro¡o the front
pràperty 11ne, on the followlng descrfbed tract:

Lot 8, Block 32, Ranch Acree Addltfon to
the Ctty of Tulea, Oklahma

3.4.71:78(16)

n.rl



4002000
Feet ffi'ïil,i, BOA-22535 Note: G,tr,phic overlays may not prccisely

allgn wlth physlcal features on the ground.

19-13 20 AeñatPhotoDafe: February2|tt 1, !



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22535 Note: G,ãph¡c overldys may not prccisely
align wìth physical featurês on the ground.

19-13 20 Aeria! Photo Date: February ZOle \ , Q

N



I5Çfr-z¿bóry

- 
Ð fîÂf- tart

SSt Tlzfe't t''tt

M[vtfti[1 r lvlllsb vohotõr.1
?ql e,38n Hau-

Tl.uga , bþ 1Itûã

l)
Sc/.LE
l'= 4O'

state of okrahoma, accordi.ng to the Recorded plat No. zl].r.

FRM. SHED
(PORT,)

t 67.1 5'

€

\ 54,

9.',

ê."\-*S
Éå.â,

é

\n

l-ÂJ

þ
ç)

€I

- ,Êts
38th

t)

PL.
â

l7' ESt'lT,

o'1

\\\ñ\\\\\\t

1,tù



I
i

i

i
1t

rl,l\3



I

rt
t

ç

tF

.J

1.(À



! ¡
1

.t'

þ
¡'

¡
#

"l

#''

F

ç

r$"..
a

t
I

tr

ii

þtl"|l ,.

#rå

j't:
,¡
r'f

{.

l¡

F
5,

:,

#

|l.1

,t
r ÅL,"

t

td
.. Êt'

{
J.å

T

dt
,.

,å

,l

'1

f
þ-' t

ts

IF

l'

I

Ð

.s

I

I

F
!

*,

I

Ì

:
¡

.;Ì

t

t

T

I

{}
i

g\ .LJ



I
.f,

a

I

-î5r*
t

]
I

t

ìr.r""

!

t

I

*
*'

ç

*

I

II

r
lt

ú
+

'#d*=

*
J

I

I

t

t
-ç,ii

,

¡l 
-t

t
:

d

f
t

f

*¡
*"

f.r

¡!

¡|

¡
,

FI

it,a

F,i

+

¡l

f

q't

Jf
,I

i

I
¡\{

rf

\"_

',- '-osF *

tp

å,.

!a

'lu,.

I

iË

!.

¡ls

, * i'-
ò-

E.

!

f,
î"

t

'lf

b

$

.å

i*-

\
nrg

t
,¡"

¡

_E-



Ir
.'a¡

"a? .1hr

f.,
r

Ó

t

r
t

::È.' t

)

r¡



tt

t Ti $!Fi '¡

.¡ Ëå,

t r"
t

q I ,l
'¡,*-., I *

r**' rL

rt
I .t

.e

al
t

l

*
ie-.'T
$æ!*'Þ9t?'Ði s" !oÂ'á{ç,¡

. å drd#.gf ï- .i ' .*

i:"J "r,'Þ:++ à sq&;
.*:.i' ,

t

+;.'t
*.

_ f}*
*r*1.å''rù¡o.-,"

I

"*..
¡'

,|...,,*F 
"t "ß. lå

[:]'

.rl

"Í

EI.f¡ 4i fl -l
if ?

¡ t
tt IF '¡

c{r
*

.,4

,% Ç¡r
¡.

*Þ-

rÈ

]

#L F *t '*"îr.,

"tlt
+

f

ry

*il

¿
d

¡

f



n,\1



/ì, lg



G I

L-l

I

z-
co

04-sP-1
t

,t-
I

Rlt

!cg
I

ct)
ct)qt

ìs-2

Ë4
¡uD433Ð

-E-r-rr-

.¡IEI

OL

c
u

?s
,,

SUBJECT TRACT

CS

RS-2

E

BOA-22536Feet
2000 400

19-14 09

8.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9409
GZM: 39

GD: 6

A.P#:

Case Number: 80A-22536

HEARING DATE: 1111312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Gerardo Campos

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to allow a commercial/commercial service/building
service use in a CS district (Table 15-2); Variance of the dustless, all-weather surface requirement to
permit gravel drive and parking area (Section 55.090-F.2)

LOCATION: 13100 E 11 ST S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: commercial TRACT SIZE: + 1.71acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N250 E/2 NW NW NW LESS N24.75 FOR ST SEC 9 19 14 1.71ACS,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surround inq Properties :

BOA-19146; on 7.24.01, the Board approved a special exception to allow a church and accessory
church uses in an R zoned district, per plan; a special exception to remove the screening fence
requirement on the southwest side of the tract. Located: S of SWc of E. 11th St. & 131st E. Ave.
(immediately south of the subject site).

80A-18655; on 3.14.00, the Board denied a special exception to permit storage of cars, trucks,
boats, and other motor vehicles excluding mobile homes, garbage trucks, gas and oil supply trucks,
special exception of the required hard surface parking to allow gravel behind the building setback
line; a special exception to allow a 6' screening fence. Located: southeast corner of E. 11th St. &
129th E. Ave. (immediately west of the subject site).

BOA-18028; on 5.12.98, the Board denied a special exception to permit RV, boat, auto storage and
parking in a CG district. Located: southeastcornerof E. 11th St. & 129th E. Ave. (immediatelywestof
the subject site).

BOA-18028; on 2.09.99, the Board denied a special exception to permit 3 manufactured housing
units. Through District Court appeal and various circumstances surrounding this application, it was
remanded back before the Board with changes to the original request. Located: southeast corner of
E. 11th St. & 129th E. Ave. (immediately west of the subject site).

BOA-17508; on 0.22,96, the Board approved a special exception of the required hard surface
parking to allow a gravel parking lot; a variance of the screening requirements to permit a chain link
fence; a special exception to permit Use Unit 23, a temporary storage yard for an automobile towing
business. Located: southeast corner of E. 11th St. & 129th E. Ave. (immediatelywest of the subject
site). g,¿

REV|SEDl t/5/2018



RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor" and an "Area of Growth"

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to
integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel
lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm
includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips.
Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path
across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the
sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts commercial zoned tracts to the east
and west; an RS-2 zoned lots to the south; and E. 11st St. S. to the north.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant has stated that the proposed site will be used for a construction business with an office
and containers to store equípment on the site. The applicant is requesting a Special Exception as the
proposed Commercial/Building Service is a use only allowed by a special exception in the CS district
due to the potential adverse affects. The applicant has confirmed that no retail sales will be made on
the site.

The Code requires that all off-street parkíng areas and drives be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather
surface.The applicant is before the Board requesting a variance to allow a gravel driveway and
parking area as shown on the attached plan.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the dustless, all-weather surfacing requirement to
permít a gravel driveway and parking area in the RS-3 district (Section 55.090-F)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

8,3
REVtSEDl 1/5/2018



"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject propefty
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnl and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

Sample Motion for Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Commercial/Building Service Use
in a CS zoned district. (Section 15.020)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

8,r{
REV|SEDl 1/5/2018



The N/2 of SE/4, Section 19, T-18-N, R-14-E, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma, less and except the part thereof dedicated to the State of Oklahoma for
highway purposes.

*. *.*. *. *.*. !v. rf .rt.*.

Case No.19145
Actlon Rqquested:

Special Exception to permit a children's nursery in an RS-3 district for six months.
SECTION 401. PRII{CIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS --

Use Unit 5; and a Variance of required parking from one space per 500 sq. ft. to
two total spaces. SECT¡ON 1205.C. USE UNIT 5. COMMUNITY SERVICES
AND SIMILAR USES, Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements, located 314
E. Young.

Presenlation:
Samico Morgan, 2667 N. Peoria, the owner/director of Morgan's Little Learning
Cadets, proposes to open a nursery in an RS-3 district. She now would like to get
relief for a permanent facility.

Mr. Gooper out at 6:24 p.m.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Jackere commented the lot woufd need to be a minimum of 12,000 square
feet, and a minimum frontage of 100'. Mr. Dunham responded that she does not
meet these requirements.

Mr. Cooper returned at 6:26 p.m.

lnterested Partiee:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Cooper
"aye"; no "na¡/s"; no "abstentions"; Perkins "absent") to DENY a Special
Exception to permit a children's nursery in an RS-3 district for six months; and a
Variance of required parking from one spâce per 500 sq. ft. to two total spaces,
finding the property does not meet the basic reguirements.

***fú******

Gaso No. 1914Ç +,
Action Requested: < ^l\Special Exception to allow a clÍircfind accessory church uses in an R zoned
district. sEcfloN 403. *WAREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE

07:24:01:823Q5)

3,9



RESIDENTIAL DISTRICïS -- Use Unit 5; and a Special Exception to remove the
screening fence requirement on the southwest side of the tract. SECTION 212.
SCREENING WALL OR FENCE, located S of SW/c E. 11th St. & 131.t8, Ave.

Presentation:
Ken Boone,1424 S.75
O-1, A-2 and O-3) to th
accessory uses and exceptíon to the screeníng requirement.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham asked why they object to the screening fence. He stated that the
kennel busíness on the abuttíng property does not object to the absence of a
screening fence on the west from the southwest corner to the north 180', and it is
heavily treed. Mr. Whíte asked if the trees were removed if the church would install
a screening fence. Mr. Boone responded they would put up a screening fence.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Cooper

ns "absent") to APPROVE a Specia/"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions
Exceptìon to aflow a church and church uses in an R zoned district, per

screening fence requirement on theplan; and a Special Exception to rem
southwest side of the tract, with co hould the trees be destroyed or die
that the church would erect a screening

h E. Ave., submitted site plans and traffic count (Exhibits
e Board. He stated the request for relief for church and

the spirit and intent of the Code, and will
othenrvise detrimental to the public welfare

ing that it will be in harmony with
injurious to the neighborhood or

,of, the following described property

The ElZ NWl4 NW/4 NW/4 of section 9, T-19-N, R-14-E of the lBM, city of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Okfahoma, less a strip of land 25' wíde from the S side and a
strip of land 20' wide from the E side of the above described property, less and
except the N 25A' of the above described property.

****tr*****

Mr. white stated he would abstain from Gase No. 19147. Mr. white stepped
out.

Case No. 19147
Action Requested:

Specíal Exception of required screening where purposes of screening cannot be
achieved as adjoining propertíes have screening fences or alternative landscaping
to provide sufficient screeníng. SECTION 212.A. SCREENING WALL OR FENCE,
specíficatíons and sEcrloN 212.8. SCREENtNG WALL oR FENCE,
Maintenance -- Use Unit I & 10, located 6330 S. Owasso Ave.

07:24:01:823(26)
B.U



Case No. 18642 (continued)

Board Action:
The applicant has withdrawn the request in Case No, 18642. No Board action is
needed.

Presentation
Randy Pickard, 10051 south Yale, suite 203, represented the applicant. The
owners are Mr. and Mrs. Hamm. This case came before the Board in 1996 for a
nearly identical application for Special Exception, in Board of Adjustment Case
No. 17508. on october 22, 1996, the Board approved each of the same
requests as in this case. Mr. Pickard indicated there was a lack of clarity in the
minutes from the prior Board of Adjustment action in that previous case, as to
whether the approval for uses requested and the gravel parking pertained to the
entirety of the 3.7 acres or to only part of the property, which was to be used for
an automobile towing/storage business. He stated that they are requesting an
expansion of the former approval to permit the use unit requested and to allow
for gravel parking. He stated that the owners and predecessors have used the
gravel parking for at least twenty-five years. He added that in the last several
months, additional gravel was placed over the hard packed gravel In the south
area of the 3.7 acre tract, which has resulted in a drainage problem. The
neighbor to the south, owners of a kennel operation, has made a significant
complaint. Cecil Cotner of the City of Tulsa has reviewed this complaint and he
has stated to Mr. and Mrs. Hamm that in his opinion, the placement of additional
gravel over the hard packed gravel did not increase the impervious surface of the
parking on the property. However, he did state that there appears to be a
drainage problem as a result of water getting under the loose gravel that has not
been packed down and the kennel has received water from the subject property,
Mr. Cotner recommended that Mr, Hamm hire a civil engineer to address the
problem, in a letter dated December 14, 1999. Mr. Hamm did hire Jack
Spradling for the job. Mr. Spradling wrote a letter dated February 3, 2000 to Mr.
Cotner enclosing the letter of agreement. The surveying company has done the
field survey of the property and the civil engineering plans have been completed.
The plan is to construct a curbing. system on the south side of the property to
direct the water west to South 129'n East Avenue to drain properly into the storm
drainage system. Mr. Pickard stated that in order for them to begin construction

F${
nBP r

Case No. 18655 .þ,
Action Requested: l/ ^Special Exception to permit storage oftf trucks, boats, and other motor

vehicles excluding mobile homes, garbage- t#tfq gas and oil supply trucks.
sEcTloN 701. PRINCIPAL USES PERMTTTEQJN GpMMERCTAL D|STR|CTS
- Use Unit 23; a Special Exception of required ñaglz.surface parking to altow
gravel parking behind building setback line. SECTION 222. MOTORTZED
VEHICLES; and a Special Exception to allow a 6' screening fence. SECTION
212.A. SCREENING WALL OR FENCE, Specifications, located in the Southeast
corner E. l lrh st. & l2gth E. Ave.

03: l4:00:79 I (5)

g, rl



Case No. 18655 (continued)

of the curb system, they would need the special exceptíon to be approved. Mr.
Pickard offered photos of the subject property; the letter dated December 14,
1999 from Mr. Cotner, stating the impervious surface has not been increased;
and the February 3, 2000 letter to Mr. Cotner from Mr. Spradling to the Board for
exhibits.

Çqmments an,4'Questió'åç:
Ms. Turnbo stated that her understanding is that the 1996 approvat was tied to
the towing of cars with a 30-day limit for owners to pick them up, and a temporary
one-year approval for this use. Mr. Pickard replied that he reviewed the minutes
of the 1996 approval, and it states that the lease between the Hamm's and the
towing company was a one-year lease, which has been renewed on one-year
terms since 1996, He stated that he did not believe that there was a
representation made that it would only be there for one year and that it was to be
a temporary use, He stated that there was discussion of the temporary nature of
it, but a one-year lease is common in the industry for such use. He agreed that it
was.stated at the Board meeting that the reason for approval of gravel parking
was that it was not desirable to put in a hard surface for a use that might be
changed later. Mr. Pickard stated he found only one statement regarding 'one
year', and that stated it was simply a one-year lease, and that lease has been
renewed on one-year terms since then.

Mr. Cooper asked Mr. Pickard íf Mr. Spradling's report calls for a curbing system
which includes a hard surface or curbing with gravel. Mr. Pickard responded that
Mr. Spradling agreed with Mr. Cotner that there is no change in the impervious
surface, that the gravel is sufficient, and the curbing will handle the drainage
going south across the property line directing the drainage flow to lhe west.
Mr. White, asked if the preliminary plan has not been submitted for the drainage.
Mr. Pickard replied that it has not been submitted to the city. The plan will be
submitted subject to the approval of this Board. The city will want to know if
zoning has been approved first.

Prote,stgnts:
Mary Prater Hill, stated she resides and operates a business at. 1115 South
129th East Avenue. She stated that she and her husband have owned the kennel
since about May 1991. Ms. Hill expressed extreme opposition to the Special
Exception. She stated that there have been drainage problems since last
summer, when Mr. Hamm put thirteen loads of additional gravel directly adjacent
to her property. Last summer there was no rain, and then on Tuesday,
September 7, 1999 around 09:30 or 10:00 p.m. there was an extremely hard
downpour. She stated that within ten to fifteen minutes, the north wing of the
kennel had approximately four to five inches of water in the building. She had
not had a flooding problem since they purchased the property in 1991, until then.
Ihe DeShane Kennels' mission statement in essence states that they will provide

03: l4:00:79 l(6)

8,9



Case No. 18655 (continued)

a safe, competent, caring and loving environment for the pets that are there for
boarding and grooming. Ms. Hill described her efforts to get help to correct the
ernergency situation by digging ditches and setting up small pumps. She
borrowed a sump pump and set it up to be ready 24 hours a day for another
emergency..On December znd,3'o,4th, she had to pump water again, and on
December 91n due to an electrical problem, they could not startpump fast enough
to prevent flooding in thê kennel once again. The pump cannot be left on'without
someone checking it about every thirty minutes. Ms. Hill asked the Board nol to
grant this request, stating she has heard a lol of talk about engineering studies
and plans, but it has gone on long enough. She stated she is filing a civil suit.
Ms. Hill submitted photos and a letter from her attorney.

Mr. Cooper asked Ms. Hill if the curbing would sofve the drainage problem, what
would be the objection. Ms. Hill stated that the problem has gone on too long,
and she does not trust that the problem will be corrected. The applicant's actions
have caused a false perception the kennel as an unsafe facility. Mr. Cooper
stated that it seems that the approval of this relief would be a help to her and a
denialwould definitely not help,

Ms, Perkins asked Ms. Hill when she said the applicant put in the thirteen loads
of gravel. Ms. Hill stated the gravel was poured in June or July, and that there
may have been gravel under the grass, but previously there was grass growing
there for nine years.

Carolyn Harter, 1217 S. 129th E. Ave., stated that she lives to the south of Marv
H¡ll. She represents hersetf and the owner of Pattern Concrete at 1 116 S. 129th
Ë. Ave, They both built their buildings within the last two years and they were
asked to do PFPI's on drainage^ Their total expenditures equaled $43,000.00.
They also used concrete, because it was required. She suggested that the
Board require the applicant to pave the property and do a PFPI. Ms. Harter
added that people can see through the fence, and she understood that it was
supposed to be a solid fence.

Nancy craten, 245 s. 120'h E. Ave., came to represent the East rulsa Mingo
Valley Neighborhood Association and Western Viflage Association. These two
associations' concerns go beyond this case. The corner where the subject
property is located looks like a salvage yard and is not conducive to the intent of
the Code. She stated that the neighborhood associations are pleased with the
new businesses that have moved into the area. The association members
request relief for the neighborhood from the applicant's non-compliance.

James Mautino, 14628 E. 1zth St., representing the Tower Heights Association,
stated that he understood that when the relief was approved in 199ô to allow
gravel and the fence, it was approved as a one-year operation. The one-year

03:14:00:791(7)

I,q



Case No. 18655 (continued)

limit weighed heavily in the determination of the Board to allow gravel and a
chain link fence with slats. Mr. Mautino subrnitted photographs of the subject
property and the various trucks, cars, equipment and fencing that give the
appearance of a salvage yard.

Art Justice, City Councilman, stated that the business on the subject property is
not attractive to look at. There has been continual Code enforcèment problems
on that part of the property and the one behind it, He asked the Board to deny
the Special Exceptions requested untif the flooding problems are fixed

Eck Ruddick, a member of the Tower Heights Neighborhood Association, stated
that the forrner case in 1996 was approved only for one year. He asked the
Board to consider this in making a decision.

Apnlicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Pickard stated that applicant has submitted a solution to the drainage
problem with a plan to use the curbing system. The applicant would request that
approval be conditioned on the completion of those improvements. Mr. Pickard
stated that the existing fencing is the one that was specifically approved by the
Board and required by ordinance. He reminded the Board that the area is zoned
cG not cs, and the area is in transition. This zoning does provide
accommodation for the grouping of certain commercial and light industrial uses,
which are compatible with one another.

Golrt,nn"ents ind Questions:
Ms. Perkins asked Mr. Pickard why they brought in thirteen additional loads of
gravel. He responded that it was added on top of gravel that was already hard
packed into the ground.

Mr. Dunham asked Mr. Pickard if it was his contention that the approvalgranted
in 1996 was temporary or permanent. Mr. Pickard replied that it was not
temporary. Mr. Dunham asked him why he is applying for the same relief today if
it was permanent. Mr. Pickard stated he interprets in light of the case report that
was presented to the Board by staff. Mr. Pickard stated the permanent relief
applied to only part of the 3.76 acres. He added that the towing company's lease
applies to about one and a half acres, and the use that is being requested now is
the same use on the same 3.76 acres for the area to the south of the towing
company.

Mr. Beach asked Mr. Pickard if the towing company located on the property is the
same company that was there ín 1996. Mr. Pickard stated that it is the same
company. Mr, Pickard stated that if the Board, would approve this for a period of
time to allow applicant to construct the curbing system, the owners would be
willing to build it prior to the grant of the Special Exception.

03:14;00:791(8)

B, \0



Case No. 18655 (continued)

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham asked for staff interpretation of the temporary approval. Mr.
Dunham stated that he remembered the relief was supposed to be temporary but
the minutes that were submitted do not say temporary. Mr. White stated that
those minutes were of the meeting prior to the final vote because the balance of

. the case was heard in the following rneeting. Mr White specifically remembered
that the woman who.presented for the towing company stated it was a.temporary
need because they were going to relocate.

Mr. Beach stated that the legal description used in the 1996 case covered more
property than they intended for the use. Now they are asking for the same relief
on the rest of the property.

Ms. Turnbo stated she remembers that the approval was for temporary relief.
She stated that Mr. Bolzle talked about it as a good use since the Board does not
like to waiver from the hard surface requirement, unless the use would damage
the hard surface, and that temporary use of towing would not damage the hard
surface. She stated it was just for towing cars not all of the other activities. Mr.
Dunham agreed that this is what he remembers also. His concern is that it was
not in the motion. Mr. Dunham stated that regardless of what was decided in
1996, the applicant is asking for additional land to be included in the Special
Exception. Mr. Beach agreed that was his understanding, as well. Mr. Beach
stated that the Board was presented with information that led them to believe that
this business would be there for about a year, and with that information the Board
approved gravel parking and tied it to the user, and the user happens to be there
four years later.

Mr. White reminded the Board that the six-foot screening fence is required, but
the existing chain link fence with slats was supposed to be lemporary for not
more than a year. Mr. White agreed with Ms. Turnbo and stated the area has
improved significantly in the last four years, and what was intended to be
temporary has long since passed.

Mr. Cooper asked Mr. Beach to read the uses permitted in a CG zoned district.
Mr, Beach stated the CG zoning allows uses by right, to have off-street parking,
offices, studios, and support services, eating establishments other than drive-ins,
adult entertainment establishments unless within 150' of an R district, in which
case they need a Special Ëxception, convenience goods and services, other
trades and services, mini-storages, automobile repair and allied activities, drive-
in restaurants, and hotel-motel and recreation facilities.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Cooper,
Perkins "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to DENY the Special

03:14:00:?91(9)

B,\\



Case No. 18655 (continued)

Exception to. permít storage of cars, trucks, boats, and other motor vehicles
excluding mobile homes, garbage trucks, gas and oil supply trucks, a speciatExceptíon of required hard surlage park-ing to allow gä""r pårÈing ú"n¡no
building setback line, and a Specía/ Exceptiõn to allow i6' r"reun¡ngîence onthe following described property:

Beginning at the NW/c of section g, T-1é-N, R-14-E,.city of îulsa, Tursa county,
Oklahoma; thence E a distance of 930.26; to a point; thence S a distance of¿99.^0j-Iq a point; thence W a distance of 890.26'io a point; thence N a distance
of 495.65' to the poB containing 3.76 âcres more or less

***ta**ù**

Gase No. 18658
Action,,Feque,sted:

Special Exceptíon or alternatively Variance to modify parking area setback to 55feet from centerrine of yare 
{yepue_1s appried. 1å'9nang; ;i G" previousry

nonconforming. SECTION 1407.C. PARKING, LOADTNC- nfto óCifeef,rñé
NONOONFORMITIES; a Variance of building setback from a resiOent¡al districtfrom 22 feet to f 0 feet. SEcTloN 1902. s-ErgnCrcS; a variànce of nuiroinl
setback from centerline of Yale Avenue from 108 feet to 102 feài. SÈCflON 703.
BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN coMMERcIAL olsrnicrè, tocared at4910 E. 2f .t st.

Presentfltiqn
Roy Johnsen, represented the applicant, Honda of Tulsa. He stated that at thelast hearing the. Boald approved a Special Exception to permit the sale ofmotorcycles on Lots I and 2. 

. 
The applicant requests relief from the parkinj

setback requirement from Yale, remåining in alígnment wiür ttre þa*¡nõpreviously provided, considering the lack of cepiÍr of the froperty for acommercial use' Mr. Johnsen stated lhe applicant also requests r"i¡rr from thebuilding setback requirements from Yale anà the residential district. He statedthat the applicant has removed 
.two old dilapidated buildi;ú 6 r"place with anattractive new one. He stated that they also request relief of the setback from

Yale for the building, from 108' to 102', óonsiderinþ the shaliow iåótÃ-or the tots.

Comments *nd euesliong:
None.

I ntg rested PqJt ies/fllrotesta nts. :
None.

Discussion by the Board ensued

0l: l4:00:79 l( t0)

8, \À



Case No. 18024 (continued)

Mr. White mentioned that the particutar corner of Yale and Admiral has been upgraded

signirirrngy with some newer'businesses lately and the general perceived appearance

of a salvag* y"rd-¡t ã ,on."rn, Mr. White éuggested that a screening fence alo:'g

Yale maY helP the look of the area.

Ms. Parnell stated that from the conversations she has had wíth Ms' Davis' she

doesn,t feel that Ms. Davis would have a problem.with the screening from Yale' The

problem is that the owner of the property may not.do it' Ms' Davis would have to move

her business because she can't afford tã puíup the screening' Ms' Parnell sr'rggested

that the owner be required to put up the fencing'

Mr. Dunham asked the applicant how many years she has been at this location' Ms'

Davis answered 2 Years.

Ms. Davis stated that most peopte do not notice her lot because the gate is off of Yale

and everything sits farther back on the lot'

Mr. Dunham asked Staff if the only thing before them today was the Variance for all

weather parking. Mr. Stump answered yes'

Board A,cjion:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Turnbo' Perkins' White'

""y"": no "nuy";, no "abstentionsj'; Cooper "absent") to APPR9VE Variance of

requirementforallweatherp''ring'u*"99._.-sEcTloN1303.d.DES|GN

'TANDARDs 
FoR oFF.sTREer pÀñxrNc AREAS - use unit 23 finding rhat the

hardship is the surrounding area on the following described property:

Atractoflandbeginning400'Nand30'EoftheswcofLot4:thenceN120':
thenceE190,:thenceN125';ihenceE100'67';thenceS362.77.;thenceW
100.62'; thence N 100'; thenãe W 190'to Point of Beginning in Section 3' T-19-

N, R-13-E of the lBM, Tulsa County, Oklahoma'

NEW APPI-ICATIONS

Case No. 18028

Action Requested:
Speciat r*.ffi*G permit RV, boat, auto storage and parking in-1CG dÍstrict'

SÊCTION 1217. USE UNIT TZ. NUTOMOTIVE AND ALLIEO RCTIVITIES SECTION

1223, USE UN¡T 23. WAREHOUSING AND WHOLËSALING, IOCAICd 12906 E' 11Ih

St

FIL I C&PY

i: I 2 :98 :749('l )

8.\3



Case No. 18028 (continued)

Preseptatiqn:
The applicant, Walt Aaron, 12906 E. 11th St., stated on the request he had asked for a

home dwellini. Mr. Aaron also has a kennel license on the property and must take

care of the dõgs. Mr. Aaron said that it would create a hardship for them to have to

give that up. úr. Aaron stated that the only surrounding properties are an abandoned

motel and Metro portable Buildings and Allied Towing. The own^er of the property has

owned the property for 31 yearsãnd there have been people living there and a dog

kennel has been there for a number of years. Mr. Aaron stated that everything is

hooked up tã-sept¡c tanks and there are seven or eight on the property' Mr. Aaron

mentioned that there are several disabled people who iive on the property and work on

the property doing maíntenance, etc.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. White 

"sf.ãã 
tfre applicant if Altied Towing still works out of that property. The

applicant answered yeÀ, out of one end of thã property:. Ml:,ånuron mentioned that

there is a privacy fen'ce there and one on his property on the 129'n St- side. Mr. Aaron

stated that the 11th St. side would have a privacy fence soon.

Mr. White asked Mr. Aaron how many RV's on the property are being used as

residences- Mr. Aaron answered 4, the RV parts are removed and are hooked up to

sewer, and they are more like a mobile home'

Mr. Dunham mentioned that Staff comments say that all the RV's are hooked up to

one septic system. Mr. Aaron stated that they are hooked up to three septic systems'

Ms. Turnbo asked Staff if this is considered a storage area, is it allowed to have

dweltings i" r ti"ågääi"á. Mr. Stump stated that it wóuld be allowed if it was an RV

campground. Ms. Íurnbo stated that storage is not an RV campground. Mr' Stump

stated that staff did not put mobile home iñto tne request because that is not really

what he is doing. They are not mobile homes by definition. of the Code but

recreational vehicles. ln the CG district, campgrounds are allowed by right. Mr' Aaron

needs to make it an RV campground or get rid of them'

Ms. Turnbo asked if a dog kennel was altowed. Mr. Aaron stated that there was a dog

kennel there 30 years ago. Mr. Stump stated that it was allowed by right in a CG

district.

Mr. f)unham asked if Use Unit 23 is permitted by right in the CG district' Mr, Beach

answered no, only by special exception.

Ms. Turnbo asked staff about Allied Towing also using the property. can you have

that many uses on that ProPertY?

i-l r 9S. l-l(){ I I

€. l14



Case No. 18028 (continued)

Mr'BeachaskedMr'Ballentineabouthisconcernspertaininggthisproperty.Ml
Ballentine stated that this was-Oiought to his attention by the Tulsa County Health

Department, and that they said wheñ they went to inspect lhe pro.perty they knew of

only one ,rbti" system uño tnut these units were all hooked inlo that' Mr' Ballentine

stated that he has not Ueen abË tã gain entry to lhe properly. Whfl you approach th9

gates, there are a large num¡ãr oi dogs. 
'Mr. 

Dunham asked if the County Health

Department had a right to cheif thosð things, the Board does not^ Mr' Ballentine

agreed.

Mr. Romig stated that several years ago he was involved with the eminent domain side

of their offìce and this happens-to neînc of the properties that.he.was involved with'

Mr. Romig stated that onô of the issues that was'broughl 'p 
in that. case was the fact

that there was only one septic system on the proper!'' lf a.ny more have gone in' they

are obviously withãut nealih O"óãtt*"nt appiovát. Íhe other thing that concerns him

is the ability of that section to perk'

Mr. Dunham stated that he understands everything that has been said but believes

that it is a health department issue and not a Board of Adjustment issue'

Ms. Turnbo asked if the kennel, four dwellings, storage and the towing company were

permitted Oy right in a CG district. Mr. Stump answered.that. the storage is not

permitted anA tñat is what is before the Board today and.the dwellings may have been

there prior to any restrict¡ons orìãning. The only way the RV's. could be there is if it

was part of an RV campgroun¿. rr¡r siump said that ii appears that they are randomly

scattered around and it would üe hard to sãy that the area is an RV campground'. The

wrecker service, a Use Unit 1i, would be ailowed by right in a CG district' The long-

term storage of wrecked vehicles, a Use Unit 28, coito not be allowed ln a CG district

by any approval. Mr. Stump staied that there are several things here that make the

area look like a junkYard.

Ms. Turnbo stated that she was having a hard time finding favor with this application

because there is so much else going on'

Board Action:
on MOTION of TURNBO the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Turnbo' Perkins, white'
,,aye,,: rìo ,,nAyS", no "abstenti9ng": COOper "abSent) tO DENY a SpeCial ExCeptiOn to

permit RV, boat, auto storigc and p-"tüingI.f.99 Aistr¡ct. SECTION 1217' USE

UNIT 12. AUToMoTtVE AND ALLiED nðnVlftes SEcTloN 1223. USE UNIT 23'

WAREHOUSING AND WHOLESALING on the following described property:

NI2, W/2 NW NW NW & NI2, S/2, W/2 NW NW NW IESS N 24.75'ANd W 50'S

470.25'for ST Section 9 T-19-N R-14-E for 3'023 acres'

r tl ()S 7-l()(0)

g,l5



FÍL I
UNFINISHED BUSINFSS

Specia I Exception to Permit th ree manufactured home dwellings in a CG zoned district

sEcTlo N 7OI. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN COMM ERCIAL DISTRICTS -
Use Unit 9, located 12906 E' 1 1rh Street.

Comments and-Que.stions:
Mr. White asked Mr. Aaron what the other businesses on the property are' Mr' Aaron

replied that on the total 3.023 acres there is Metro Portable Buildings and they

construct storage sheds. Allied towing is also located on the property which stores

vehicles that theY have towed.

Ms. Turnbo asked Mr. Aaron what the purpose is of the North American Van Line truck

that is parked on the property. fuft p,ul"n'tesponded that there is no purpose unless it

is stored on Allied's side.

Ms. Turnbo asked the applicanl if he sells cars and Mr' Aaron reptied that he does not

sell cars but tfreà is a'ientleman who llves on the property that does take cars on

occasion to the flea market to sell'

Ms. Perkins mentioned that when she dtove by the property on the previous day she

noticed several semi truck cabs and she asked what they ãre for' M.r' Aaron stated

that they are for Atlìed Towing. fUs. pert<ins asked how long the vehicles are stored

when they are towecJ in and Mi Raron replied about 30 days.

üûPl'

Cornments 3nd Questionq:
Mr.BeachinformedtheBoardthatthiscasecamebeforetheBoardinMayofl99S
and was denied. The case was app;;Ëa to the District court and through a variety of

circumstances that happened w¡t¡r p[-appiùation and. the notice, the Judge remanded

it back before the Board in its origìnä fot* except that the action requested has

changed slightty. Notice has been píãperr' given. The Board should treat the case as

if it has never been before them.

Presenþ!þn:
The applicant,WaltAaron, 12906 E. 11rh St., stated thatMr' Ballentine has been out

several iimes to look at the propeny and DEQ has already looked at the,.property' Mr'

Aaron mentioned that there 
"ru 

n"nãì.-"pp"ã p"ople liviñg in the.dweltings including

himserf. Mr. Aaron stated that he r,ãr'åotn* reòreationaÌ vehicres that have been

converted to manufactured homes by rendering them unable to travel on the road and

they are hooked up to a septic ,y.t"t. He also has a hobby breeder's license and

operates a kennet on the property. ;ü; ñ;pie wno live on the property help with the

cleaning ancl feeding of the animals ano w¡tn the maintenance of the property' Mr'

Aaron mentioned that it would be a great hardshïp if anyone had to move'

2.()9.9{) r(}(ì{lr

8,[U



Case No. 18028 (continued)

Ms. Turnbo asked Mr. Aaron if there is any hard surface parking or is it all dirt and he

ráiponOed that it is a hard surface wilh gravel'

Mr. Dunham questioned Neighborhood lnspections.íf there are any present violations

that they .r* u*rrJài. ftlr."Ballentine submitted photos (Exhibit A-21 and answered

that the condition ãf tf't" iroperty is the same as it has been for the last year' The

applicant does have a kennel license for all of the dogs and the dog feces are picked

up occasionally, Tñei" 
"r" 

some vehicles on the property that are advertised for sale'

Mr. Batlentine mentioned that there are three or iour uses on the property right now'

Allied Towing, , 
"tor"gu 

facility, portable buildings and the tract that Mr' Aaron is

staying on.

Ms. Turnbo mentioned that there were a lot of cars (around 15) and dogs running

around on the tract that Mr' Aaron occupies'

Ms. Turnbo asked staff if the towing business should be on a hard surface' Mr' Beach

replied that in 1996, the Board approved a special exception of .the. 
required hard

surface parking to allow a gravel parking lot beirind the building setback line only and

tied to that use - which was Allied Towiñg. They also approved a.variance to permit a

chain link fence with slats to satisfy tnå sõreening requirement and a special exception

to permit temporary storage yard for the auto tõwing business. That was applied to

Allied Towing as long as Allied Towing occupies the. [roperty. Ms Turnbo asked if the

area in the front where the portable b"uildings are sitiing should be paved' Mr' Beach

replied yes, where it serves ", 
u p"rllnl foi it should .üe 

paved' lf it serves as a yard

foi constructing portable buildings, it does not have to be paved.

lnterested Parties:
Mr. White mentioned to the Board that he is in receipt of three letters of oppositìon to

this application.

Nancy Craten, 245 W. 12gh E, Ave., stated that she represents Western Village

Neighborhood Association which is an association located north and west of the

sublect property.- ff,*y have also spoken with se-veral other associations in the area

who are also concerned about the pioperty. Ms. Craten mentioned that this area rs an

eyesore and the såreening fence li nit á.íequate to shield from view the mess behind

¡t. The slat fence does not comply with current Codes' Property values are being

affected by the unkempt property. There is no protection for the residences rn the

area. Neighbors have complained of escaped'dogs on several occasions' This

property has the appearance of a satvage yaid. Ms- Craten asked the Board to deny

this application. Ms. Craten submitted "oþi*t 
of emails sent to her concerning the

praperty (Ëxhibit A-1 ).

I ilt,¡.t¡,1 -{rlr ¡ ì ¡

8,trl



Case No, 18028 (continued)

Sandra Nightingale, represents the East Tulsa Mingo Valley Association. Ms'

Nightingale-subm-itted letters from surrounding businesses and people who oppose

this business who were unabie to be preseni today (Exhibit A-1), Ms' Nightingale

stated that the association is comprised of homeowners and business owners and

they want to see East Tulsa grow and this property is a negative impact on the area'

Councilor Art Justis, stated that he agrees with the neighborhood. Councilor Justis

mentioned to the Board that he does not like the "venetian" fence that the Board

allows. Councilor Justis asked the Board to deny this application.

Rose Higdon, 1 1 1ô S. 12gth St.. mentioned that she is new to this area and is not fully

involvedln the association yet. Ms. Higdon said that this property is not an asset to

the other businesses in the area.

Appliça.nt's Rebuttal :

Mr. Aaron stated that he has nothing to do with Allied Towing and Metro Portable

Buildings. The mobile homes on the prope*y are hooked up to three lgqlit tanks and

DEe hãs inspected the property and said that it is okay. Mr. Aaron said that there are

over three acres associated with this property and that is plenty of room for the

businesseS and the homes. To Mr. Aaron's knowledge there were only two or three

other cars than his on the property today. lt woutd be a hardship to move att the

people who live in the mobile homes-

Gom ment-s--An d Question s :

Mr. White ment¡o at from previous discussions that only one septic tank was

licensed by the Health Department. Mr. Aaron stated that one has been filled with

gravel many years ago.

Ms. Turnbo askeC Staff the definition of a mobile home. Staff read the definition from

the Zoning Code.

Ms. Perkins asked the applicant how many RV's are being used for residences? Mr'

Aaron responded that there are three being used for residences.

Mr. Sturnp asked Mr. Aaron if he has three septic tank permits from the Health

Department or did they do an onsite inspection. Mr. Aaron responded that he did not

put them in. They were in place when he moved onto the property.

Mr, Dunham stated to the Board that RV's do not meet the definition o{ a mobile home'

ì I li) r)() "(rt¡ l -l ì

g.\l



Case No, 18028 (continued)

Eoard Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins
White "aye"; no "nays", no "abstentions"; no "absent") lo DENY Special Exception to
permit three manufactured home dwetlings in a CG zoned district. SECTION 701'
PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use UNit 9,ON thc

following described property:

N/2, W2, NW, NW, NW and N/2 S/2 W2 NW NW NW less the N 24.75'W
50' S 47A.25'W 50' S 470.25' for street of Section g, T-19-N, R-14-E'
containing 3.023 acres, unplatted, addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma.

**********

NE!,v APPLIçArlqNS

Case No. 18294

Action Requested:
Special Exception to allow a cosmetology school (beauty school) in a CS ¿oned

district. SECTION 701. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 15, located 4561 N. Peoria Ave.

Presentation:
The applicant, Eddie L. Cleveland, 1707 S. Sheridan, submitted a site plan (Exhibit B-

1) and stated that he and his wife own a cosmetology school on Sheridan and it has a
capacity of B0 students. Right now the facility has 45 students and is still growing. Mr.

Cleveland said that it is time for them to expand the school. Mr. Cteveland believes
tnat this school would benefit the patrons, the students and may possibly help bring
more businesses to the north side. Right now the schoot will hold 23 students and 2

instructors and also has a bus route to bring students back and forth to school.

Comments an.d Queltþns :

Mr. Dunham asked Mr. Cleveland what the proposed days and hours of operation witl

be. Mr Cleveland responded Monday through Friday, 1:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m-

Mr. Dunham questÍoned the applicant if the school will be operated in cornbination with
a beauty supply store. Mr. Cleveland replied that there will be no retail treauty supply.

f (f) t)t); ?lr<r t I t

g, \q



Actlon Requqgted:
Variance of the required hard surface parking to allow a gravel parking lot. SECTION
222. MOTORIZED VEHICLES, a Variance to permit a 6' chain link fence with lnserts
to satisñ7 the screening requirernent. SECTIOII 212,A,8. SCREENING WALL OR
FENCE and a Special Exceptíon to permit Use Unit 23 in a CG district. SECTION 701,
PRINGIPAL USES PERMITTED lN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 23, located
1111 South 129th EastAvenue.

Presentatlon:
The appticant, Paula Hamm, represented by David Scott, stated that there were two
nelghbors at last month's meeting and if the Board recalls they stated that they had no
objections to the applicatlon. He further stated the reason for the continuance is
because the orlginal application only listed the surface varlanco and it needed a lence
varlance plus a special exception to permit the Use Unit 23 ln a CG dlstrict.

Comments and Questlonc;
Mr. Dunham asked the appllcant lf he needed to extend over the building setback llne
as the síte plan indicates? He stated that Allied Towing Service has leased the
subject property and that was their current purposê, but he didn't think they would
have to go over the building setback.

Mr, Dunham stated he dìdn't have any problem with this application as long as the
appllcant stays behind the building setback line.

Mr. Gardner stated the setback from the center of the streets would be 100' on the
subject property.

Mr. White asked the applicant if the provision to stay behind lhe building setback line
is all rlght with Ms. Hamm? Mr. Scott stated It would be acceptable with Ms. Hamm.

Ms. Abbott asked the applicant if the varíance for the hard surface parking to allow
gravel parking is fsr an indefinite period of time? Mr. Scott stated the lease is short
term and the property owner did not want to pave the parking in caee the leasee
moves out at the end of the lease.

Ms. Abbott asked the appllcant what the term of the lease ís? Mr. Scott stated the
lease is for one year.

Ms. Abbott stated she would not have a problem with granting this variance for sne
year.

10:22:96:714(61

B.30



Case No, 17508 (contínued)
Mr. Beach stated the point in the Staff cornmenls is that the Board can grant the
request for the gravel parking as long as all of the parking occurs behind the buílding
setback líne. Mr. Beach further stated that ¡f the Board is inclined to grant the request
it can be by a special exceplion rather than by a variance as long as it is behind the
buildíng selback line.

ln response to Mr. Dunham, Ms, Abbott stated that if the use changed the applicant
would be back before the Board because the Board would be granting a special
exception for a different use.

Mr. Bolzle stated that in the past the Legal Department has advised the Board l¡ be
real careful about granting temporary approvals. He further stated that generally if the
Board found the variance to be satisfactory than it should be salisfactory permanently,
except in special circumstances.

Mr. Bolzle asked the Board if it was the use that they are concerned about being on
the subject property or the lack of hard surface parking? Ms. Abbott stated it would be
the use that is temporary, which means that if the Board granted a permanent
variance then some other use would have the advantage of the variance when in
reality the Board might not want the new use to have tho advantage of the variance.

Mr. Gardner stated the Board can tie the action to this specilic use. He further stated
the reason behind allowing gravel surface behind the buílding setback line were for
those uses where they have storage of vehicles where you do not have a lot of
movemênt in and out. He informed the Board that the gravel surface behind the
building line can be approved by special exception and tie it specifically for the
temporary storage of the vehicles until picked up for auction,

Mr. Bolzle stated the application is a temporary storage yard for an automobile towing
business and that is how the Use Unit 23 should be defined.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Dunham, Turnbo,
White, "aye"; no "naysn no "abstgntlons"; no "absent") to APPROVE a Speclal
Exceptlon of the required hard surface parking to allow a gravel parking lot.
SECTION 222, I,IIOTORIZED VEHICLÊS; subject to the gravel parking occurring
behind the building selback line and is tied to this approved use; APPRQYE a
Variance to permit a 6' chain link fence with inserts to satisff the screening
requirement. SEGTION 212.4.8. SCREENING WALL OR FENCE; and to AP.PROVE
a Speclal Exception to permit Use Unit 23 a temporary storage yard for an
automobile towing business in a CG district. SECTION 701. PRINCIPAL USES
PERMITTED lN COMMERCIAL D¡STRICTS - Use Unit 23: fìnding that the approval of
this application will not be injurious to the neighboüood, nor harmful to the spirit and
intent of the Code, on lhe following described property:

10t22;96;714(71

g,el



Feet
0 200 400

Subject BOA-22536 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th phys¡cal leatures on lhe ground.

Tract
19-14 09 Aer¡dl Photo Date: February 20tt 

T, )l



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22536 Note: Gnphic oveÌIays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
TractL# 19-14 09 Aeria! Photo Ddte: February 2}rt g, e



!
a
oß

Ì

I
!

t

{

i
t

rn
r"j

'\¡,

¡å'¡
C*

{4
\

3
f
3

I

I

I

)f btJ
ì
I
I

\^)

kÍ

,vT t

¡\
s
F

\
1

- !-%\

I

I
I
j rÇ {t



MORTGAGE INSPECTION PIAT

!30t S. 6.r..t Ro.¿ Sult. K

HARDENITI
tAssoctATEs

MORTGAGE INSPECTION PLAT
w

zl\

v̂ry
s

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PROVIDED:

PROJECT NO:
MORTGAGOR:

CLIENT:

183863-s60
Gerardo Campos

---^

Executives Title & Escrow Company, LLC

Security Bank

tile No.: 18040387

THE NORTH 250 FEET OF THE EAST HAIF (E/2) OF HE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW4 NW4 NW4) OF SECTION NINE {9), TOWN5HIP
NINETEEN (19) NORTH, RANGE FOURTEEN (14) EAST OF THE INDIAN BÆE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOIV]4, ACCORDING TO THE U.S GOVERNIV1ENT SURVEY THEREOF, LESS A
STRIP 20 FEËT WIDE FROIV] THE EAST SIDE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERÏY, ALSO SUBJECT TO

0306090Ë-:
R.14 E.

THE 11th STREET RIGHT OF WAY, AND KNOWN AS 13100 EAST 11th STRETI

2

É
Sewer Easement,
Eook 4058, Page 118, does not
affect this properly.

!

b
.L

E. 1Lth ST

310'r

LOCATION MAP
24. 75'st¿ tutory R¡ght of Way

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
Hârden & Associates, surveying ênd Nlapping, Pc, ãn oklahomà corporãtioñ, and the

undersi8ned Registered Professional Lãnd surueyor, under ceftifìeãte ofAuthoñzãtion No

CA46S6 renewal dåte: June 30, 2019, do hereby state thãt iñ our p.ofessìonâl opinion the

above lnspection Plet shows the dwelling âs located on the premises described, that Ít is

entirely within the described vact boundaries, and there are ño encroâchments thereon

by visible permenent improvementt except a5 indic¿ted; thât the åbove lnspedìon Plat

shÒs$âll k rrded Plãt eesements and other such easements which have been disclosed

by a curent Ììilè op¡"i"" o¡ by coñm¡tment for'ìitle lnsurâ9æ and copjes thereof
provlded tó us; thet thß lnspedion Plât wes prepãred for identilcatìon purÞoses only for
the ñofrEâgee ând is not a Lañd or Eoundåry Liñe Survey; that ño propeÉy corñers were

set, end is not to be used or relied upon for the edablishment of fence, building or other

iñproveménts; thãt underground or ¿bove ground útilities we¡e not field lo€ted and

therefore áre not shown on this lnspection Plat unless speciffcally reque*ed by the cl¡ent;

that thß lnspectlon Plât is prepared solely for-the client listed he.eon as of this dête and

måv not bê used for any subsequeñt lo¿n closin8, refinånce, or other trðnsadion and that
no respohslbility or liability ìs ãssumed herein or hereby to the present or future lãnd

i
I

)

(ot"t

l-

)È
)_

-()
ú
c! 30 e')>

ttt¡t

WITNESS I\¡Y HAND

LEGEND

B/E EURIED ELECTRIC

SERVICE CABLE ESMI

{aPPROX LOCAITON)

BA BUILDING LINE

D/E DRAINAGË EASÊMENT

U/E UÍIIIT EAS€MENT

EM ELECTRIC I\¡EIER

3 t 3g r,rÐ

l1-lx çv
ow +LlIÒ6

ljtoo 6-

-r-o i t¡ C^-\- & 4 WÉ 8tu8 @ ùê..CAU OKE
r-30r522-65ç

9

20'

o
Ln
N

F
dU
UXú
ú
u

20'

(Vacant Tract)

No Dwelling

90
þ(n



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clan ge@cityoft u lsa.org

LOD Number: I

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September lSth, 2018

Phone: 918.407.7992Gerardo Gampos
43Í¡7 E ¡Et',h ST
Tulsa, OK74136

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

zco-î0946-2018
{ P|EAS E REF ERENAE r#¡S t'tU,ttBER }t/frÍE¡ú CO¡úfACrffúG OUn OfFfCf}
istoo E trth sr
New Gonstruction company

I}IFORUATION ABOUT SUBÍI¡IITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOGUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596'9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FEXED / E¡IIAILED TO PTENS EXEM//NER WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORÍIiATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS if SUBMITTEÐ USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVÍSIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINË, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REV¡SIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH GLOUDS ANÐ
REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NAT¡ON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMISSION
ITMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AÏ
àw.2"Ã 'sf., s* rloon, TULsA, or,7ãîõffiFTe) sB4-7s2G.

3. A COPY OF A 'RECORD SEARCH" f X TIS T .IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)

8,å1,



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZON]NG CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
l/Y*VilV. CITYOFTUL S A.BOA. ORC

Aoplication No. ZC)-010986-2018 13100 E 1íth ST September 15th. 2018

Note: Please direct all questlons concerning varlances, speolal exceptions, appeale of an adminlstrative official
decision, alternative cornpliance landscape and screenlng plans and all queetions rcgardlng {BOA} or {TltAPC}
application forms and faes to an INCOG representative at 58¡þ7526. lt is your responsibility to submit to our
offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body añecting tha status of
your applicatlon so wé may continue to procêss your application. INCOG doee not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff rcvlew comments may
sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoníng Code. The permit applicant ís
responsible for axploring all or any options available to address the noncompllance and eubmit lhe selecù¡d
compllance option for review. Slaff review makes neither representation nor rgcommendation as to any optimal
method of code solution for lhe proieet.

1. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: The proposed construction business is designated a Commercial/Commercial
Services/Building Service Use and is located in a CS zoned district. This will require a Special
Exception approved by the BOA.

Review commenk Submit an approved BOA Special Exception, reviewed and approved per

5ec.70.720, to allow a Commercial/Commercial Services/Building Service Use and is located in a CS

zoned district.

2.5ec.15.040:YourproposedCommercial/Retail
Sales/Building Supplies and Equípment sales. lt is located in a CS zoning district that abuts an R

zoned district to the south. ln the CS district, outdoor storage, including storage of recyclable materials, and

outdoor rnerchandise display is prohibited within 300 feet of an abutting R distr¡ct.

Review comment: A Variance reviewed and approved per Sec.70.L30 is requíred for you to display
outdoor merchandise within 300 feet of an abutting R district. Submit the approved Variance as a
revision to this application.

3. Sec.lt0.3¡t&A: Whenever a retail sales use is located on a lot abutting an R-zoned lot, a screening

wall or fence must be provided along the comrnon lot line in accordance with the Fl screening fence

or wall standards of 5ec.65.060-C2.

Review comment: Your proposed retail sales of hardscape mater¡al is designated a

Commercia/Retail Sales/Building Supplies and Equipment sales. lt is located in a CS zoning district
that abuts an R zoned district to the south. Submit a site plan providing screening compliant with
Sec. 65. A60-C2 ( I i ste d below ).

o 5ec.65.060-C2b: Fl screening requirements may be met by either of the following options.

(11The installation of an opaque fence at least 6 feet in height and at least one tree per 25
linear feet of fence; or

(21 The installation of a masonry wall with a rninimum height of 6 feet.

o Sec.65.060-C2c: When located in the required street setback, fences and walls may not

exceed 4 feet in height.

2

8,erl



a 5ec.65.060-C3: Fences and walls provided to meet the screening standards of this section

must:

a. Be constructed with customarily used fencing materials;
b. Be desígned and arranged to provÍde vísual separatíon of uses írrespectíve of

vegetation;
c. Be constructed with all braces and supports on the interior, except when both sides

are of the same design and appearance;
d. Be erected prior to the occupancy of the building or initiation of the use required to be

screened;
e. Be uniform in heíght, except for significant changes in topography;
f. lf painted, be earth-tone in color when abuttíng an R district boundary; and
g. Not be a chain link fence that utilizes inserts of metal or other materials.

r Sec.65.060-Gl: Fences and walls provided to meet the screening standards of this section

must be maintained by the owner of the lot containing the use or feature required to be

screened from view.

r Sec.65.06O-C5: Applicable screening requirements may be elíminated or modified through
the alternatíve compliance approval process (see 5ec.65.080-Dl or through the special exception
approval process when existing physical features pro-vide at least as effective visual screening
as would str¡ct compliance or when the screening requirement cannot be achieved or is
prohibited by other ordinances and/or regulations. An extension of time to install required
screening may be approved through the spec¡al exception approval process when the properties
benefited by the screening are undeveloped.

o 5ec.65.080-D1: ln order to accommodate creativity in landscape and screening design
and to allow for flexibility in addressing atypical, site-specific
development/redevelopment challenges, the land use administrator is authorized to
approve alternative compliance landscape plans prepared by an architect, landscape
architect or engineer licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma.

4. Sec.55.090-F2: The access to your merchandise is a gravel drive. All motorized vehicles designed for
travel upon public streets must be parked on dustless, all-weather surface.

Review comment: Revise and resubmit your site plan providing a dustless, all-weather surfaee drive
to access your merchandise and for any employeè or customer parking. {Note: employee and/or
customer parking shall conform to the design standards l¡sted in 5ec.55.0901You may consider a

Variance, reviewed and approved per Sec.70.130, to the dustless all-weather surface for the access
drive and any employee or customer parking.

5. 5ec.65.020-A1g: Landscaping is required if you decide to pave your gravel drive and employee or
customer parking area

Review comment: Provide landscaping that is in compliance with the following:
¡ 5ec.65.030-B: At least 20o/o of the required street setback area must be established and

maintained as landscaped area. At least one tree must be preserved or planted and

maintained or replaced in required street yard landscape areas for each 1,200 square feet of
area, or fraction thereof. The landscaped area must be at least 5 feet in width and extend

along the entirety of abutting street right-of-way, except at points of vehicular or pedestrian

access. This area may be counted towards satisfuing the minimum landscaped area

requirements of Sec. 65.030-8 7.

3

?,åg



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

keeper@deshanekennels.com
Thursday, November 01, 2018 8:L7 AM
Ulmer, Amy
campsllcS2@gmail.com
BOA - 22s36

Ms.Amy Ufmer

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment

RE: BOA - 22536

Ms. Ulmer:

I am the co-owner of DeShane Kennel-s, Inc. and have received notice of the above
captloned BOA case.

Please be advised that we have no objections to this Special Exception
notice. If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact

as listed in the
me.

Sincerely,

Mary E. Prater Hill, co-owner

Deshane iiennel-s. f nc.

1115 S. I29 E. Ave.

Tulsa, OK 74108

91"8-437-3343

1 8, aq



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

8,30



1

IM

IM(n

^
e

z

e
2

e

7-

2z SUBJECT TRACT

s
2

s o4

(,|

5
2

I
3 (/) I

e ù

I
^

5
e 6 S

(n e 6

(n

o g
I e 1

e

(,|
o

I
I

Feet BOA-225374002000

--' 
J 19-12 01

q,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201

CZM: 36

GD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22537

HEARING DATE: 1111312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Cliff Beam

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Commercial/Assembly &
EntertainmenUOutdoor Use in the CBD zoning District (Table 15-2;Sec. 70.120)

LOCATION: 304 E 2 ST S ZONED: CBD

PRESENT USE: Commercial TRACT SIZE: 10498 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N75 LT I BLK 108, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subiect Site & Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-20544; on 7.10.07, the Board approved a special exception to permit open air activities and
activities which utilize tents in the CBD district (Section 701) to permit a music and arts festival. (see
location in attached map).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of the "Downtown Core" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Gore is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture and
entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high-density employment and mixed-use
residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism and
educational institutions. Downtown core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous
sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space and plazas.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Grov,¡th are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by CBD zoning and a
variety of uses including commercial/retail, restaurañts and bars.

q.Â
REV|SEDI lrl2018



STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow an outdoor commercial
assembly and entertainment use in a CBD district (Section 15.020). As indicated on the attached
statement, the applicant is proposing to construct a stage at the northwest corner of the site to allow
for musical performances.

The proposed street performer stage use as a principal use is regulated as an outdoor entertainment
and assembly use. An outdoor assembly and entertainment use is defined as a use that provides
gathering places for participant or spectator recreation, entertainment or other assembly acitvities.
The proposed outdoor assembly and entertainment use is only permitted by special exception in the
CBD district.

Sample Motion:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Commercial/Assembly &
EntertainmenUOutdoor Use in the CBD zoning Dístrict (Table 15-2;Sec. 70.120)

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenuise detrimental to the public welfare.

q,?

a

REV|SEOI 1/7/2018



RS-1 district from 750 sq. ft. to 986.25 sq. ft. (Sectíon 402.8.1.d), with the
conditions: the existing shed in the noñhwest corner of the property would be
removed after the new 750 sg. ft. structure is built; the existing structure to the
south of the proposed structure will stay in place; no commercial activities, per plan
on page 7.6 of the agend a packet, finding the hardship to be the unusual size of
the lot, being 3.34 times the minimum permitted lot síze for an RS-1 lot; and by
reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building ínvolved, the literal enforcement of the
terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or
exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in
the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code,
or the Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

LOT-12-BLK-4, JOHANSEN ACRES AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

+*t*i**tr

GaEe No.20544
Action Requested:

Special Exception to permit open air activities and activities which utilize tents in
the CBD district (Section 701) to permit a music and arts festival, located: At and
near the intersection of South Detroit Avenue and East 2nd Street.

Mr. Cuthbertson informed the Board that the City Council and the Mayor approved
the special events application for this event. There were security plans both public
and private. There is an incident reportfrom last year's event at 18th and Boston.
A code change was initiated, which will be reviewed bythe planning commission in
August. lt would allow special events such as the proposed event in the CBD
district by right.

Presentation:
Tom Green, 1435 East 50rh Street, stated they have obtained an agreement with
Ceq¡þl^Parking and the Performing Arts Center for staging on private property for
roúlþs. Those days are July 26th through July 28th. They also obtained
permlSgi¡tì for another stage on Arnie's parking lot at 3'o and Elgin. He worked
with tlle Ji+¡e Department regarding emergency exists, lighting and fire
extinguish6r¡þfe planned for an Artist's Registration to be set up near Detroit
between fi@|: in an alle¡nruay. He commented there will be forty-four security
officers and nu¡rfrous police and others. He provided a large exhibít of all the
plans and preparations for this event (Exhibit F-1).

lnterested Parties:
Jim Norton, President of the Downtown Tulsa Unlimited, 321 South Boston, Suite
101, stated DTU is in support of this application.

07; l0:07:960 (9)

q.q



Michael Saeger, 320 East 1tt Street, stated he ís the owner of Blue Dome, LLC.
He added they have worked with Mr. Green on this project and are in support. He
informed the Board that he has 1,300+ ft. of street front that is affected by this
event. This involves nine buildings, three parking lots, two are the special event
locations. He was open to approval for a multi-year term for this event.

Suzanne Stewart, 132 East 26th Place, expressed strong support.

Josh Robbie, 919 South Winston, stated his support for this application to
promote young artists.

Mary Beth Babcock, 1119 south Detroit, owner of Dweiling spaces, was in
support, stating it is good for business,

Nate Lopez, 2217 East 59th Street, Commissioner on Tulsa
Commission, stated it would be good for the community.

Hispanics

Sergeant Skipper Bain, 5963 East 13rh Street, Tulsa Police Special Events
Coordinator, was in support, He stated that everything is in order for public safety,
trash collection and communications with the surrounding businesses.

Comments and Questions:
The general comments from Board members were in support of thís well-organized
plan for the event. Mr. White suggested that the condítions in the plans made for
Ð-Fest could be included in the motion to set a precedent for future events to
follow, for thorough preparation in advance of those events. Sergeant Bain
informed the Board there will be a workshop on July 27th and 28lh to revise the
speqqþvent applicationsJq provide $olg detail regcrding security, trash, health,
tent permits, alcohol permits and other issues.

Board Action:
On Motion of

co

Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a Special
Exce to permit open air activities and activities which utilize tents in the CBD

Section 701) to permit a music and arts festival for a period of three years
July 10, 2007: with the conditions that prior to the event that all

s for

White, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead,

security, public safety in general, health, and anything else
operation of the proposed event be dealt with the appropriate
val of those agencies, finding the special exception will be in

rit and intent of the code and will not be injurious to the

releva
agencies
harmony
neighborhood, othen¡vise detrimental to the public welfare, on the following
described property:

S'II2LT 5 BLK 86, ALL BLK 107, EgO LTS 1 &2 & S25 W5O LT 2 BLK 108, LT 7
s25 LT I BLK 108, N75 LT I BLK 108, TULSA-OR|GINAL TowN, city of rutsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

07: l0:07:960 (10)

q,5



.n

2

1

t0

I

t00

û

119

{st s1
I,

o

(,l

7z

7¿

sf
9

o

Arh
51

e

6rh
s1

Subject

7 lo8

É 7 l09t0g

9

2000
Feet
100 BOA-20544

lr--{-l
19-12 01 1.v



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22537 Note: Gnph¡c overtays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
TractH 19-12 01

Aerlal Photo Date: February 2018 q,rt



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22537 Nole: GÌdphlc ovedays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 q,8



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jeff Scott <jeffscott@scottrealty.net>
Thursday, November 0l-, 20L8 5:05 PM

Ulmer, Amy
2nd 8¿ Detroit/BOA

Amy - You requested that I provide you a brief summary of the entertainment venue that ís proposed for the southeast
corner of 2nd & Detroit. I hope the following description will help.

The southeast corner of 2nd & Detroit is private property, owned by Southbridge Equities, LLC, which is an entity that I

own. The area currently has a park bench, an outdated way-finding sign, and some overgrown landscaping. lf my
application isapproved, allof thiswill be removed, and wherethe landscapingexiststoday, an approximately6 inch high
stage for musical performers will be built. lt is the intent to give legitimate, local musicians a means to gain exposure to
the public, and hopefully earn a bit of money by way of contributions tossed into their instrument cases and selling their
CDs. lt is also hoped that good music being played in this environment wíll bring energy to the street scene in
downtown Tulsa.

The performers will all be vetted by The Tulsa Artery (www.tulsaartery.com) and Tulsa Little Jam
(www.tulsalittleiam.com) before they can use the stage. The performers will all have specific times to use the stage, and
the area will be cleaned at the end of each day. There will be a sign indicating that the stage can only be used by invited
guests, in order to keep it from becomíng a place where street preachers or political activists try to take control of the
stage. There will be instructions indicating whom to contact to become an invited guest.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Jeff Scott

1

q.q



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jeff Scott <jeffscott@scottrealty.net>
Tuesday, November 06,2OL8 2:33 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Re:2nd & Detroit/BOA

Amy - I have attached a preliminary sketch of the platform/stage we intend to build at the southeast corner of 2nd &
Detroit. lt will be built of colored concrete (terra cotta colored), and will be roughly 5 feet deep, 6 inches high, and

semicircular in shape. ldon't intend to add electrical outlets to the location, so any lighting and/or amplification would
be battery powered.

There are two crepe myrtle trees in the green colored squares on the drawing. They will remain, which will soften the
look and feel of the location. The two brown colored areas are currently dirt, which will be bricked.

I hope this information will help.

Jeff Scott

1 q,\0



1. \l



Q.\&



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFIC¡AL
PLAN$ EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clan ge@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: 1

.feff Scott
40{ S Boston Ave
Tulsa, OK741O3

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVIGES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 741T3

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

september 29th, 2ol8

Phone:

zco-011274-2018
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)
ào¿ e 2nd sr
Street performer

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANÏ

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUrrE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (91S) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT RËVISIONS TO ÏHE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILEÐ TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

III¡IPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS if SUBMTTTED USrNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENT]FIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONING CODE, |NDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),

BOARÐ OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMM¡SSION
ffMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \A/1MA/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw.zno 

'sr., 
Itn FLooR, TULSA, oK,@TB)sB4-T526.

3. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH" lJf.llg t '[S NOT TNCLUDED W|TH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

q.t3



REVIEW COMTI,IENTS

SËCTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

LV_W Ut CIïYÕ lrî' t.J t, S &" B ()4. () ÅË

Application No. ZCO-01 1274-2018 304 E 2nd ST September 29th. 2018

Note: Please direct all questions conceming special exceptions and all questions regarding BOA appllcatlon
forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to submit to our offices
documentation of any appeal dscisions by an authorized decision making body affecting the etatus of your
application Bo we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review commentE may sometimes
identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permlt applicant is responsible for
exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option
for rcview. Staff review makes neitlrer representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code
solutlon for the project.

1. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: The proposed street performer is designated a Commercial/Assembly &
Entertainment/Outdoor, Other Use and is located in the CBD zoned district. This will require a

Special Exception approved by the BOA.

Review comment! Submit an approved BOA Special Exception, reviewed and approved per
5ec.70.720, to allow a Commercial/Assembly & Entenainment/Outdoor, Other Use in the CBD zoned
district.

2. 70.080-C: Submit a site plan that has been approved as a condition of the Special Exception.
Providing the following:

o North arrow
o Appropriate drawing scale;
. Legal description of the lot;
o Actual shape and dimensions of the lot;
¡ Lot lines and names of abutting streets;
o Publicrights-of-way;
o The location and dimensions of existing buildings or structures, including distances to lot

lines;
¡ The location, dimensions and height of proposed buildings or structures including dístances

to lot lines;
r Architectural projections for exísting and proposed buildings and structures, i.e. stairs,

porches, balconies, fireplaces, roof overhangs, etc.;
¡ The intended use of the proposed buildings, structures or portion of the lot;
o The setbacks from the proposed new buildings or structures and alterations of existing

buildings or structures to the centerline of abutting Right-of-Way;

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
htto://www.tmaqS.orq/DocuÍnenterTul¡aZonl.naCodeAdopted I I 051 5.pdf

Thls letter of deficiencios covors Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letterc from other
disciplines euch as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for itema not addressed in this lettßr.

2

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant

q, Iq



END NG CODË REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WI"IEN THE REVIE\A/ CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LEfiER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT,

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIIY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

J

q.\5



çþ
lr

Looking west- towards subject site- on S. Dela-

ware Pl.

Looking west- towards subject site- on S. Dela-

ware Pl.

"r

'--rtq IU



j ,"t..
. .1./-lj : .,

Looking south- towards subject site- on E. 25th St. S.

q. \-l



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

q, 18



F

¡q_'

CH

SUBJECT TRACT

RM.2

P¿S

BOA-22539Feet
0 250 500

19-13 17

\0.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9317

CZM:37
GD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22538

HEARING DATE: 1111312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: CBC Builds LLC c/o AAB Engineering

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the rear setback requirement in an RS-2 district (Table
5-3).

LOCATION = 2824 E 25 ST S ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE= 22599.02 SQ FT

LEGAL DESGRIPTION: LT I & N25 LT 2 LESS BEG NEC LT 1 TH W TO NWC 512.2E TO PT ON
EL LT 1 N3.9 POB BLK 8, BRYN-MAWR

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv Lot-Split Historv:
LS-21078; on 1 1.15.17, the Planning Commission approved a lot-split at the subject property

LS-19440; on 1 1.06.02, the Planning Commission approved a lot-split at the subject property

Surroundinq Properties Lot-SpliU Lot-Gombo Historv:
LS-207941 LC-680; on7.15.15, the Planning Commission approved a lot-split and lot-combination,
located at the NE/c of E. 23'd St. S. & S. Delaware Pl.

LS-19768; on 1 .12.05, the Planning Commission approved a lot-split, located at2823 E. 25th St.

LS-19425; on 10.02.02, the Planning Commission approved a Iot-split, located at2205 S. Delaware
Pl.

LS-í7325; on 6.20.90, the Planning Commission approved a lot-split, located at 2828 & 2830 E. 25th

st.

LS-16951;on 10.16.87, the Planning Commission approved a lot-split, located at2205 S. Delaware
Pl. &2212 S. Evanston Ave.

LS-16573-A; on 1.22.86, the Planning Commission approved a lot-split, located at NE/c of E. 26th St.
& Delaware Pl.

Surrounding Properties BOA Historv:
BOA-20148; on 11.22.05, the Board approved a Variance of the required 25 ft. rear yard setback to
6 feet for the addition of a new garage, located at 2350 S. Delaware Ave. E.

10.&
REV|SEDl 1/6/2018



BOA-19951; on 12.14.04, the Board approved a Variance of the required lot area to permit a lot-split
(LS-19768), located at2823 E. 25th St.

BOA-18029; on 6.9.98 the Board approved a Variance of the 20' required setback for a garage from
a non-arterial street to 7'for a new garage subject to there remaining three off-street parking spaces,
which will be two in the garage and one beside the garage and that the applicant put mirrors up to aid
in the viewing of cars pulling out of the driveway, per plan submitted, located at 2347 S. Columbia Pl.

B;C,A-17226; on 11.14.95, the Board approved a Variance of the required 45'setback from the
centerline of East 25th Street to 37-112' to permit construction of a new garage, located at 2507 S.

Evanston Ave.

BOA-17225; on 11.14.95 the Board approved a Variance of the required sÍde setback; a Variance of
the required street setback , located at 2506 S. Evanston Ave.

BOA-13892; on 1.23.86, the Board withdrew a Minor Variance request to reduce the lot area to
atlow for a Iot-split, located at the NE/c of 26th St. & Delaware Pl.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and grovuth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-2 zoned residences
on all sides.

STAFF COMMENTS:
As shown on the attached exhibit, the applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce the rear setback
requirement from 20 ft. to 5 ft. in and RS-2 district.

Listed below is the history the subject properties current configuration;
A Lot Split (LS-19440) was approved in 2002, establishing the southern property line and
maintaining the rear setback requirement. At that time, the house appears to be 28 feet from
the rear property line.
A Building permit application (#306769) for an expansion, applied for in 2002, but was
cancelled. There is no permit on record that was issued for the expansion of the house into
the rear setback.
A Lot Split (LS- 21078) was approved in 2017, splitting the lot, maintaining the side setback
requirement.

to' 5
REVISEDl 1/6/2018



It appears that the structure on the lot does not currently conform with rear setback requirements in
the Zoning Code.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the rear setback requirement in an RS-2
district (Table 5-3).

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

"a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessa/y hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended pu rpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propeñy within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that wíll afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\0,tt
REVtSEDt I/6/2018



520.5 LT 19 N3O LT 20 LESS 825 THEREOF FOR ST BLK1, E 66 LT 21 BLK
1, W66 LT 21 BLK 1, BURGESS ACRES ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

NEW APPLICATIONS

Cace No. 20148
Aglign-Beguested:

Variance of the required 25 ft. rear yard to 6 feet for the addition of a new garage;
(Section 403), located: 2350 South Delaware Avenue East.

Presentation:
Mark Weber, 2350 South Delaware Avenue, came to present his case. A site plan
was provided (Exhibit C-1).

Mr. Stephens out at 2:33 p.m.

CommentE and Questions:
Ms. Stead asked if the proposed garage would be built to the east. Mr. Dunham
did not see any problem with the request.

Mr. Stephens returned at 2:35 p.m.

!q3@-E¡!!ss:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

FIL T COPT
Board Action:

On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, Henke Stephens, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to fP@E a
Variance of the required 25 ft. rear yard to 6 feet for the addition of a new garage;
(Section 403), per plan, finding the orientation of the corner lot makes it difficult to
maintain side yards; and literal enforcement of the code would result in an
unnecessary hardship, that such extraordinary exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other properties in the same use district,
that the variance to be granted would not cause substantial detriment to the public
good or impair the purpose, spirit and intent of the code or Comprehensive Plan,
on the following described property:

LT I BLK 2, SOUTH EAST HIGH RIDGE, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

**********

ll:22:05:923 (9)

10.5



**.**,t****.*

Çase No. 1995f
Action Requested:

Variance of Lot Area from the required 9,000 sq ft to 8,880 sq ft and B,Bg0 sq ft to
permit splitting a lat zoned RS-2. - sEcTloN 403.4., located: 2823 East 25h
Street South.

Presentatio0;
Mike Marrara, 10759 East Admiral Place, stated he represented the agent on the
property, for a variance to permit a lot split into two tracts. They proposed to
remove the existing dwellíng and accessory buildíng; and sell the property to a
builder that plans to build a home on each lot. He.poínted out two fairly new
homes at the southeast corner of the intersection oÍ 25tn and Delaware. A sit-e plan
was provided (Exhibít G-1),

Comments and Questions:
Mr. White asked when the existing structure was built. Mr. Marrara suggested the
late thiilies or early forties.

lnterested Partiesi
There were no interested parties present who wished to

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (W nham, Stephens,
Paddock "aye"', no "nays"; no "abstentíons"; no "absen
Variance of Lot Area from the required 9,000 sq ft to 8,880
permit splitting a lot zoned RS-2, per plan, findíng it would be
lots platted to the west of this area, and a new development
corner of the same íntersection; and finding it will not cause su

APPROVE a
8,890 sq ft to

wíth other
southeast

ldetriment
to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan, on the followíng descríbed property:

LT 6 BLK 7, BRYN-MAWR, and part of vacated street, city of rulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma

Lttlttçt L*lt)t*

Case No.19952
Action Requgsted:

Variance of average fot widlh from 60 ft to 58 ft Tract A and 55 ft Tract B for lot split
(L-19535). - SECTION 403, located: 3121 South Rockford Drive.

ll:ll:04r90t (lt)

[ù. ["



'|

13

14
22

15

t0

323
't6

q

o

17

o3"tt4 lltÌ
4 t8

ì36

Æ
21 24

1223 252A
Ju

42
44 41 34

38

33,m

PL

30

n ß?0 2õ

3r

i27

22
it2

24

19

2{

m
>)36

;JO

45

1

44 $
i42 40

Ià5

'l
66

2

3 J

4

5

t
1

I

I

I

2

3

4
4

5
5

ô

7

l2
I

41235
1

2

24 3

4

I
9

$

E 23rd ST

2

36
t0

4
I

5 I

1€

zo
t--
a,z
ttl
an

E 25th sT

12

an

o
frl
ç
á.
Þv
mo

1ô f

15 2

14

2
3

t3
1

12 5

11

7

b

f0

ô I

{)

u¡
É.

I
5
l¡Jô
U)

1

1r2

3
l0

4C
ô

I

b 1

l2

J1

3
t0

to

II

7

¿

23

3
3

4

4
5

5
17o

Subject

7 b

5

I

II

12

2 11

3
t0

4 9e

I

6 7

2

2
3

34
,l

84
6

5

7

J
o-

E 26rh ST.--'

Feet
0 f00 20a

-r+¡ 931i

BOA-19951

[0.rl



' ,-. HARDEN & AssOcIArg S S urreytng andMapping, ÛLLC
10?59 EAST AÐMIBâL PLACE TULSÄ, OKI"AIIOMA ?4116 (StO)es¿_¿gss

LOT SPLIT
EXHIBIT

04830
Patlerson Realtors
Bungalow Homes

Note; lmprovements to be removed. 165'

16õ.17' Street Rfilt Vocotcd 8y

1"=30'

PROJECT NO:

CLIENT:

LEGEND

u/E ururlï ESt¡?
D/E DRA¡NACE ESMT
B/L BUIIÐINC IJNE
EU EI.gfl.RIC USIER
B,/E BURIED EI,ECTRIC

SERVICE CABI,E
EASEMENT
(APPROXTITâTE

I,OC.[T¡ON)

s
v

a
l.i

Êì
L)
H
Êt

Fq
Ê
È
3
tr¡
Ê
(n

bo
Fl

oo
Fl

b
gl

to
Fl
Fl

t\q
Ordìnonce No. 7045,
Approved 9n4/54

I

I

Plat No. 375
--JE. ?õth sT.

r,iîi ¡{.û

(: ir F i i'i li,.,l" iîi; ü.[i il.ii lì i:i

i:iif i:i'f i::t lì'¡ Tli
Í,j,iii{ij'ì' ;'nlri û¡'l ! Ìl:
Aû.ìiiij'íi:i,:;iii.

,
81

T

tå$

2J.O'

165'

84

I

*us
$
\

i-ï;:l üiliri'lii tii;

{(ir¡ç't
\o.R



Case No. 18025 (continued)

the narrower lot.

Gase No,'18029

ffii,n.n"PlanningCommissionhasreviewedthis'Mr.Beach
answered yes, the planning comriräiän'Ë"t r"uiuwed a site plan (Exhibit A-1) for the

entire property *n¡ån 
"in.ïud", 

tn¡s iraãi. Mr' stump stated that the Planning

Commission approved the site plan b'i--¡i *tt contingeåt upon a Variance from the

Board to allow this narrow a lot, with îãò' oi üontage' 
-The 

aðcess would be limited to

a singre access f* ù;iñ rots so *,ev åfu-nãi ttru" ädd¡tionar access points created by

FIL T COP Y

Mr. Heller answered

06:09:98:7ilil)

Mr. White asked Mr. Dodson if the conditions that Mr' stump mentioned are in

accordance with what he had in mind. Mr. Dodson replied that tñey were acceptable

and they are basically providing. rrjr..laccess-e-asements 
between the two properties

and that the site pìãn'¿b"t proùide for those access points.

ffiiofDUNHAM,theBoardvoted4-0-1(Dunham,Turnbo,Perkins,White,
,,aye,,; no ,,nays,,, Cooper *ab_stenttnJ;- .r ;absent"j ìo APPROVE Variance of

required frontage'of 1sd, to 125' in a cs District to permit a lot split' sEcTloN 703'

B,LK AND AREA RE.'TREMENTö iN iHr cor'¡nirencrAL DrsîRrcTS - use unit

la, p". plan submitted on the following described property:

Lot 2, Block 1, River Creek Village, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma'
I

ffirequiredsetbackforagarag"JLoq.a.non-arterialstreetto7'fora
new sarase. secriõñ-¿ói. auLK Aîð ÃcÈÃ-neourREpENrs rN RESTDENTAL

DISTRICTS - Use Unit O, located 2347 S' Columbia Pl'

ffit,ScottHeller,2347S'ColumbiaPl.,submittedasiteplan(ExhibitB.1)
and stated that the reason for having to do the garage in this manner is that the wa1'

the drainag" no*"-*ññ tne nour" it,ioùu ò"ur"-rtir to make it higher than the house'

The west and east view has tr""" OräJri;ì *v;iiy: from oncoming traffic' There will

be a drive on the left side of the C,;;ö; so'a third car could be þarked there' Mr'

Heller stated that there "r" 
,"u"rãì-ñou'"" within the neighborhood with similar

garages.

Cqmments and Questions: -.
MrJ/Vhit" 

"sk"d 
Ñ7i H"rr"r if he is enclosing the existing garage

that they are turning it into a master bed and bath'

\o,q



Case No. 18029 (continued)

Mr. Cooper asked the applicant to explain the drainage issue. Mr. Heller stated that íf

he turned the garage around it slopes down on the west side. He would have to raise

it up 4' off the ground so the water would not flow into the garage.

Ms. Turnbo asked if the other driveway would be a turn around so one does not have

to back into the street. Mr. Heller said possibly, but right now there is no plan to. Mr.

Heller does plan to set mirrors on the drive to make it easier for someone in the road

and someone in the drive to see'each other, Ms. Turnbo asked if there were any

sidewalks in the neighborhood. Mr. Heller said no.

Mr. White pointed out the Staff comments pertaining to the 20' required setback, which

would be 32'from the curb so cars parked in the drive will not extend into the right-of-

way.

Mr. Beach pointed out that there is only 7' from the face of the garage to the property

line. Only 7' of his car could be parked on his property. His site plan does show a

sidewalk, Mr. Beach does not know for a fact if there is one there. Ms. Turnbo stated

that when she drove by there was not one there. Mr. Beach mentioned that there is a

City Ordinance against blocking sidewalks.

Mr. Beach mentioned that the new addition looked pretty deep, he asked the applicant

how deep it actually is. Mr. Heller answered that he is planning to add 30' from north

to south onto the existing area. Mr. Stump stated that it is 10' longer than a minimal

garage. A double garagé would normally be 20'x20'at a minimum size. Mr. Beach is

õoncerned about ailowiñg this and only providing 7' to park a car off the City right-of-

way. Mr. Heller stated tñat is his reason for the side parking on the west side of the

garage for a third car.

Ms. Perkins asked Mr. Heller if there was a particular reason why the garage had to be

30' deep. Mr. Heller answered that he was wanting to put storage inside the garage

area and the closets for the master bed would come into the area. The current garage

is 20'x20', when you add a master bed and bath, it shrinks the space, actually 5' of it
will be used for tñe master bedroom. So it will actually be a 25' x 20' garage with 5'

used for storage.

Mr. White asked Mr. Heller what the distance is from the south side of the house to the

south property line. Mr. Heller answered 47'. Mr. Dunham asked how far in front of
the exísting pioperty line along 25h St. is the addition to the garage. Mr. Heller said it

is extending 7' further.

Mr. Cooper suggested requiring the applicant to have a third parking space and

mirrors.

06S9:98:751(3)

\s,tô



Case No. 18029 (ccntinued)

lnterested Parties
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of COOPER, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,

White, "aye"; nO "nays", nO "abStentiOnS"; nO "absent") tO APPROVE VafianCe Of the

20' requiied setback for a garage from a non-arterial street to 7' for a new garage.

secflbN 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

- Use Unit 6 subject to there remain three off-street parking spaces, which will be two

in the garage and one beside the garage and that the applicant put minorg up to aid in

the viõwing- of cars pulling out of the driveway, per plan submitted, on the following

described property:

Lot g, Block 1, Quinlin lll Addition in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma.

Gase No. 18031

Action Requested:
Variance€f required side yard from 5' to 0' and a Variance of the required land area
per dwelling uñit. SECTiON 403. BULK AND AREA REQU¡REMENTS lN THE

ires¡oe¡¡ilRl olsrnlcTs - use unit 7, located 1332 E. 35h St.

lnterested Parties:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,

White, "aye"; nO "nays", nO "abstentiOnS"; nO "Absent") tO APPROVE VarianCe Of

required siOe yarO from 5' to 0' and a Variance of the required land area per dwelling

unit. SEcTIoN 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIÐENTIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 7, per plan submitted on the following described property:

Lot 7, Block 3, Olivers Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

06:09:98:751(4)

\Q. t\



ActloLReoggsted;
Variance of the required 45' setþack from thE centerline of Ëast 25th Street to 33'to
permit construction of a new garage - SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREIIIENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . USE UNit 6, IOCAIEd

2507 South Evanston Avenue.

Presentation:
Thãìpdicant, David Weber, 2507 Soulh Evanston Avenue, submitted a plot plan

(Exhibit J-1) and requested permission to construct a new gârage 33' from the

c€nterline of the street. He explained that the existing garago is to be convarted to a
master bedroom and the new structure will be constructed over an existing driveway
and parking area. The applicant stated that the garage cannot be moved farther back
because of an existing swimming pool.

Commenis and CluestÍons:
Mi Bolzle asked Mr. White if the existing struc'tura is 5,1'from the property line, and

he answered in the affirmative.

At the conclusion of Board discr¡ssion conceming averaging, it was determined lhat
the applicant would bo perm¡tted to construct the gafage 37Yz'îram the centerline of
the streat by right,

Ms. Abbott inquired as to the distance from the pool to the rear of the proposed

garage, and Mr. Weber replied that there will be approximately 12'from the garage to
the pool dock.

Ms. Turnbo stated that ehe viewed the site and is concerned that there will not be
sufficient space to park a car between thê garage and thê street rightof-way.

Ms. Abbott stated that she would be supportive of a 37Yz' setback, which was
determined by averaging,

@!eg@,:
None.

I 1: t4:95;692(I3)

\ò. lÂ



Case No. 17226 (continued)
F.oard AgtloE:

On MOTION of WHITË, lhe Board votEd 4-1-O (Abbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, White, "aye";
Doverspike, "nay"; no "abstentions"; none "absenl") to APPRQUE a Variance of the
required 45' setback from the centerline of East 25th Streel lo 37%' to permit
construction of a new garege - SECTION 403. BULK AND ARËA REQUIREUENTS
lN THE RESIDENT¡AL DISTRICTS - Usa Unit 6; finding that the 37Yt' selback,
whicft was determined by averaging; would allow sufficient spacô to park a vehicle in
front of the garage without overhanging the slreet right-of-wayi on the following
described property:

Lot 1, Block 10, Bryn-Mawr Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case Ng. 17229

Actlon Reouested;
Variance of the floor area limitations, and a variance of the setback requirements -
SECTION 703. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE COI¡IMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 19.

Variance of the parking requirements, and a special exception to modiff the screenin'
requirements - SECTION f 219.D. HOTEL, MOTEL AND RECREATION FACILITIES
- Use Unit 19.

Determination of the extent of nonconformity of improvements lawfully constructed
prior to July 1, 1992, located east of soulheast corner l{4 and Yale Avenue.

Pre¡entatlon:
The applicant, Roy Johneen, 201 West Sth Street, submitted a plat of survey (Exhibit
K-4) and informed that this application involves the Ramada Hotel, which is located on
a six-acre tract. He stated thal, prior to 1970, the applicant sought a modifÏcation of
the floor area lim¡tations, which was approved by the Board. Mr. Johnsen noted that
there was a 65'residentially zoned accêss strip along the east boundary and another
Board application was filed to permit hotel conslruction to extend into this residential
district. He informed that a building permit was issusd for the first phase of the hotel
and it was completed. Mr. Johnsen stated that a new Tulsa Zoning Code was
adopted July l, 1970 and any permits issued before that time could be used within
two years after its adoption. He pointed out that the second phase of hotel
construction (75 rooms and 107 parking spaces) did not begin until eight years later
and the zoning officer, apparently overlooking the fact lhat more than two years had
lapsefl, issued the building permit in error. Mr. Johnsen noted that there \ryere no
parking or screening requirements before 1970. He stated that he finds the project t,
be nonconforming as to parkíng, screening and floor area. The applicant advised thar
additionalofüsite parking is leased; however, these spacês could become

I l:14:95:692(14)

\ 0,tð



Case No. 17224 (continued)
Ggmments and Questions:

Mr, Doverspike asked if the only repair work will be minor repairs to prepare lhe
automobiles for sale, and Ms. Varnado answered in the atfirmalive.

ln response to Mr. Doverspike, Ms. Vamado advised that allvehicles on the lot will be
operable.

ln response to Mr. White, Ms. Varnado informed that the storage building on the
property is not included in the lease and parking for the slorage is not indicated. She
pointed out that the owner of the property will reserve the storage facility for his use.

Mr. Bolzle asked Mr. Beach if parking is the only Staff concern, and he answered in
the affirmative,

Protestants:
None.

Board Actlon:
On MOTION of DOVERSPIKE, the Board voted 5{-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Ðoverspike,
Turnbo, White, "aye"¡ no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVË a
Special Exception to permit automobile sales in a CS zoned district - SECTION 701.
PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 17; per
plan submitted; subject to no automobile repairs except for minor repairs to prepare
them for sale; subject to no storege of inoperable vehicles; and subject to Board
approval of parking necessitated by future use of the existing storage building; finding
that an existing car lot abuts the subject property; and linding the use, per conditions,
to be compatible with the area; on the followíng descríbed property:

Lot 2, Block 1, John Calvin Addition, a Resub of Lot 4, Block 4, O'Connor Park
Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Action ßeouestedj,
Variancs of the required 15' síde setback from a public street to 10' to permit
expansion of an existing nonconforming garaga, and a variance of the required 15'
setback frorn a public street to permit a new accessory building - SECTION 403.
BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit
6, located 2506 South Evanston Avenue.

I l:14:95:692(l t)

\0, l{



Case No. 17225 (continued)
Prps-qnt¡tion:

The applicant, Gary Gould, 2506 South Evanston Avênue, submitted a plot plan and
photographs (Exhibit H-1) and informed that he is proposing to convert an existíng
breezeway and garaga to additional living spaca. He stated that a new three-bay
garagê with an 8' storage area will be constructed on the northwest corner of the
property. Mr, Gould requested that the required setback be reduced to 10'for lhe
exisling garage and thø now garago.

ComrlqnÍü and Ouostiom:
Mr. Doverspike asked the applicant wtry he cannot comply with the required 15'
setback requirement, and he repliad that onE gaÍågê is existing and bringing it into
compliance would require removal of a portion of the struc.ture. Ha noted that therê
are trees and shrubbery along lhe lot line abutting the neighbo/s property to the west.

M¡. Gardner advised that the required setback for the garags would be 20' if access is
from East 25lh Street.

The applicant stated that there is an existing 15' street easement, and additional
setbackg regult in a large side yard, wñieå is nol needed. He noted that there are
other accsssory buildings in the area that have been constructed on the property line.

Thero was disa¡ssion concgming averaging and whether or not the applicent wourr-
be permitted to construc't the new garage at the 15' setback by using this process.

Board Aclipn:
On MOTION of BOIZLE, the Board voted 54-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,
lMtite, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abslentions"; nonE "absent") to AEP-B€¡VE a Variance of
the required 15' side setback from a public street to 10' to permit expansion of the
exisling residence - SÊCT¡ON 4O3. BULK AND AREA RËQU|REIiËNTS lN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; finding thet tho existing structure does not
comply with cunEnt setback requirements and the building wall of lhe proposed
expansion will align with tha cunent wall.

On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 3{¿ (Abbotl, Bolzle, Tumbo, "ays";
Doverspike, White, "nay''; no "abstentions"; nona'hbsent'i) to APIROVE a Varlance
of tha required setback from a public street from 20' to 15' lo permit a new acc€ssory
building - SECÍON 4o3. BULK A¡lO AREA REQUIREilENTS li¡ THE
RESIDENÏAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; finding that the neur garage will not extend
as close to th6 street as ths existing ôrelling; finding that th€ 15' setback will not
obstruc't the view of,the house to the wesl; and finding lhat there are olher buildings in
the area that are closer lo the street than the proposed structure; on lhe followinn
described propsrty:

Lot 12, Block 9, Bryn-Mawr Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

I l:14r95:692(12)

\0.t5



Case No. 13880 (conffnued)
CS itsfrlct ôs set ouf ln the Comprehenslve Plan and rl th thfs
zonlng a setback would not be requlred on the north¡ flndlng fhat a
hardshlp was not derpnsfrated trhlch rould warranf fhe grantlng of a
75t sefback from thE centerl lne of lOtst Streef; on fhe fol lorlng
descrlbed property:

A tract or parcel of land ln the St{/c of thø E/2 of the SE/4 ot
the SE/4 of Secflon 19, T-18-N, R-14-E, Tulsa County' Oklahoma
nnre partlcularly descrlbed as beglnnlng at a polnt 660t resf
of the SE/c of Sectlon 19, T-18-N, R-l4-E' Tulsa Counfy¡
Oklahoma to fhe pofnt of beglnnlng, thence north a dlstance of
l75ri thence easf a dlstance of l00f¡ thence south a dlstance
of l7rti thence rest.a dlstancE of l00f to the polnt of
beglnnlng.

Gase llo. 11892

Acflon Requested¡
ffice Sectlon 450 - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln

Resldentlal Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1206 - Request a mlnor varlance of
the lot area from 91000 to 7'845 59. tt. ln ordEr fo allou a
lot-spl lf, located on the NE/c of 26th Sfreet and Delaware Place.

Prgsentaf lon:
- Ttre appllcant, Ray Baumgarten, requesfed by letter (Exh¡blt C-l)

fhaf Case No. 15892 bE ulthdrarn.

Boq!'9 Actlon:
0n MOT| 0N of HHITE and SECOND by l{lLS0N, tha Board voted 5-0-0
(Bradley, Chappella, Clugston, t{hlte, l{llson, nayen; no nnaysn; no
rabstentlonsn; none, rabsentrf ) to !!I!08ôf, Case No. 1t892.

Case llo.l5900

Actfon Requested¡

-TFeclal 
Exceptlon Sectlon 420.1 - Accessory Uses ln Resldentlal

Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt l2ll - Request a speclal e,rceptlon to allor a
home occupaflon Íor photographlng purPoses' locafed south of fhe
SE/c of Sherldan Road and East 76th Streef.

Varlance requested fo allow one Person, other than a famlly member,
fo ansrer the phone slnce Mr. Huff ls a bachelor.

Presentaf l,qn¡.

-Tliã 
appllcant, Davld Huff , 7601 South Sherldan Road, Tulsa,

0klahoma, submltted photographs (Exhlblt D-l) of hls home and the
surroundlng area, and asked the Board to al low hlm to rork out of
hls home. He lnformed thaf he ls a ueddlng photographer and does
approxlmately 951 of hts buslness ln churches, havlng about 2
customers each day. Mr. Huff polnted out fhat fhe land ls a unlque
plece of property, rlth *he house setflng off the sfreet l52r and
the nearest nelghbor befng l35t auay.

t.25.86¡456(5)

\o, ì t,



0
Feet
50 100 L5,21079 Note: G/?phìc overlays may nol precìsely

ailgn wfth physical featurøs on he ground.Subject
Tract#J 19-13 17

Aerial Photo Dale: February 2016

\0,t11



Summary of Comments on LS-21078.pdf
Page: L

t

Date: 8:04:31

LS 21078Water - Ok -1lt6t2017A{otdmanEach tråct has access to an exisling 6-inch water main line along E. 25th St S
for A-1and S Delware Place for tract A-2

3 Author: rrender

*/B/2A77

Approved

4

Ls 21078

2824 E 25 ST S

Okay. Existing structure greater

than 3 ft from new property line.

Dãte: 2:04:08 PM '00'

E Garner

Number: 5 Author: ssilman

3,t/tl20L7

No known stormwater issues

Note P

\0.19



201 West Sth Street. Suite 600, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

LOT.SPLIT AF]PLICATION CASE NO. /?/¿/¿)

"'r." 
/7-17't3-@Ê)

?D (e ao{

Wi

lot One (1) and the lücrth 25 feet lot T\¡¡o
tlon, an{2), Block Eight {B) , Brlm*Ivlawr Addi

addition to the City of Tulsa, Tbl-sa County,'
State of Oklahcrna, accordinq to the recr¡rded
plat thereof, less and except a ¡:ortion of
Lot 1, Block B, Brlar-Mawr Addition, Tulsa
County,

ILots One (1) and T\^¡c (2), Block Eight (8) , Brlm.S{awr Addition,
an addition to Lhe Cfty of T\:lsar' Tulsa County, State of
Oklalrcrna, according to the recgrded plat tJrereof, and knov¡n
as 2824 East 25th Street SÒuth.

22

PROPOSEÐ USE OF THIS1MCT

TOru SOUÆÉ FET

607.64 !La

OFTHISTRÁCf

fHß lmcr

PRÔPOSÊD USÊ OF IHIS TRACT

Resi.dential =
F€ET

37L.04

¿ z

being nxrre
Begiruríng

AS
at the Nortlrcast cr¡rner of

follor¡¡s'l
saf.d

Lot l; tlence Ï{est alonq the }ü¡rth tine of
said lot to the lüorthwest corner of sald lot
thence South along the West line of said lot,
a dj-stance of. I2.2 feet to a point; thence
Easterly to a
point on the East l-ine of said lot; tberice
North along tJle East line of saLd lot a
distance of 3.9 feet to the Snint of
@irrn-ing.

Lot T\À¡c (2) , Blod< Eight (8) , less the lrtrorth.
25 feeL'tliereof , Bqrr+4arnrr Addition, an
addition to the Ci-ty of Tulsa, Tulsa Cor:nty,
State of Okl-ahorna, aco:råing to the recrcrded
plat tJrereof.

Kenneth M. Sì'ìith
C¡ty, State, Tulsa Oklahoma 4

lf applicanl ¡s olher than owner, ¡nd¡cat€

Does record owrE. consent to this application? Xl Y"s [] No

I cêrlifu lhat tha ¡nfmation on th¡s âppi¡câtíon ¡s ùuê ãnd correct

AWffiÊ LOTWMH

75.0 fr A

P"'t/ ß"rc{Ø
(¡&P-zt(?

1¡ycrY fIv]Æ.LL noTHËR

il SEP.I]C: PERC.TESr#___
flPÊ OF TilCT \4 q- CI?

SlREtr OR SIREÊIS TRACT WLL FACESo. Delaware "A¡zenue

36.95
AVËRÆE LOI WOIH AWMGÊ LO¡ DÉPÍH

u I WELL t]
mE oF sEwÀêE

ll sÊlvER il

AWMGE

il
SEWÀGE

tìsEwER flåFfÈ'

cfrY il WELL [] oTHER--
fO BE AVAUSE FOR THS RCITYP€ OF SEWAGE

SEWER {l SEmC: PERC.IESI#_
\-\q-o?.

TFACT WLL FACEORSfREET

So. A¡¡enue
AVÊrcE LOlOEPft
165 fr

WE

Wãtei sent!¡fuþ,,¡p. Aaion.-,31( 
,

Sewer: Sent¿þ!!¡!f, Action 9þ
Septic Sent _ Ac'tion 

-

Approwl Sent County_

DEPARI\¡ENTS FOR REV]EIV / REQUIREMENTS AI,.¡D APPROVAS
ui

oate ,iÍ -et -oa.

oate¿l:,üjgl
Date

c¡ty a-lg- o.}

W.zlW Nå? ffitäåläeølffitæ ÊßVrV - ,uzA¿¿./ê

nc¡rnc¡rrou. ù-oG€ê
ËoÂ Í_AcrcN_

fOR WNER| TAC_ lMFCrcrcN_ DAfÉ_

FOR STATF USI:

\o,l q



2O1 Executive Center
Suite 600
2ûl West 5th Street
Tu lsa. O k lahoma 7 41A3-4A2
g1 A / 6A 4 -7 526- Fax gl A /5,AB -1ù24

October 22,2002

Mr. Bill Benton
2531 E. 22nd Pl.
Tulsa, OK 74114

SUBJECT: Lot-Split Application #19440

Dear Mr. Benton:

Your application for a lot-split, located a|2824 East 25th Street South, has been
approved. However, we cannot stamp the deeds until the existing garage on Tract B
has been demolished. Please notify me once the building has been removed.

After the garage is removed, bring your deed to our office for the approval stamp to be
placed on them, pr¡or to filing them at the Tulsa Count Courthouse. Be sure to add the
"Ride/'text to your deed, statíng that the north 25' of Lot 2 cannot be conveyed
separate of Lot 1. We will need to stamp the deed for Tract A at the same time or prior
to stamping the deed for Tract B.

lf you have any questions regard¡ng this lot-split, please give me a call.,

Sincerely, ' 
,

'(ùÊ

Janet G. Chronister
Land Regulations Analyst

cc: Kenneth M. Smith

\ù,a0



L[/Lï/OZ L7:22 FÂI S18ã8s7¿44 PERüIT CEMER_ ø
i......-.--......-.#

4-

ilililililililtÍil[
002

FAX Dñu, l,qft,-aa ,,, _,,

No. ofpagee including covçr'shect 3

¡iltenEûIdffû

Phoae; 596-2569
:- q! !!! r-

Fæ,r'i'_ , 6gP.¡gg0 +?+e , _

To; ETow

Iüet 0brönister

, I.ot Selit -4rl¡rínig!¡"*tor

ffit,,!:,,t.llijry

Füms: 5S+7526

,,F-&riEF6:, -583:1021 ., ,r . ,,.,, i-

REll[á.RI(Sr n Urgc.i [l Foryour¡c.iiÊr'l fl n4tyrl.Snf E] Flerco'çr¡ilfistrt

Please revictr l-ot Split Nunber / ?lf4a .

Addreee áe,åq ,â ,'# Ff-.,, ,_ , *

)a wâtër üË.- P¡¡ørd**t.h/ l"/l Xr/t *

i{sswm t{- (åqra &ßø'þø

1åz

\0,â\



'+

EXHIBIT ..A'

The three-car brick garage will be removed from Tract 2 and a new
residential structure will be constructed on Tract 2.

On Tract 1 future access will be provided by a driveway entering off of
South Delaware Avenue. The main entry of the existing dwelling will be facing
South Delaware Avenue.

\0, a¡



s
ì

I
È

PROPOSED
TRACT A
0.519 rcRES r

þ

R

-Y
LOT

-

SPUT UNE

PROPOSED
TRACT B
0.284 ACRES È

UETAI SITED
AN CONCã€7Ë

g Eâsr afiH, s:rRËs soarry

(d

\
I
N
ñ

l65.00'

\0. e-¡



3,î:ììffîïii,iî'iø* 'h. þ+"Js^" C*.,-l r,ts a,ac14t{t

cenerøl w ørr ønty aeeÃ. .

(With Survivorship Clause)

THIS INDENTURE, Made this 31"r day of October, 2002 between William B. Benton and Ca¡rie M. Benton, husband

and wife, parties of the fi¡st par! and Steven R. Elliott a¡d Leslie C. Elliott, husba¡d and wife, with the right of

suwivonhip as hereinafter set out, parties of the second part,

WITNESSETII: Thatinconsider¿tionofthesumofTenandno/l00---($10.00)---Dollars,andothergoodandvaluable

consideratìoas, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, said parties of the frrst part do by these presonts grant, bargain,

sell and convey unto Steven R. Elliott and Leslie C. Eiliott, husband and wife, as joirit tenaûts, and not as tÊnarts in

common, on the death of one the survivor, the heirs and assigns of the survivor, to take the enti¡e fee sirnple title, the

following described real estate situated in County, State of Oklahoma, to-wit:

Lot Two (2) less the North Twenty-five (25) feet thereof, Block Eight (E), BRYN-MAWR ADDITION to the Cify of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat thereof.

TO HAVE AND TO IIOLD the same as joint tenalts, and not as tenants il common, with the fee simple title in the

survivor, tho heirs and assigns of the survivo¡, together with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and

âppurtenances thereunto belonging or in any wise appertaining forever.

AND said parties of the first pa¡t, thei¡ hei¡s, suçoessors, grantees, executors and administrators, do hereby covenant and

agree to and with said parties of the second part that, at the delivery ol these presetrts, they is/are lawfully seized of an

absolute and indefeasible estate of inheritä¡ce in feo simple, of and in, all and singular, the above gra¡lted and described

premises, with appurtenances; that the same are free, clear and discharges and unencumbered of and from all fomrer a¡d

other grants, titles, charges, judgements, estates, taxes assessments and encumbrances of whatsoever natu¡e and kind,

EXCEPT: Eâsements and building restrictions of record and special assessñents not yet due:

AND that parties grantor will WARR.ANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the same unlo said parties of the second pâ.rt,

their heirs, successors and assigns against said parties of the fust part, their heirs, successors and assigns, and all and every

person or persons whomsoeve¡ lawfully claiming, or to claim the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, pafies

and year first above written.

of the frst part have executed or caused to be executed, this instrument the day

B,

"._: cÞj¡l1-

STATE OF Oklahoma

COL¡NTY OF Tulsa

coírveyanr.3

'i'lÌÌAPC

. Beloreme,theundersígned,aNotaryPublic,inandforsaidCountyandstate,onthis3le dayofOctober,20A2,

personally appeared William B. Benton and Carrie M, Benton, husband and wife, to me known to be the identical person(s)

who executed the wifhin and foregoing insaument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the samo as their f¡ee and

voluntary act a¡rd deed for the uses and pu¡poses therein set forth.

Given under my lrand and seal ofoffrce the day and year above

)
)ss.
)

s4q4öv
*aoÕ

;.'-{:-!s .rì !r.i'es

¡,itl.1¡l ÊLrblic Ck{ah?ra
OFFICIAL SEAL

r. \!,./tLSoN

IÌiisa aot:¡:y

lvly commission expires:

Notary Public

10.¡{



DocumentaryStamps S77,SA
lllailing Address: d*ê¡|Eaqt€¡Sth:gr¡ÊÊú+qkæl({r¡ûæ-r{nü

2S3l E. >.} Pf . ,-f t*l v I a4 11 I r{
cenerøIwñwunty Deei.

(With Survivorship Clause)

THIS INDENTURE' Made this 31"'day of october,2002 between witliam B. Benron atrd carrie M- Benio¡¡, Husband
and wife ' parties of the first part, and william B. Bentoo and carrie M. Benton, Husband and \vife, with the righr ofsurvivorship as hereinalte¡ set out, parties of lhe second part.

WITNESSETH: That in consideration of the sum of Ten andno/100---($10.00)---Dollars, aad other good and valuableconsiderations' receipt whereofis hereby acknowledged, said parties ofthe f¡¡st part do by these presents grant, bargain,
sell and convey unto Willia¡n B. Betrton and Car¡ie M. Benton, Husband and Wife, as joint tenants, and not as tenants incommon' on the death of one the survivo¡ the heirs and assigns of the survivor, to t¿ke the entire fee simple title, thefollowing desc¡ibed real estate situated itr Tulsa county, State of oklaloma, to-wit:

See Att¡ched

To HAVE AND To HOLD the sane as joint tenants, ard not as tenants io cornmon, with the fee simple title in thesurvivor' the hei¡s and assigns of the survivo¡ together with all and singular the tenements, hereditamenls and
appurlenances thereunto belolging or in any wise appefaining forever.

AÀlD said parties ofthe frnt part, thei¡ hei¡s, sl¡ccesso¡s, grantees, execurors and administ¡ators, do hereby covenant andâgree to and with said parties of the second part rhåt, at the delivery of these presents, they ivare lawfully seized of anabsolute and indefeasible estate of i¡herita¡ce in fee simple, of and in, all and singular, the above granted and describedpremises, with appurtenances; that the same are free, clear and discharges and unenc'mbe¡ed of and f¡om all former andother grants' titles' charges, judgements, estates, taxes assessments and encumbrances of whatsoever nature and kind,EXCEPT: Easements and building restrictions of record and special assessmenß not yet due:
AND that patties granto¡ will WARRÂNT AND FOREVER DEFEND the same unto said parties of rhe second pa,',

their heirs' sÈccessors and assigns against said parties of the first part, their heirs, successors and ass.igns, and all and everype¡son or persons whomsoeve¡ lawflrlly claiming, or to claim the same.

t.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,, parries

and year first above written.

offhe first part have execuþd or caused to be executed, this insaument the day

Notary

William B. Benton

STATE OF Oklahoma

COUNTY OF Tutsa

Before me' the undersigned, a Notary Public, in a¡d for said county and State, on this 3lst day ofoctober, 2002,personally appeared TVilliam B' Benton and car¡ie M. Benton, Husband and wife, to me known to be the identicalperson(s) who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executôd the same as thei¡free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set fofh.
Civen under my hand anã seal ofoffice the day and year above

My commission expires: S/g_Zør{_
#ãot¡

)
)ss.

)

Nolârr,
OFFIC IAL SEAL

t(, 'i¡1-SCñ
f.r:r¿ a:i'uil'

Public

\0.e5



Exhibit 6'4"

Lot One (1) and Two (2), Block Eight (8), BRYI\I-MA\ilR, an Addition
to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the
Recorded Plat thereof, EXCEPT that portion of said Lot 1, which has
been deeded to the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for street purposes and
mor particularþ described as follows, to-wit:

BEGINI\ING at the Northeast corner of said Lot I, THENCE West
along North Line to Northwest corner of said Lot; TffiNCE South
along \ilest line of said Lot, a distance of Twelve and Two-Tenths (12.2)
Feet; THENCE Easterly to a point on the East line of said Lot;
TIIENCE North along East line of said Lot a distance of Three and
Nine-Tenths (3.9) Feet ot the point of beginning.

Less and except

Lot Two (2), Less the North Twenty-Five (25) tr'eet thereof, Block Eight
(8), BRYN-MAWR ADDITION to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat thereof.

The North 25 feet of Lot Two (2) cannot be conveyed separate of Lot
One (1)

¡-asprar-- \{4Q0 appmwd

ln accordance with T¡IAPC Rosolution

convÊ)ñilìce

1g. $r ¡



o
OL OM cs

cs
OL o CH

SUBJECT TRACT

RM.2

Pt- s

s

Feet LS-20794
4002AA0

-r-- 19-13 17

\0.erl



0

Feet
50 't 00 Subject

T¡act

LS-20794 Note: Gnphlc oveilays may not Nectsely
atlgn wlth physlcal laatures on the grcund,

Aat¡al Photo Dale: ltarch 2011ÊJ 19-13 17

to.at



o
OL GS

J
ocs

.l OL CHOM

SUBJECT TRACT

i2I

RM.2

Prs

I

I

I

1

I

I

t

I

I

I
i

I

i

l!
I

I
!

q

I
I
I

E

I

E-26.PL

lt

Feet
200

LC-680
0 400

b:_H 19-13 17

t0. &q



Feet
0 50 100

Él
Subject
Tract

LC-680 Note: G/aphlc overlays mey not prccisaly
allgn w¡fi physicdl leaturæ on lhê grcund.

Aethl Photo Date: March 201119-13 17

f 0.30



HRnoeN & ASSoCIATE S S urveying and Mappi ng, PLLC
r0zõ9 EAsr ADMIBÀL pr,,AcE TULSA, oKr,AHoMÀ ?4116 (918)284-4859

LOT SPLIT
1"=30' EXHIBIT

TEGEND

u/E unlrrT Esìfr
D,/[ DRAINACS ES¡(T
B/L BI,'ILDING I¡NE
EM EI,ECIRIC UETER
B/E BURT¡D EI,ECTR¡C

SERVICE CåBLB
EASEUENT
(APPROXIUATE

L0cATroN)

PROJECT NO

CIJENT:
04830
Palterson Realtors
Bungalow Homes

\
N

s\
Note: lmprovements to be removed. 166'

, 25'

?)
c) bo

trl
c)f
A
f¡¡
Ë
t
s
f¡l
A
V'

to o
câ

166.1?' Street R/W Vocoted 8y

t\(¡
No. 7O45,

E. zõth sT.
Approved 9/14/54 plat

flT!¡ESS ¡õr HAND ÀND SEAI TIIIS DAIE¡
Sheet; 1 of 2

d-

81

TW

-qf-
165'

I

a

a4'

REGISTERSD PROFESSIONAL LAND SIJRVDYOR \o.3 \

/"t I \1t'V



Mailing Address:

Ger¡eral \Yarranty Dcetl
(Joint Tenar.rc¡ u,ith l{igltt of Survivolship)

TH¡S INDENTURE made this dav of 2005, between Rick B.
Engles and Kathy L. Engles, husband ancl wife, Parties of the Filst Part, and Rick B. Engles and
Kathy L. Engles, husband and wife, ,"vilh tite rigirt cf survivorship as hereinafler set out, Parties of
the Second Part.

WITNESS: That in the consideration of the sum of TEN AND NOl100 DOLL,ARS
($ 10.00), and other good and vahrable consideration. 1he receipt ofwhich is hereby acknowleclged,
said Parties ofthe First Part do by these presents grant, balgain, sell and corlvey unto Parties ofthe
Second Part, as joint tenants, aud not as ten¿nts in common, on the death of one, tlre survivor, the
heirs and assigns ofthe sulvivor, to take the entire fee simple title, the hereinaiier clescribed real
estate situated in Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, to-wit:

That part of r.ol Six (6), Block Seve¡r (7), BRYN MAWR, an Addition to the
City of 'tulsa, Tulsa County, Siate of Oklahoura, according to the recorded Plat
thereof. and that Part of 25'r'Street adjacent to the Soutir side of saicl partial lot as

vacated by thc City of Tulsa Ordinance No. 70045, all of rvhich is mot'e
particularly descl.ibed as follows. to-wit:

Beginning at the Norfhrvest Corner of said Lot Six (6)¡ thence South along the West
lile thereo{ a distalrce of 1 00 feet to the Southwest Corner and continuing South a
distance of I 1.5 feet, thence Northeastelly a distance of 81.09 feet; thence North a
distance of 7.77 feet to the South line of said Lot Six (6), being a dista¡ce 81 lcet
East of the South*est corner of Lot Six (6). as rneasured along the South lot line of
Lot Six (6), thence continuing North and parallel to the V/est line of Lot Six (6), a
tlistance of 100 feet to the Norlh lot line of said Lot Six (6), thence West along the
No¡th lot li¡re a distance of 8 1 feet to the Point of Beginning

NO DOCUT4ENTAR Y S'f AIVTPS RE,QUIRED
PURSUANT TO 68 3202 #:]

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD tire same as joint te nants, and nol as tenarlts in conunon, with
the fee simple titlc in the survivor, the heirs and assigns of the survivor', togethcr with all and
singular the tenemetrts, hereditaments and appultell¿nces theleunto belonging or i11 alry wisc
appertaining forever.

AND said Parties of thc First P¿rt, their heirs, suÇcessors! grantees, executoLs, and
adninistrators do hercby covenant and agree to and u,ith said Parties ofthe Second Part that, at the
delivery of these presents the,v are lar.r'fully seized of an absolute and indefeasible estate of
inhcritance in fee simple, ofand iu, all and singular, the above granted and described prernises. with
appurtenances; thaf the satue at'e free, clear and discharged and nnencumbered ofand from all former
aud other grants, titles, charges, judgrnents, estates. taxes, assessments and encumbrances of
u'hatsoeveL nature and kind, EXCEPT: Easencnts and building restrictions of record and speciai
assessments not yet due, and that Parties of the First Pa¡t will WARRANT AND FOREVER
DEFEND the same unto said Parties of the Second Party, their heirs, successors and assigns against
said Parties ofthe First Part. their heirs, successo¡s and assigns, and all and every persoll or persons
wùornsoever lawfuliy clairning, or to claim the same.

IN V/ITNESS VvT{EREOF, Parties of the Filst Part has executed or caused to be executed,
this instrument the day aucl year first aborre r.vritte¡r.

!9c('-Q

Ê=6" ll
tp
Irr
{c

<i.'1 -:i
'l!l;_

,t'f
t :.-.. i;

ît 15

o-

).,
i

i'ì

(l

!r-
t-

\ù,3e
l-l \'\1 t K

Ëngles



Mailing Adclress:

General Warranty Deed
(.loint Ten¡nc,v r,+,itlr Right of Sun,ivorship)

TIiIS INDENTURE rnadc this clav of 2005, between Rick B.
Engles and Kathy L. Englcs. husband aud r.vik, Parties of the Firsl Part, and Rick B. Engles and
Kathy-L. lrngies, husband and wife, rvith the right of'sun,ivorship as hereinafter set out, Parties of
the Seeond Par1.

WITNtrSS: That il the consideration ol' the sum oi TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($10.00), and other good and valuable consideralion, tlre receipt ofrvhich is hereby acknowledged,
said Parties ofthe First Part do by these presellts grant. bargain, sell a¡d convey unto Parties olthe
Sccond Part, as joint teuants, and not as tenants in common. on the death of one, tìle survivor, the
heirs and assigns ofthe survivor. to take the entire fee simple title, the hereinalter described reai
estate situatecl in Tulsa Courty, State of Okiahoma, to-i.vit:

That pail of -¡-or Six (6), Block Sevcn (7). BRYN MAWR, an Addition to the
City of Tulsa, Tulsa Cotrnty, State of Oklahonta, according to tlre recorded Plat
thereof, and that Parl of 25'r' Street adjaccnt to tlie St¡uth sitle of said partial lot as
vacated by the City olTulsa Ordina¡ce No. 70045. all of *.hich is nrore
partioularly described as follows, to-u'it:

Commencing at the Northwest corncl'of said l.ot Six (6), thence East along the
North lot line of said Lot Six (6), a distance of 8l feet to the tme Point of
Begiuring, thence South and parallel to the Wcst line of saicl Lot Six (6), a
distance of 100 feet to a point on the South loi line ofsaid Lot Six (6), thence
corrtirruing South a distance o17 .77 feet. thence Northeastcrly a distance of 84.09
fect to a point 3.9 feet South ofthe Southeast corner ofsaid t.ot Six (6), thence
North 3.9 tèet to the Southeast come¡ of said Lot Six (6), thence contirluing Norlh
i 00 feet along the East line of said Lot Six (6) to the Northeast corner thereof,
thcuce West along the Nol{h lot line of said Lot Six (6) a distance oí 84 feet to the
Point of Beginiring.

NO DOCUMENTARY STAIVÍPS REQUIRED
PURSUANT TO 68 3202#3

TO HAVE AND 1'O HOLD the same asjoiut tenants, and not as tenants in cornmon, u'ith
the lèe simple title in the survivor, the heirs and assigns of tlie survivor, togcther i.vith all and
singular the tenemenls, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in any rvise
appertaining f'orever.

AND said Parties of the Filst Part, their heils, successors, gralìtees, executors, aud
administrators do hereby correnant and agree to and r'ç'ith said Parties of the Second Part that, at the
delivery of these presents they are lawfully seized of an absolute and indefeasible estate of
inhe¡itance in fee simple, of and in, all and singular, thc above granted and described premises. witir
appurtenances; that the sarne are tì'ee, clear:rntl discharged and u¡rencunrbeted ofand l¡om all formcr
and otirer grants. titles. chxges, jLrdgments, estates, taxes, assesstnents and encuntbrances of
wha(soever nature and kind, EXCEPT: Eascnrerrts aLrd buiiding restrictions of record and special
assessments not yet due, and that PaÍies of the First Part rvill WARRANT AND FOREVER
DEFEND the salne unto said Parties of the Seconcl Party. theil l.reiLs, successors ar-rd assigns against
said Parties ofthe frirst Par1, tireir heirs. successors and assigns, and all anci every pcrson or persons
whomsoever lalvfully claiming, or 1o claim the sanle.

IN WINESS WHEREOF, Parties oltlie First Part has executed c¡r caused to be executecl,

-!2E

e

è
c)
tr-
F

E9"F-A6-ï

iã
lx.ID. t\.;-,,t 4

*,ii E
N,l 4
'-t,l i
'1 B
:' -Ë

e43
1s

c)
{}.

;n
l--

{'

I ( \'1ifi tr

this i ihe and year lirst above written.

Katiry ngles

10, 33



N

nu. h,1
l'-2O'

tNrilotcE No.:
CUû{T: JUDY WORIìIAN

I.fGEND
+ ttr€

LOT SPLIT
DAÎE PREP^RED: Á."1utt 4Þlrþ

*@mg,::

aqè

IT

(lt
ê
ê

i$

WI{ITE Suveyinsr
COMPANY
9936 E.55th Placo . Tulsa, OK 74116. 8@.262.0682 .918.663.ô924 .9f B.66¡t.e366fãx

287.26'
N Eg.l2'11 tY Eu. 6

15' SUILDINo UNE PTR RESIRICilONS
tN 8K tæt. rc. ,J7 4S An¿1WEO
tN 8K. 

'æA 
rc. .W.

;T

€X|SNNG UNDMOED TRACT

LOT oNE (1). BLOCK THREE (5), BRf{-t¡ WR, AN ADDÍÍON TO fHE CfTt OF
TUlsÀ rulsA CqJNTY, STAIË OF OKI-AHOIIA rcCIRDING TO IHE RECORDED
Pt¡T ÌHEREOF, A{D SOUft H^r.F (S,/2) OF t}tAT FORnON OF VACATED 22NO
qmEEr LïNc Aû,AcENr ro s¡o Ècir'oNe 1r¡, er_ocr ñREE (J) 

^r,to 
tllAr

?qR¡þN oF vAcA'rED Et/Ar{sroN 
^ìÆNUE 

LtiÀiG AûrÄcEñr ro Srio lor oHe(r), BLocK THREE (J), Ar{D KNoryil 
^s 

2205 sotrnr oeumRÈ-pr¡cE.

PROPOSED IRACT NO. 1

rHE VYESÍ llE FEEr OF LOT ONE (1), BLOCK THREE (5), BRI{-UAWR, Ar{
¡DDrroN lo'tHE cffy oF tutsA rutsA @uNly, sÍArE oF óK¡fiouÀ 

^ccoRDÛ{cTO THE RECORDED PI¡T ÌHEREOf, AND THE EST 116 FEEÍ OF'II{E SOI'ITI
1.2 FEEÍ OF ITIAT POR/NON OF VACAIED 22ND SIREST LYING AD.,,ÂCE¡ÍT TO
sArD LOT ONE (1), BLoGK THREE (5).

PROPOSED TRACT NO. 2
LOf ONE (1). ELOCK THREE (5), BmrN-¡lAWR, Al'l 

^DOfroN 
lO It{E Cmf OF

rutsA TULS COUNTY, Sf^rE OF OKtl¡touA AcclRDtt{c To IH€ RECOROEOpt T ÌHEREOF, IESS 
^l{O 

Ð(C€pr rHE tlEsr 118 FEEr urnEor, A¡D sdt¡n
HAf (S,/2) OF rHAl PoRnOù¡ oF v/qc rED ZZNO STREET t-yt¡C 

'rA¡¡Ct¡n 
rO

sArD LoT ONE (1), SLoCK THREE (J), |ESS A{D Ð(CEpr tHE VtESr 118 FEEÌ
OF THE SqTH I¿ FEEÍ'IHEREOF, AI{O 1}IAT PORNON OF VACA'IED EVAI{SION
LTNG ¡û,ACR{T T0 SAID LOT ONE (1), BtocK 1ìiREE (3).

exîstt\
Proposecl

E

';

xo-lò52-

c-
I

-oF
Ð
ttl

?
ufE

N

PROPOSED TRACT 2
19,106 SQUARE FEEÍ

\

\a
\r"

asTRtcÍPER
UACAIED

EAffiIANT
At/ttluE

UIW|Y
ilÆ'lg,O¡il
AS

TIOR'H UNE OF LOf 
'

&tE NA Ar-E¿t-,812 Ar AK. 5129, Fe. 20ta

AST 22NO S'IREET UAOIIEÐ T EîAINED

'S 
UIWY ø4ffUENT P& OSIHCT @URf

cA'E NO. C|-AA-812 At 8¡< 5129, Fe. 20rA.

4.1',

añtt

PROPOSED TRACT 1

11,925 SAUARE FEEÍ



L__-
it-.
L-
I

I

10,35



L-19425 White Surveying, Co. (1793) (RS-2) (PD-6) (CD-g)
Located: 2205 South Delaware Place

Staff Recommendation
With the building of the Broken Arrow Expressway, the owner acquired part of
two streets that were vacated and required to be retained as utility easements by
district court. They are now asking to split their property into two tracts, as
reflected on their plot plan. Both resulting tracts meet the RS-2 bulk and area
requirements, and the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment approved a variance of
the 30' street frontage to 23.8' on Tracl 2. A waiver of the Subdívision
Regulations is being requested because Tract 2 would have more than three
side-lot lines.

The Technical Advisory Committee had no concerns regarding this lot-split. Staff
believes this lot-split would not have an adverse effect on the surrounding
properties and recommends APPROVAL of the waiver of Subdivision
Regulations and of the lot-split.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.

lnterested Parties:
James Malone, 812 West Utica, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma,74012, stated that he
owns the adjacent property on the north side and opposes thís proposal. He
explained that he owns the duplex adjacent to the subject property and he
opposes the three sides being removed in the restrictions. He expressed
concerns that this would lower the value of his property.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Tom Haynes, 9936 East 55th Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 74146, stated that this
proposal is for single-family residences and it meets all of the other requirements.
He indicated that he was granted a variance from the Board of Adjustment.

TMAPC Action; 7 members present:
On MOTION of HORNER, TMAPC voted 7-0-0 (Coutant, Harmon, Hill, Horner,
Jackson, Ledford, Midget "aye"; no "f'ìays"; none "abstaining"; Bayles, Carnes,
Dick, Westervelt "absent") to APPROVE the waiver of Subdivision Regulations
and of the lot-split for L-1 9425 as recommended by staff.

************

10:02:02:2323(3) \0. 3t,



ÎULSA M EIROPOLIÍ AN AREA PLAN NING CO]tII/IISSION
201 West 5th Sireet, Sulte 600

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103
(918) 584-7526

APPLIGATION - TOTSPLII

?1-79

lllE FOLLOWINO tl{FORÌlATlON tS TO lE SUPPLIED tY APPLICAI'|1

ìAME OF RECOiÞOWilEF

¡¡cal oEscRrPlrox oF

oFî{EÎR Cft

&-àza- F zç4iT ß-ær'aa-,r14
¡S ôHO$TN O¡¡ THË RECOBO

,1wt<

INSÎ RELEAAED

/z- /2- 7r>

INS'Í. FELEASEO

1/êatt>
/-- /2-?Ò

PßOPOSÊD U6E OF tXrÊ tn¡Cl
,4.estaau.ç

INSf, BELEASÊD

PfiOpOSEo t SE OF fHrS li^Cl

PROFOSEO USÊ OF ÎÌilS ÍñACT

IRACT 
'I

u.2, âê,,7 /

t¡Gat oÉschlPlloN oF

€, 78.'3 ',

PñOÞOSEÞ 
'RACI 

T

APPL|CANT

I CERIIFY THAI IHIS IXFONMA¡ON IS 1ñUE AND CONRECT:

tr
tßÞos L lo 9E AVAllaBLE FORillls

Iñ CT

ê- 2ç4 5r tr2/t1p/r4Þ-
612Ë OF PñOFOSEo rA^Ct

Æ.? x// I
ÊO{'FCE Of IVATER SUPPLY

OTHER
WPE OF gÊW GE

^VA|IABLE 
FOR rXtS ÎÈAC-T

slFÊEÎ 0R SÎñEEÎS WILL4çr
3 s< ¡rf

SOUFCE OÊ WATÉR SUPPLY FOF

orsPosal 10 3€ 
^vAt!¡BLE 

FoR flils Îñacl

SEWES
6râÊEt ôâ wlLL

SUPPLY FOR ?X'S fRAC'

FON lHE IRACÍ

OR SIFES'S lRACl WILL FACE

ÓF

V

{

lF APÞLICANT lS OÏHER ÎHAN OllNEB, ¡
fNDrcAfE rr{lËREsr, fun l¡A.f

v
DoEs hEcoFD owNEñ coNsENT To txrs AppLrcarroN? -A v¡s 

- 
r¡o

f.o

9q

Slgnaturs

FOR COM¡rllSSlON USE

SÁ +f;
7*q ,*o^" {?}- /a3f

7/toéS Dsts

orHEñ DE'AFIMENTS FoR FEvrErvrFEourRËMENfs Af{D ^*r^T ¿ pa re ¡;e/ t y 6 , l2 _ ?¿u)aler oná SE¿uF'e -¿

ausorvrSrol{

FON IT'AIVEH:

æct¡8eþt{-rcÍoil-
ãro /Y2

B H..lth DcgL

lAC- 
^CltON

Þc 

- 

lcnoN

ñ,",
ú'å5, ?Ò

þ,so.ø.ø JÐ__ _
?cD

37czil
L¿2-9a
nEcÊtvED I FÊE INECEIP Tlzs+ I eqlu z57alt¡s

tr PSO tr or{G

a-BOA- ACTION

tr stfúE O Clty/Couñty Eñ0.. D t,SM \0. 3 rl



J'
T

6€-rl-9
'tr{"'? bmrrrtrtgem*æti)

'4,rrça'* 6ø2,
€ Y

tlvr

lE

'gh
h

ll

tl

lì

ll

lt

=
F.

&

.t
v

t

ü,
,lt'

-"î,€

,!,ql

çg



""'4

73 25

r¡tc¡¡ñ <¡¿rÍ

-;*.*+

?0' r,Ú

.\b\

lrat(¡t.Ð Ct¡-

\¡ÀFft ¡t^AlÀ!

i

,., l
/i

¿,t.l

3â' Þ,t.

.rl r

tl

)"

il?
(1,

-Þ



f

I

I

t?t l
I

(
,h0q Lr
I tt0

4t\

c
I
1t

ü

ll
fl'
lr

ll

ü.

ll

{t

t.
*

tt

{l

fi

tt

ll

'{

,J

r

d
ci

I

I

I

I

I

I

l'

I

I

I
l

I
t,
t

L

\
lç

'\Þ, ttO

, l-'

t

e *#-¿q,



fou 6 - CupFighro r9a? 6y BUl¡ffiTS kg{ ForDs - tL2, OK

MAfLING AO9FESS:

GenBraI Sarrærdg F rb
(v¡n 5tñNONsp qusE)

TdlS INDENTURI, Made tbis _ d?y of tr 9o

Püt L of rhe fi¡st paq ûd G

and
with lhc r¡gh¡ oÊ st8ivglship s hereioafrcr set ôul, pd 1gs of lhe second p¡t-

\vITNSSSEIH: Th¡t ih coú¡dcration of

end not as tenatrG in coñmoo, on
lide. $e follow¡ûg dcscdbed .e¡l
.A parr of LoÈ One (1),
of Oklahcma, accorðing
follo¡rs:

.{NDsaid yOR!.44 r¡ç YÉ3L.E_€e¡:åceeelf q¡{L f,€L¡_be=__ bciñ,
success¡s, grutces, secutors, ud adeißhtors, d¡€E_he¡eby conve¡et dd agÉe to md witt seid pd6 of ¡hc wcond pæ
Èar, at the delivcry of tl¡ese prðe6, .îhp is.&rÊ leEórlty scized of Ð ¡bsolure ûd hdef6ible sate of inherihce¡n fee simplc, of ûd h, âl¡ a¡d siñgùItr, thc above g(úrcd ùd ds!¡be cl pftmisg, wlth xppuftcnúcsl ther thc sme æ free,cletr 4d discbtged ed ùncnambe¡ed o¡ ad f¡om âll forme. md othe¡ gMs, titl6, Chû9e5,

.nd bulldiûg
iudgtucnb, sr¡t6, q6, N6sqstsasd e¡cumbrances of wharsseve¡ n¿tu¡e and kind, EXCEPT EÀsemc¡tg ¡cstrlctioni of iccoaal and sDeciel

AùDll$tlon (L'-lJ¿¡si Procossod ãß0
Ndmen$ f,ot yet duc;

eccordsnc¡ w¡lh

osb-Eg&

3:e11rdJq-"!-r.poi:lt 9," rhe Norlh torgrdary 1i¡e of Lo! 1, Block 9, said poinr beingöb./' East ot the Nortt¡west corner of said l,oc I, Brock 9; thence south ã distance"of
115_' uo-a point;_rhmce Eas¿ a discånce of 78.3r'to a point on lhe Easterryboundaryof l,ot 1, Block 9; r,hence Norrh alons lhe Eas¿ bounderi line of said l,oi-il ilo"t si "ro HAVE ÀND ro HoLD ,r,. .*. ",t$8NTJÃÍ{P-oJ"EFIp&åF",${"bE"mp+¿rì. * ,-,,i," uu. ,n ,n.surivo., thc hclõ atrd srlgn¡ oI ltrc sldirc., 

_rogcthcr wtih ¡ll ed !¡ngu¡¡¡ rhc rcncmmrs, ¡*å¡,r_""i ää"ppuncr¡ncs¡hclcunto bclonglng o( in oy wisc eppe(!¿ining farevei

vÀR.RÂNr AND FoiEvER or.r*o,* -ffi ill.i:jik; ffi:ï;i
iSqT! sald pd J¿- of tÌ¡e firs! peq hêr hein. succesþE ed Nig6, úd ¡ll ad evêry p.ßon or persoG wbomsocvqlâwÁilly cl¡iflhg, o¡ to claim ahe sme.

^, J*HÌffi.Ht:llt 
o*t *- or ¡he fìrst part ha*s executed or caused to be qccured, rhis iÂsùuûetrr rhe dey

NORMA vuSj.ltr

51ÀTE OF Orf.ÄHOMÀ

(tdtoød A&ntuIdAM,)
Coury of

¡rJor€ me, úc üûd6igncd. I Noury tubt¡c, jn æd for dd C6un¡y ød S¿r€, ú üs 
-- 

day d .l¡,ne , ¡9!e_
@o*t+p*.o

¡o mc hoM ro * úc id6ücd pcffiL vho *ecurd rh. wiùb nd foregoln8 i$hmcor, ãd ¡tuwtd8ed !o mc ü.r shê dc€u(d 6c
od,wluñry ac. bd d<d ¡or ùc ús ud pùryos úercì. sr toû

W l¿r'IîNESS VHEREOí ¡ bdcutrro s.. õy oÍìcid lignãòrc ild &d my 006ãl sd ú¿ day ùd yø kr lbv€ nj¡rên.

\Q..1 I



My commlsslon qplrcs
Notary Publlc

STATE OF OKI.AHOMA,

County of

B€fo¡c Dc, rhc
pcrsnally âppeered

s5. (Ind lald4a I A c þnou tedgm en t)

ùtrdeGlgncd, a Nogrf public, io &d for said Couoty ed Srare, oq rhis 

-_ 

day of l9-_-,

to mc ktom to be thc tdcotlql pc¡soL who €xecutcd
same ß _--.-- fre€ md rcluqtary âct and dced

lhc wilht¡.rd foregoing instrument, &d âckrowredged ro me rhar _ qecured ¿rlc
for the uses and puapos€s the.ein scr forth.

IN IYITNESS lvllEREoF' I hseùtrto set my oñclal sigoao.e âod aftxed my ¡or{tar se¡t the day æd yeæ lasr abov€ p{trcn.

My comlssion qpl¡es

!

I

¡
o
!
ó

,9

È

á
E

.g

i
o,i

€

T

U

d

oI

!.9
EËc,
-tãlEIdl
ãl
lltt

*u

r-a'ol

tlttIIlt3ll€
¡¡*
Io!

ã€ c

.â
Ê¡
ê¡

R,
bn+a

þt{
ll!Ët

H"

þ
ê¡

ô)
\d!

dz

a
U
.e,

I
'ã

ã
ê

ã
Õk

o
F
2

F

z
a
o

ð ü!E:Y

9Z-
p1o
.'F j

É
i
o

v

o
eì

o

LEGAT DESCRIPfi O¡[ COI{IINTIÐ :

distanee of 115r Èo the-Northeast corneÉ of said Lot 1, Block g; thence lìiest a ùistanceof 78.3' to rhe polnr of tegi¡uÀgl*

t0..lfa



Foru 5 - CopydAhrê r9ð7 by aUIìj@RTs [€g, Fom3 _ &ba. o(

MAILING ADDRESS:

@rlrrerll ffiarcantg F*ù
(o&HoÀt\ süIuoÂY fo&v)

, ts9o

b€s€€, _ ¡totrrl¡ r.r:n _Vgqr n¡r_a_s:ing1e-¡erso¡t_

celled (whethea one o¡ mo¡e)
County, iô the Ste¡e of Oklaboma, pú$¡ of ìhc fßr prt, bcreinaftc¡

VITNESSETHj That i¡ coüid€ra¡iotr of thc sùfr of
of ¡hc æcond pd, ¡rlrty tm¡cc.

THÍS INDENîURE, Madc lhis _ day of

4d

Begùnirg at Lhe North!¡est corner of Lot 1.
F1lç "r saj.d LoL I, Bloek S, . ¿iriã"ãã1i'r_I)' Èo a poj¡t; thence hles¿ a distance ofr{esterly bowdary l"jne of Lot l, Block 9, a

Clrs.!d. lh¡s @nvåy¿ncs ls APPRoVED ln

accordanco w¡th I|IIÀPC

August 5, 1980

D.L6' ¡ z-'lo
TO H¡VÉ ÀND TO HOID THß SÀrt{¡, togethe¡ wiah ¿ll ¡od sitrgulr the tercDetrb,thsero bcloñgiûg or in aoy w¡s apÍH¡in¡ng forevcn

0rñcl^L
ePpurtetetrccs

ed th¿t p&ry g6!0. will WÀRRANT AND
hcis ed 4signs, against s¡ld paty g¡úro¡
l¡wfully clâimiog or ¡o claiñ the sæê.

FOR"EVFR D6¡8ND rhe s@€ unrô rhe e¡ld,û.y tmlcc, i t S guccegsorg
-.* ne(s o¡ ñigm ud ¡l¡ ed cvafy pcñ6 ø IKn, whorevai

_ 
¡N WITNßs¡i \vHEAaoFj the said püry Srenroq ha s hereumomo yÊr ¡Dqvc Mltrm. h¡nd 

- 

the dey

}IORMA LEE VESI,ET

STATE OF OKT,{HOMA,

Couoty ol
(ÌndítøØ I AcÈðoøtdgñø at)

Belore mc, ahê undeñignd. ¡ Notåry puhüc. ,o aod Io. said d2ror JL¡ne . lq_9Q_,pcßondly ¡pp€ùed

to me kÂown ¡o be 6e ídcn(cd persoL who €xecùrcd rhc wlrh¡î ild forcgoing jmtrumc¡q md ¡chowlcdgd io Ãe ¡h¡!
for ùc ùs6 Ðd purposes rhcÌ.in sd forü.

s-c * her frec rd Ðtünlaqe aca od dcd

IN 
''ITNESS 

WHER"COE I hßreu¡ao set ñy ofilc¡âl siSn.fu¡e and &cd ffy noki¡r sd üc day md ycr ¡¡ri ebwc writrê(

My commi$ion expi¡€s

Counry 2nd Siâr€, oo rhts . 

-

gbg- qccutcd ú.

\0,r13



\$
0
¡'
t\

J?

V

.JE, /

r
J

ta

$\

I
.-å\

\^
(ì,\ .P¿ A-r

)r

î\ta.
\È:\

o
-h.

È

s

eaZ

\"
s

Qa/



(FILINC S-TÂMP ilËNË}

Quit Claim Deed

thÈ lirs. f,art

is hcreby acknoel.dged, do----.--.-Íerebv quit clain, B.rnl, b3rgãitr, s:ll a¡d coosey unro ¡he said parr-..--.-,of r|le seco¡d

heirs and assì¿ns, forcver, all right, title, ioteresr. and esrate, both at law and jn equi¡y, of, in a¡d ro rhe lollowin¿ desc¡ibed ¡eal esøre

B ad Rhonda K. Ball husband & wlfe

ol rhe second part,

vITNESSETH, That the said pârt.--.-,.-.ol rlre lirst part, in corsìderarion of rìre sun "t.-..-p-g.g--4g-1lgI

situtcd in County of Tu1 sa S¡are ol 0k lahor¡a

Part of Lot 1, Block 3, BRYN-M.[WR, being an Àddltion to the City of Tu1sa, Tulsa
County, State of OkJ-ahoma, according to the Recorded Plat thereof; Sald partial
belng
Lot 1
WesÈ

nore partlcularly descrlbed as fol-Lows: Beglnnlng at the NE corner of sald
; firence Southeasterly IL7.1 feet to the SE corner of sâld Lot 1; Thence
74.O6 Leet to the NW corner of Loþ 10, Block 3; Ttrence North 100r Ëo a polnÈ

on the North 1lne of sald Lot li Thence East 13.14 feet to the Polnt of Begi¡ning.

Thig Part of said Lot 1 to be attached to the renalnder of sald Lot 1, thereby
revertlng to the orlglnal Lot 1 as Platted.

lhis restores both Lots 1 and 10, Block 3 Eo thelr orlglnal Plêtted Boundarles.

Ap¡rtication tt'/195L : Processed ând

Cleared. lhis conveyance is APPR0{ñD ;n

æcordama wilh IMAPC ßßtlu- J"' /
ÀucuÉt 5. rgEo we¡¿¿AãL
o,nl|h P7 u-¡ilùt* _

tml¡c or¡l' " 
"

together with all and singulá! thc he¡editame¡¡s rod appurcoances rhercunro bclon¿iog. To have an¿ !o hold ¡be ãbovc 8ranted p¡cmises

uao ¡he said part...--"..-,of the seco¡d para,,-..".,....-.-.....-....--.--.hei¡s and assitas, iorever

sisned this-. 1-l-!å*.*-¿"r.r...-.9-g..t*o-Þ--er-.*....-.*.....J. o,, ,p*9"J-.

sT,4.TE OF OKLTtHO[,t^,

Comty

Beforc me. rhe undcrsigoed, a Norary Public, in and lo¡ said Couty and Srate on

ûcîo ,rt-8-7.,personarry,spoo,,a.-.**Ê5^.-Jþkk--

OKLAHOMA ACKNOVLEDGMENT

/Òú
of

to ne knovn lo bc rhe identical 9e¡so¡.--....-.*ìro erecuted the w¡thin ând fôregoìng ìnsr.üment aod aclno*lcd8cd ro oe

ex:cuted the sañe .",.-.-,-..t{l-?-,---..rree and voìunrary act a¡d deed tor ¡he uscs aod pweoscs rherci¡ set torrh.

Given ude¡ my hand úd seal ol oflice rhe day and year last above wrirren.

My commissioo
l,ìY Cûi,:;i:iSli{]ll EXiriiS J.ii\iU,¡.irY lS, li5û

)+€

Public

NOTICE -Tli¡ lorm is supplied by GUÀRANTY 
^BSTRÀCT 

COIllt,{NY, Tulsa. ôtlahon¡, lo¡ rhc co.vc¡icnce ol ATTôRNEYS-ÄT-LÂl,. Nollrt¡ docuñcn. should cve¡ bc nadc o¡ forn filled ia by orher lhaî ar 
^rrdô.y.

\o. q5



\ô,rl b



L,

LOT SPLIT FOR DISCUSSTON:

In the opinion of the Staff, the lot sptit(s) liste¿ below meet the subdivision and

zoning rägulations, but sÍnce the lot(s) may be irregular in shape, notice has been
given to the abutting owner{s) so that property owners !!.the area_may be aware.of
ltre application. (Aúttr: PC'Mäeting #1505, päge l; 5/9/84) þproval is reconnended.

165 93 Nbrtheast corn of St. & Delaware RS.2
on n n9sp

-l ùj

\i tll
I

p$

¡p^
NIT
rn $l3ãã,o

?

'2

0

h
ür

tlt

a
t-I

$

GJ

zøÊ *íe.é.æ:r

ílr-l

L'rf
s ål 'i

:)
a

å
-t?l

.f )

ó af3,ú1
. i9¡r.l-î,i0

$r

f æ-r-r':o;:\
i{ ,r,¿.r{ þ ;ii,'

;-f€^¿-l'9",
i . r¡¡o,i ç¡ 1,ì +t i

I

I

ó ¡1,

tr'úl

4

't

\0.t\1



3.2 feet, thence South a distance of 49.6
thence North a distance of 99.6.,feet to th
13,664.48 square féet. :

TRACT ''A'.

Part of Lot 6, Block 9 Bryn-l.îawr Addition, being more particularly described as follows:
Beginning at the Nsrthwest corner of Lot 6, Block 9 Bryn-Mawr Addition, thence East a
distance of 135.6 feet, thence South a distance of 50 feet, thence East a distance of

feet, thence hlest a distance of 138.8 feet,
f point of beginning contaìning approximate'ly

TRACT ''B''
jl

Part of Lots 6 AND 7 Block 9 Bryn-Mawr Addition, being nrore particularl.y described as
follows: Beginning 135.6 feet East of the,Northvrest corner of Lot 6, Block 9 Bryn-
Mawr Addition, thence South a distance of $0 feet, thence East a distance of 3.2 feet,
thence South a distance of 49.6 feet, thence East a distance of BB.8 feet, thence North
a dìstance of 99.6 feet, thence West a distance of 92 feet to the point of beginning
containing approximately 9004.48 square feet.

TRACT:"C"

Part sf lot 7, Block 9 Bryn-Mawr Addition,,being more particular'ly desc.ribed as follows:
Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot 7'j Block 9 Bryn-Mawrr Addit'iono thence l,lest a
distance of 102.4 feet, thence Ssuth a distance of 99.6 f,eet, thence East a distance of
t02.4 feet, thence ruorih a distance of 99.d feet to the poinú of beginning containing
approximate'ly 10,199:04,square feet. !

TRACT ''D"

The South 5 feet of Lots 6 e7 Block 9 Bryn-Mawr Addition to the city of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma, accord'ing'to the recorded pìat thereof:

\0.q1



o

rll

[__o

r'to

I
.-..¡

FI
toa

r;l
m

i-: I

i; -lFI
rôô

o

nrotiv

q.
JJ

a

î;lr{
'F
-11

çI o'
:l

r;-r
r- -'l-I'l
u¡[

'"Jt'
I

ao
--.J

1"'
Itr¡

-¡g.,-¡z

PLAC E

0
í o"l'**J

ð
il

I
r-^
L_:

AVENI

lft

' -r,
IL
1". .r

a

:,i !

(" t

/ o,
\ ,,,

I

PLACE

DELÑTARE

DELAWARE

EVANSTON

Fr

i
\

l-r.u:

DEL

t

Í

I

E t,-

..1

I

.D{
¡
FI
fì
{u

Ai{
¡
ttt
FI
{

i
ala

l

o
.9
-D

il

þlet"looL'o \7oarg
À
o

t?ir

o

þ;i

Ìt

'{¿

I

þ:
tãô

{ ó.1a

o

g

t;ì t¡
E

t:l
f¡

[:-t I:] o

TIt

læ

tvI
pÞ

Ikl
r6

l-: l
tgÞ

o

roil

E:I
tÕa

Þ
o

't

llt

I'" i r

t
¡f"i

L_.i

-1
,2i
..i

Í
I

i"l!l

l'oi

¡

lr
lg'
L-'

t
:--l
Lrt

t-

f > |H...1
tl

.....,J

t*-r
!"1
i. -..i

: 
_'_'_-j

ll

lot
LJ

F¿*,

IT

,

fr
a .'!tr

't

'l
I

I

t

t¡l"ltl
t_. I

r

n
ct t,

t

; t - .'--1I ltr'
t___ -_- i

too

trl
I

r1l
læ

í-; Ir._.-_--J
r'--"rl_"j

f:l
rt¡

t

::1

(,

1J

ta

¡ïJ
4
E.

[]
ø t

0 o,I

[._-;-l-r-]

./o )

5;,

*/

ry¡t q--i

l,1s

oI
a

:-l
o!

iJ

[:
-rt
L:J

ú
tt

r;l
_t

0 ã
¡t

,¡cA

i.rlr¡t
)

I IIluiìt
t.. J

i;l,t

il
[irI

ollr 
l_:

I

¿0

Iti
/-)-,

'*J 
=ù

Hú

o3

qI

ra?:

I

,I
t,_l

dI

KJ

Lg

l-;'l

L1l

m

til

r;-r
L_.._J

o

o

at
I
I
¡

r
I

ç,

ô
d

q¡-æ

I

L_:

I

Þ

I-iJ
ts

[;i

'r I,-]

roo

[" ,".J

o
ìæ

å

[il

t"ïi

0
s

too

t-rI

at

f:t

;

f:l

&

I
ilrl
1t'

¡t 
_..*

o
FLORENCE AVE.



L-t6588 General TelePhone Contrd

LOT SP

0n lÐTION of Yr1¡¡FOSSENT the Plannlng Commlsslon voted 8-0{ (Carnes,

Doherty, Draughon, Paddock, Parmele, VanFossen, lf I lson, Ifoodardr.,lgy:]¡.lo
nnãVrti' no tËbsl-entlonsni- (Kempe, Selph, Young, rrabsentn) to APPROYE the
Lcrt'Spilt falver for L-16588 Gáner¡l Telephone, subJect to the fol lorlng
cond lt lons:

t ) Approval frodr the Clty Board of AdJustment for a varlance of fhe Bulk
and Area requlremenïs. 

:

Z l Rlght-of-ray dedlcated to theiCtty of Tu.lsa for the Total of 60 feet
of-rlght-of-way requlred for l0lsf street.

t) Approval from the Clty/Counfy Health Department for water and serer
dlsposal, lf requlred.

4') 6radlng and dralnage plan approval by Sformrater l4anagem,ent *hrough

the peimlt processr-Clãss B Pårmltr lf requlred by the Ordlnance.

5) l7 llzt utl I lty easement on rest slde of tract'

OF

L-r 6584
L-1 6587
L- I 6589
L-t 6590

Mr.
and

(2g0t'
( 5691 )
ut12,
(,171t,

Harney
Cantrel I

Sperry
Gregory

Staff

L-16591
L-t6593
L-l 6594

(t402,
(2493t
(925'.t

Gl lcrease
Splcer
Eller

0n loTlol¡ of l(xD^RD, the Pla4nlng cormlsslon vofed 8-0-0 (carnes,

óãner+y, Draughon, Padd-ock, Parmelie, VãnFossan, t{lls.on' !{9.edgrd'^:9Y9:¡.lo;nåirri' no nãbstãn¡onsñ; (Kempe,¡ S9_lph, 
-Yo_un¡lr 

nabsenfr) to ÂPPROYE the
above llsted tcrf Stltts for Ratifícat¡ón of Prt-or þproval' as recommended

by Staff.

l{l lmoth advlsed al I ras ln order for the above lot spllt appllcatlons
recommended APPROVAL.

:

East 26th Street & Delaware Place (RS-z)

LoT SPLITS FOR DlSCtlsl-l-QNr

L-l6fl5 Bauooartcn (l7$l NE/c

ln the optnlon of the Staffr the lot spltt meets the Subdlvlslon and

io¡f'nl Rórlatlons, but slncs tht tot ls lrregular ln shape, notlce has

Ueán ilven'to the abuftlng orner(S). Approval ls recommended.

0l .22.86. t 588( t 2)

10,50



L-t6t5 Baunrgarten - Contrd 
i

I

Thls hed prevlously been submlttedl * u nralvern, however' fhe appllcant

has redestgned hli lot. îiiit-1¡9 appltcant agreelng fo dedlcate an

addtttonal 5t of rlght-of-*.y 
'ö! 

ZOln 
'å¡d..the sõtlt nor. neels all the

zonlng requtr"*"nt" änd sub¿liriion Regulat-lons' 
'An exlstlng serer llne

crosses the property, buf ";;il¡l;g 
ãn elther be deslgned to go around

tt or the apil lcant can relocate a* hls exPense'

nts & D I scus lon

Mr.Draughontngulredastowhatagencyfo|.lowsuptoseetfabulldlng
ls, ln fact, redeslgne¿ arouiä-t¡,ã-t"rä. llnes oi lf the sewer llne ls
retocated, und ;t;;Ë; that tire abstract ts updated'. llt' !!llmoth stated

that a case'-such ãs thls iould not go.oir an absfract' because To

destgn around ã i""", l¡ne, ïil'-e ¡"¡sõ¡. has to do ls get a bulldlng

permtt. lt inJt;;; llne is ie¡ocated, then an easement wlll havE to be

reptaced, ¡¡r,i;; äi¡ have Tå gä1ttt".g the Water and Sewer Department'

and would be recorded. l{hen 
-"î"*er line and an easement ls relocated lf

ts processed through the Clty-Committionr-Clty Englneerlng Department and

the water and Sewer Departmåni irtn noi¡ces'belig glven- to surroundlng

property orn"ir. After'processlng' lt ls recorded on an abstract'

AÞp I lcant t s Corunents:

Mr. Ray Baumgarten,6321 East 76th Pl¡ce¡ advlsed the TAC recommended he

meet the gräo'ò'üi"ä'fooi'requtrementr.and to do thts he added the

sectron on the northwest 
"n¿ 

'Jt'-ii,ã iot' (5t x 50r approxlmately). l'lr.

Baumgarten ståt"à-te had ¿lscusiå¿ï'f," iã*tt llne tocation ulth PSg and the

City-concernlng the easement'

lllf erested Part les:

¡h. Rðlph Sml*h Jr., 2844 East.26lh Street, stated hls house faces north,

across from the subJect property."'lt;. 
-smítn 

submltted a drawlng showlng

the butldlng tfries"anC burät*nit, uL-'ãil as the setbacks' Mr' Smlth

srated rhe averad;-ri;; läïln-ir,ã'nãigrruãrrrogd.ls 16,000 plus square feet

rrth most of fhe homes berng rurgãr"ñåñôs, "n¿ 
the maxrmun fhe appllcantts

house courd be rs iõi'-rrã". îr. sårtr,'contãcted the sener Departmenf and ras

advtsed the posslbtllty of mo.vlng'i t"*"r llne was nl l' Also submltted

by Mr. Smtth rur'î'plirîtón astcltt toiãã1t".,.:10 letters of profest' t{r'
Smlth sfafed lt woùld be lmpractÌcal to Urlld a house on thls lot' ês lt
rould be ln the backyard of anofher house, lt would face dlfferently than

the other houses, and rourd r;k-y"t mgch out of conto<t rlth the

nelghborhood. l

l.lr. vanFossen commented he had drlven Þv lttl: property .and there uere

houses on block--éti *¿ the blbck east'of tlrls tract that had houses

foclng south. i;;g;lt io Ut.-it ¡ton, l'lr' Gardner advlsed there uere

lofs comparabte to thfs'lot on ir,á veif st¿e of Delarare' north of 26th

Street. l{r. earOn"i-siated the problem appeared to be that r¡ost of the

tots were developed to RS-1 ttunãäiãi, Véi'the area ls zoned RS-z' ln
iãip"ti;å-tJ ür.-öãt,"itv' ur. eardnàr éor¡mented thls area has several ner

0l '22 '86¿1588( l5)

\ù.51



homes..eaused by In-f||I. d".t"topment of .these larger lots' Mr' Gardner

contlnued by statlng that¡ f t {fr9 garag€ bul ldlng.were.moved for'vard three

feet, tne appii"ån}-rorlO'meet'ïñ""ioning and ,woüld not even be here' lilr'
paddock stated that, when a irofoseO lo! spllt meets all the Subdlvlslon

Regutat¡ons ai¿'ïh;'zoning d¡;; he bel!evä!- the Plannlng Commlsslon has

nocholcebuftoaPprovetne-reçrest.-Mr..L.lnkerpolnfedouttheStatute
ohly says you apply fhe Suuiiv-isl'o¡ Regulatlons, and tf the Cormlsslon

goes beyond ifr.i, it should be qomething pretty exceptlonal for lt to
ãtand up legal !Y.

lh.GadlellR"yr2S4lSouthDelawarePlace'stafedhlsobJecflontothe
appllcatlon aué to the fact that rhatever structure ls bul¡t' lt rould

have to be odd shaped due to tt¡e sew€r I lne, and rould not flt the

character of the nelghborhood'

f\dd.ttlonal CommPnts & Dlscusslon:

l.lr. vanFossen moved for approvat as there eppeared. to^ be no basls'

tega,yr îo ä"t ãpp*"è, fËi"qu"rtãJ.bt M1, t{iison, Mr. Gardner advlsed

the rut tng in eiiäct states tnÈt as loirg ls ã lot has more than three

stde yards, regardtess -of t¡e'inå¡c lï ríust be revlewed to determlne lf
¡t meets the Subdlvlslon negul"t'¡oîs and lf there ls anythlng unlque

about tt to tndlcate lt may nËî tä"ï the Regulattons' llr' Doherty ?919?9

that, legally, tt shoutO pr^obaUli ¡E approvãd, but he dld not fEel lt f l+

the character of the n"fgftUoittool. 
" ldF' Paddock stated he rouldr

rãiuctantly, be votlng for the motilon'

0ntoTlol{ofvANFossENrthePlannlngCorunlsslonvotEd6-|-|(Carnes,
paddock, parmele, vanFossenr- lliþi;r- iloodard, -tayeni...Doherty-1-Lfv:l¡
Draughon, 'åU"ï"í¡onsn¡ tfå'*på-, Såfó¡r^_Vo*e' raþientr) to IPPROYE the

¡o1-$¡ii forï-fOfI Baungart'en, as iecsnmended by Staff .

L46n3 Bauogarten Contrd

rtl*tl*

L-16592 Vroo{Fn (17851 Sl{/c E-ast 89fh & south college Place (RS-3)

I

ln the oplnlon of the Sfaff, the.lot.spllt meets the Subdlvlslon and

Zonlng negu'ialions, buf slncã trró- ¡ot- ls' lrregular ln shape' notlce has

U"en !tveñ io tf," ãUuttlng ownercs). ,Approval ls recommended.

0n l,oTloN of CÂRNES, the Plannlng commlsslon. voted 7-{t-1 (Carnes' Dohertyr
paddock, parmele, vanfossånr:]1tt¡¡., .. Woodardr nayeni no nnaysr¡

Draughon, nabsfentJ^o¡s-l; (Ke;pe, s:L&-_lo_r,ng, trabsentr) to IPPROYE the

ü-$iii for r--fO:92 fiæn'' as recommended by Staff '

O1 .22.86t1588( t4)

\t.5e



0
Feet
250 500 BOA-22538 Note: Graph¡c oveÌIays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical îeaturcs on the grcund.

Aerial Photo Date: February 20tU 
\ ù,

Subject
Tract

19-13 17



0

Feet
50 100 BOA-22538 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with phys¡cal features on lhe ground.

Aeilet Photo Ddte: February 20tt 
\0.9

Subject
Tract

19-13 17

N



F
c0

IxU
o
N
U
Nó
N
U
Ø
o
u
É.
l
Ø

mo
F

o

U
É.
l
a
I
ts
N
u
N
@
N
Øo
J

=ó
oo
c
N

o
À
u¡Ju

È
oN
o
o
j
E
ts
ù
ts
ô
Fo)
d

z
o,

l-

U
fz
U

R- project21ST STREET SOUTH

Lot Split E*ltibit

A

TRACT A-2
(Page 1 of2)

u
fzu

o

=IUJ

0 20 40

DRAWING SCALE: l"= 40'
3IST STREET SOUTH

LOCATION MAP

E 25TH ST NECORNER

LOT 1, BLOCKS
POC

3.90'
s00'18'33"E

POB

TRACT 4.1 fL
tu
É

=
l.Uo
Ø

-!u

o(Þ
1

1
Jo(o

è 5.

't
I -4, "\

ooY+'o\r' (\V
Þ" L T1

Fó-
-(Ofo.\
b'ooz2

104.36'

B 
"\e¡'Þ-,è"

ø+*

N89'43'21"E

.}

AAB LLC

E nnrng
OKCÆ1¡ Ûp: Junå

EXISTING
BUILDING

TRACTA-2

I

OT

49.55

N86"50'07"E

IU

3¿>
õol
o*
O-o
Ø

sttoq

LOT 2

KSCM2ø ÈxÞ: &c.31,2014
ffio: (018) 514.4283 Fax: (016) 514{2&

10.59



F
&
I
X
U
N
U
N
@
N
t¡l0
o
U
É
fo
o
a0o
N

o

U
tfø
I
t-o
N
uJ

Nó
N
Øô
¿
l
d¡

ñ
o
N

o

U¡-
ô

LotSplitExhiht
TRACT A-2

(Page 2 of 2)

A PART OF LOTS ONE (1) AND TWO (2), BLOCK E|GHT (8), BRYN-MAWR, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT NO, 375, BEING MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

CoMMENCTNG AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SArD LOT ONE (1), THENCE SOUTH

00"18'33'EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1) A DTSTANCE OF 3.90 FEET

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 00"18'33" EAST ALONG THE

EAST L|NE OF SA|D LOTS ONE (1) AND TWO (2) A DTSTANCÊ. OF 141.10 FEET TO A pOrNT

THAT lS 25.00 FEET soUTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LoT ONE (1);THENCE

SOUTH 89"43'21'WEST AND 25 FEET SOUTH AND PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF

SAID LOT ONE (1) A DISTANCE OF 104.36 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00'15'18'WEST A

DISTANCE OF 5'1.76 FEET; THENCE NORTH 16"51'57" EAST A DISTANCE OF 32.30 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 38'40'43" EAST A DISTANCE OF 71.97 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86"50'07' EAST

A DISTANCE OF 49.55 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAIÐ TRACT CONTAINS 12,572.72 SQUARE FEET / 0.29 ACRES MORE OR LESS.,

REAL PROPERTY CERTIFICATION

I, ERIC ROLLSTON, CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN ACCORDANCE

WITH EXISTING RECORDS, IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF THE REAL PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED,

AND MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEYING OF THE STATE OF

OKLAHOMA.

ã F'b- ,v6ç{*,r
ERIC ROLLSTON

OKLAHOMA PLS NO, 1761

AAB

ßCMru?úei
otu (9r8,s14¡28 6ls2g

C
n

E rîc
Rollslon

17 61 VI!D^ü^ID

\o.5L



E
e
:ÊxU
o
l¡l
No

l!
u,Í
U
0t)(tt
o
.Do
F
ó
o
,U
É:IîFo
lU

@

U'ôJ
5
.o
o
d¡I
F

6
o
.L
t¡ú
JL

F
o
ao
o
j
É
ùiF
cl
þo
JÀ

z
o)

É

ulz
¡¡l

R-1}E
2tST STREET SOUTH project

LotSplitF*hibit
TRACT A-1

(Page 1 of 2l

0 20 40

DR WING SCALE: l'= 40'
3IST STREET SOUTH

LOCATION MAP

E 25TH ST
NECORNER

LOT 1, BLOCKS
POC

49.55'

s86'50'07"w

3.90'
s00"18'33',E

i;.,'åi';l!.-r

J
fL
ul
É

=5
uJo
Ø

..:
: ,r-;i 

. 
, ì-.1

. i .,l'i'
l' r. l

i.:.1

i {.tl i

i i j: :ì

¡i .,-rii

-.-Tt'
.. .,{:

t!
i:i-

Li,)

AAB

CffiII

ót(il

EXISTING
BUILDING

POB

1

Eó

TRACT A-1s
þ(o

F

8'

115.23'

N86"50'07'E

Fà, dt
o:
ñrf)co;Fo

oz
UJ
o-r<)
io\
broo(t)

LOT 1

LOT 2

s89'43'21"W

60.35'

I

ßWÊS
ko0)ótffi

lo,5'l



E
.o-x
UJo
ul

@

lt
atÍ
ul
É.
:)
u,
ofto
F
¿
o
,U
E
fII]-DN
t¡l

@

v,oJ)o
(J
6
?
N

o
o-
1¡.1J
G

ts
oN
6o
@

j
Eþ
rl,j
l-
ô
Fo
JÀ

Lot SplitE*hibit
TRACT 4.1

(Page 2 of 2)

A PART OF LOT ONE (1) AND THE NORTH TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET OF THE WEST 60.35 FEET

oF LOT TWO (2), BLOCK EIGHT (8), BRYN-MAWR, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,

ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT NO. 375, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

coMMENCtNG AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE (1), THENCE

souTH 00.18'33" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1) A DISTANCE

OF 3.90 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86'50'07" WEST A DISTANCE OF 49.55 FEET TO THE POINT

OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 38'40'43" WEST A DISTANCE OF 71.97 FEET; THENCE

SOUTH 16'51'11'WEST A DISTANCE OF 32.30; THENCE SOUTH 00"15'18'EAST A DISTANCE

OF 51.76 FEET TO A PO¡NT THAT IS 25 FEET SOUTH OF THE SOUTH L]NE OF SAID LOT

ONE (1); THENCE SOUTH 89'43'21" WEST AND 25 FEET SOUTH AND PARALLEL TO THE

souTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1) A DTSTANCE OF 60.3s FEET TO A POINT THAT lS ON THE

wEsT L|NE OF SA|D LOT TWO (2) AND 25 FEET SOUTH OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

SA¡D LOT ONE (1); THENCE NORTH 00"15'18'WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOTS

oNE (1) AND TWO (2) A DTSTANCE OF 132.80 FEET TO A PO¡NT THAT tS 12.2 FEET SOUTH OF

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE (1); THENCE NORTH 86"50'07" EAST A

DISTANCE OF 115.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINS 9,974.56 SQUARE FEET / 0.23 ACRES MORE OR LESS

REAL PROPERTY CERTIFICATION

I, ER¡C ROLLSTON, CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN ACCORDANCE

WITH EXIST¡NG RECORDS, IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF THE REAL PROPERW AS DESCRIBED,

AND MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEY]NG OF THE STATE OF

OKLAHOMA.

ã frW ,o/tç/o,,t

ERIC ROLLSTON

OKLAHOMA PLS NO. 1761

hlt.
tu(¡tr) f&OlQ5lÆ

Eric
Rollston

17 61

úa

Þi

t0NÁ¿

C
7

¡.t

IJJ
1nz

IAH

\ù, Ë8



Flu¡l

Go¡rürctor Acc¡unt 0

Phonr
FX
toHL
Prgu

Ìl¡mr
Addrt r

. 
. Clty of Tuha

r PÁLS plan Revlew Routing

FrrnltTlpr RES.
Appllortlon ltumbor 308709

Condruct¡onAddnm wiez1E02ô 8TS

Ornrr

Dry Phone
Ewnlng Pho;,..
FAX
fobllo

loron 10/?.52002 00:69 FhnGopyt Z ú z

a

ry

Addnn

Bdldlng
Bulltllng
Prlodty
P.of.Gf

ïypc ENUR
Gl¡rr

ENI¡ROEMENT OF EXISTINQ BLDO.

DcrcdpilonotWo*
ci 231"4,186

t.....I Deol
BLDPR

AclMlu
ARCTIIIECTURAL

¡:- ,i

i :i.i:¡- ¡: ., .: :. ,f¡i,,;f.

' lr., .'.ì, . i .. 1; :,:',ì': ,.r.,,..:

nevrnrrfù-l(:' b;.,.
gLOPR

BLDPR ZONlfr¡G REVIEW 

-.
DSC DEVELOPMEI{T
PCNTIT FINAT REVIÊW

SERVtCCS

'.. ,ì,,. , I ¡i,:..qr. ,.,. .r.!. ¡,"¡ r': i; ;. ;, J:1 1-4. li ¡it, :

" ...;rr....', '1.

, ' 
'' 

t";,i r:i.i: t' ,. ."; ' ''
rá

I'i.i{
':rj
iì#
¡ã-¡
¡r'H

r':!lí
.$ít
'./,¡¿i

,,4¿-i

i¡.þÌ
"!!Êr
:r. li,ì

t+l;

',..t: i

'.]Jf i

'i I ì1j
.''',''.+

rj:, l-l

.-'..j.'
,. -.,:

\''.

: f .'

- e -- -- i--r-- - -¡ -- o.-at

)t:

å:

i
î
{

F.¡. I



I

I

I NC O G r votuntüy .*o€iuoñ ot to*t ¡orrnmúþ rrvrÉ¡ c.ü. o,.or, É!.r!, r,rb. r,Ë u4¡ür' cos.rþr

201 we¡t 5th ¡treet, cutre 600.tulea, okhhorn¡ z4lß.4296. gwlf!..7í26

Facsimiie COvgr Shget': .i,",, ,i ì;'

To:
Companyt

Phone:

. Fax:

rFront,i-

;-l'
3-1024'

MtsgiNO,OR

.: '.i". 
,

,-. -..- - ;t/.,.."4.1 t

.i..

':ì

. ".,: t

..,.-'..

fie A?ovE

,:Í

l:.

j
:

I

j

I

,;

I
.:

I

t

I

I

:

'' r. '.'-,.J.- ,:

?.

\$,\"0



L() I SPt ll APpt lcA ttON øu¡eua /?l4t4t

"* tiiir.,,ttf*Ata lo _co{ -

,; ,¡.',ç..t..;

ra!..I\p
.lÐ'EÊÊt iess. thË

..r..'.1t, ';,, -.

¡Grs:Ëth
clU.0lrr.

lt.p¡Iail ír otrtr fu¡.dña?,
Daòû'|cordosfl ðarx,ttb
i r*rly dn m rntrnrdon d a¡ .¡illoaht Ith¡.

twrlrri :gclll /?r/"ð._A âiltir ..',ôl(:
!rw.d Srr¡ /ol¡:ai Â¡¡t , Ols.

, trptlol ÁÉüort

ApFiol.l gant

l9 .,,)t:oT

n¡¡. fl

nHr fþ-,.¡_ttttË.lÍf¡l.,',
n

I 9r., ,i tÂ¡ I ilrìr

" Ì i "",;l:

i-."i-',i

rl:r'1

':'l)'|f 
. | '' '\ 

.'.':

\ù,U \



: rt' .? :Jrl..l ì -,
,¡. : . ¡..rIa!,i,...,.j, j

', '::.¡

ìi.. ¡

,.È

li. '. ¡
'1..., ..tf ,s, .i,-.r ?-i;¡, _¿'^,
.: ¡ i.11...¡F1:4. i....; .ti.l'r

rj!:¡ Êi:,i.1

,':

'.t .- ¡,. 1- . , r'.

i .. :.i.;,1.',r :. .:,-,ir

r.

¡ii.t.¡.nt ¡,;

t.{. rf¡t.¡r. .,,n

..1,1

i

. 1r .,-'j.i: r,....::i,i,

ìJ.r ;

FROFOSED
TRACÍ B
otr4 6tl t

, ,,ê Ftsr.Jl .snj+ s**

(,':-$,.

;- .' :. ,"'j : .i .,: .,r.
Íl ,t ,.1r. t:tt. ,

iil,,*..r, , {t'1,

¡ ..:j,; 
.. .l,.,

, !. : ir.r.'.

a

ir'(! Ì

\0.u e,



I

I -

tl

l0l ç¡¡3¡¡¡rr'r C.¡br
Sslû¡ €æ
eÛl W.üt lllr gtr.r
T¡l¡r" Ot¡atro¡nr ?4109-¿Etâ
U e lÍl,+T¿æ.trr ¡rC¡la9 -tOaf

Odober *2,2002

Mi..B¡¡,gfn"n
2531 E, 22ûd pl,.

Tulsa, OK ?4114

SUBJËGT: Lot Sptû Applrcattäñi*f s44ö

' , Clear lVfr,i Båntoni. r. -¡., il
, ;:lri:,i. ji;i:

out'oftqË,foi

ô,bg

¡

.:ì

';Í

' ,;l

':1 
|

:i.r'..



'| 1

ò

. CONSTRUCÎION

. ACCOUNTNO. (tF

CITY OF TTJLSA
NTSbNXTIAL BTJITDING & ZONINC
CLEARANCE PERIì{IT AIPE ICATTON

Notc Plcrrc pint ortypc all drru

,o' TypE oi l&oRK: I lNEw RES¡DENCE ¡,,-\nEStpeNc. noj¡¡nor [ , JAcçEsso.Ry Bur{.QiNc I

I lpoo¡. I lF¡REspRruKr-eR [ ßERoorînorngir"*rÑa [ 'ilvto¡tLe,HCIMEoUrsrbep¡nr

|\
Or Pr,m¡ssl No. oF pAcEs o.F ONE sEroF pr,n¡¡s ¿t

' JP'

SPECtFtcATtor.¡s J
ncl m/

þ r/
No. :l \/'7 r,::l

,,lR¡ueuet t,

.(:t/ ) ,?. I I

C¡1Y
'¡

I ÐEct,rRED VA¡"UATtot{ ron llonr to BE DoNg;(V¡LuAuor{,to'ii.,: .,.: 
-. .' .11,,.-',,;1i !-v.r, Fr¡ep'BgurmeÀc ¡oó.¡qnrrt.ruyu ¡aü¡¡o) :$

,. . .Is THE PRoPERTT SqRYED u/ITH A spmcSys.reM?' I Il,fl;r.,: ¡.: :.rr .i;¡.:,. r, , , ,. ,. i..,',1

i.; ¡ ,' ¿.11Ì:::i :, 11 ;i i:i.!i?.',1:.,,:::ì,,..if,;r,ü.1;;;; r..,..tipil¡j,::.ì:l .

l:t,

iÉ¡
.. .,!

TAKrry.O
. .1-:'

IF yes,,p¡.e¡se

ËÍhnr

HAS:THËRE BEEN ANY sPEeÍAL
¡,

ZONINCACIION'IN

,, o, '8OARD OP ADtUSl]vtENT

\" ''' .4
lHtgrpßopERFr?, o [, \Ìves, tdÊ-ro., i

Vr¡n¡ce I

t)¡

F4-À;
Lfr"

Ct'
tr¡0t

/¿L'

'i r',

CITY

!ro.

AtL

Rr+-ß1- 37 L/ 7"r.2 ¿

\ô.u q



I

Building Pennit Certiflsrf ion
f Ccrrify Ìhut I Am Oac of rl¡c Folloçln:s

-. .¿
t/ | ovÍ¿lor L¡q¡cç of rhc progorry 

cn .Whtßlr pcr¡nl¡ lyork t¡ to ge pc¡{on¡td;

I t Ag¡nr of rhc proprrty own¡r or Ls¡cc for ivhreh pcrmit t{ort * ro Bc prrfor¡¡rd.

f I Licc¡ued Engin:er or Arrhrrær E¡r¡doycd rn co¡¡¡ccdou rrrb lìç t¡yorrg -

¡1'lr¿jli\..'

t i

I

I

i

i

',1

I

I,]
,

,r..1

:

j
.l

ì

'ì

,l
!

I
I

-. !

r'ì !

3

ar*¡"Pro¡¿¿r., :,

td BePrrfor¡l¿d: j; '': . :; .. ;

'1''.'''

,... 'r,.ai:

,'ñ.rnc"t¡i

,{ddr:ss of

-t 1.tn

.á \.r* 7v'.
Ptci
, t. i

.:i.i.: j, ' 
-. ,¡,, :.'-., :.:'i.:r:.-r,il

: ,1 tt.. . ..i.:,,1

,1 ,7,

', ;.iì.r --il

snrc ,;i. ^ 2¡p

":..
,UP

:-

Dsdtcrüons;¡¡d;Rtghþ
'.:, '.i, r'.¿1i,:. :;,,. .-.,

&rd.¡.d

r r: i ji,i

:

¡,1
.:ij

I

I

I

!

ì

i

I

I
I

:

I

i

L.-r'l

'':

\0.t¡ g



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Annie Drewry < annie.drewry@gmail.com >

Saturday, November 03, 2018 9:24 AM
Ulmer, Amy
Case Number: BOA-22538
Drewry-A-Exhibit A.pptx

Aty,

Thanks again for taking the time to chat with me the other day regarding the upcoming hearing for Case Number - BOA -

22538 on Tuesday, November 13th, 2018 at lpm. I am incredibly concerned about this case but as it happens I will be

out of the country during the hearing and was unable to rearrange my plans to be present.

As my property backs up to the property in question (see Exhibit A) my primary concern is how another impermeable
structure will affect my property. As you can see from the exhibit the neighbors immediately to the south and southeast
of me both have pools and/or cement or water features (impermeable structures) in their backyards will little to no

grass/soil. Currently, I'm worried at the rate at which the retaining wall which is on my property, but backs up to the
applicants property, is eroding. I moved in about a year ago and in the past year the cement is starting to crack at an

exponent¡al rate and I fear it and the fence before too long at the current rate will need to be replaced. lf, another
structured is approved to be built on the applicants property it will no doubt have significant consequences on my
property.

Lastly, as the applícant, CBC Builds LLC has been building in this neighborhood for the last few years and has tried to split
lots just a block or so from my residence, unsuccessfully in the recent past it concerns me that they had a "Lot For Sale"

sign posted about a month or so ago without notifoing the neighbors. lt took Mr. Richard Monaghan to bring it to the
attention of the City Of Tulsa. At best this is a gross oversight on the applicant CBC Builds LLC and at worst this is poor

business practice and íllegal. Given the familiarity the applicant has with the neighborhood and the attempts in the
recent past to split lots just a block or so away with no success leads me to believe it is the latter case.

I appreciate your willingness to hear my concerns and I hope that this application will be denied on the grounds that it
will cause significant property damage to surroundíng neighbors.

Concerned Neighbor,

Annie Drewry

1

\o.tr l,



My Residence

-Erosion affecting rny property.
-Fence is starting to lean.
-Retaining wall beginning to colla pse.

Due to impermeable land
surrounding my property. lam
concerned another structure would
most definitely result in advancing
erosion on my property and
additional property damage.

e
ÇJ



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\ô.t B



SUBJECT TRACT

IM

1
IM

IM

Feet
200 400 BOA-22539 \

0

19-1201 &20-1236

\\,



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 158 Case Number: BOA-22539

CZMI.28, 36

CD: 1

A-P#:

HEARING DATE: 1111312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: MikeThedford

AGTION REQUESTED: Specialexception to permit an outdoor assembly & entertainment use; Special
Exception to permit a hotel; Special Exception to permit a bar and brewpub in an lM district (Table 15-
2); Variance to reduce the required number of parking spaces (Section 55.020, Table 55-1).

LOCATION: 118 N LANSING AV E; 186 N LANSING AV E;741 E ARCHER ST N (SWc of E
Independence St. & N. Lansing Ave)

ZONED: IM

PRESENT USE: Industrial TRACT SIZE: + 22.43 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: pRr sw sE 36 20 12 & Lr 21 1s 12 & Rsvy BLK s sLoAN ADD & vAc ALy BLK 3 BG 3.eN sEcR Lr 13 &
NLy47t.57 TO pT 14.535 NEC LT 4 BLK 5 TH W350.46 5535.47 E201.99 NELY ON CRV RT111.29 N10.10 E15 NE332.52 N148.10 POB SEC 36 20
12 3.934C;PRTSWSEBEcNWCBLK3SLOANADDNTHE149.54N385.47W68N30W201.5TORRR^/SLYTOSLSETHE154.2N110POB
SEC 36 2012&W149.54 BLK3 3.554C;ALL BLKS 2 & 3 &VACALLEYS & PRTVAC ST BEG NEC LT3 BLK2 THW255 5467.7S1Y168.7 E159.6
S30 E110 N610 NW70.68 POB LESS PRT LT 12 BEG NWC LT 'l2TH 825 5110 NWl30 POB BLK 3; BEG NWC BLK 5 SLOAN ADD N30 W159.6
NW168.7 N497.7 TO NEC NW SW SE Wl80 SW1Y803.45 E201.5 S30 E260.1 N134.53 E TO POB SEC 36 20 12 4.99ACS; LT 12 BLK 3 BG NWC E
25'S 110'NWTO BEG; N 134.53'BLK 5 & VAC ALLEY ON W; PRTGOV LT 2 BEG 79.35 INT EL RR& NL GOV LT 2 TH N79.3 E154.2 S40 E342 5368
SW141.2 SW115.7 W266.3 N391.85 POB LESS BEG 212.785 SECR BLK 3 SLOAN ADDN TH 5145 SW136.28 N835.71 N8169.78 POB SEC 1 19 12
4.75ACS; LT 1&827 VAC KENOSHAAVE & 20 VAC ALLEY & PRT LTS 2 & 3 BEG SECR LT 2 TH SW1Y105.06 N119.52 E61.7 SE84 POB BLK49,
FAIRVIEWADDN, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, SLOAN ADDN, SKIDMORE ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-16676; on 5.24.94, the Board approved a variance to permit a roof sign. Located: southeast
portion of the overall site.

BOA-89421- on 2.19.76, the Board approved a variance of the setback requirements; exception to
remove the screening requirements. Located: northwest portion of the overall site.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center" and an "Area of Growth".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it wíll be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit
hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile

\\. e-.



parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The overall subject tract abuts HWY 75to the east and south;
lM zoned railroad tracks west; lM zoned lots are immediately to the north. The subject tract is within
the Healthy Neighborhood Overlay.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to reduce the required on-site parking spaces
from 542 spaces to 294 spaces. The original Letter of Deficiency parking requirements review was for
the proposed Assembly & EntertainmenU stadium and office use only. The parking calculations shown
in detail on the attached site plan have been updated to include other uses.

The applicant provided the following hardsphip statement'. "For the primary use of Phase 1 a proposed
BMX track with support facilities, the needs for daily and typical event parking are much lower than the
code requirements. ln the IM district, Assembly and Entertainment use category, "Stadium"
subcategory, the required parking of 400 (.20 spaces per seat) rs based on 2,000 bleacher seafs. Ihe
number of proposed bleacher seafs rs being programmed to accommodate for the "large" events which
will occur only 3 or 4 times a year. The "Daily Use" of this facility is projected to only use 50 spaces and
the "Typical Events" is projected to only use 150 spaces for up to 3 times per week. (250 seats for
"Daily" and 750 seafs for "Typical Events). Additionally, the owner seeks relief in order to avoid
Iimitations to parking needs of future development of the southem portíon of the site".

ln conjunction with the variance request, the applicant is also requesting a Special Exception to permit
an outdoor assembly & entertainment use; a Special Exception to permit a hotel; a Special Exception
to permit a bar and brewpub in an lM district. The applicant is proposing a BMX arena and headquarters
with possible future development to include a hotel, bar, brewpub.

An outdoor assembly and entertainment use is defined as a use that provides gathering places for
participant or spectator recreation, entertainment or other assemly acitvities. The proposed outdoor
assembly and entertainment use is only permitted by special exception in the lM district.

A hotel is a type of lodging defined as an establishment, other than a bed and breakfast or rural
retreat, in which short-term lodging is offered for compensation. A hotel/motel may include an
accessory use bar. The future development of a hotel would only permitted by special exception in
the lM district.

A brewpub is a specific bar use type defined as an establishment where beer and malt beverages are
made on the premises in conjunction with a restaurant and/or bar and where (1) less than 5,000
barrels (155,000 gallons) of beer and malt beverages are produced per calendar year and (2) at least
33% of the beer and malt beverages produced on site are sold on site. Where allowed by law,
brewpubs may sell beer and malt beverages "to go" and /or distribute to off-site accounts. The future
development of a bar and/or brewpub would only permitted by special exception in the lM district.

The future bar and/or brewpub would be subject to the verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement
for a bar from public parks, schools, other bars, religious assemblies, and sexually oriented business
establishments; and the public entrance doors 50 ft. from an R-zoned lot. (Sec. 40.050). The Board
may add the requirement that the barl brewpub comes back for a spacing verification when a location
is identified.

\ 1,3



Sample Motion for Special Exception:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit an outdoor assembly &
entertainment use; a Special Exception to permit a hotel;

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit bar and brewpub use in an lM
district (Table 15-2);

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

a Subject to the following conditions

o Aspacing and separation distanceverification (Section 70.110) is required priortothe
issuance of a building permit for each bar or brewpub location

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Sample Motion for Variance:

Move to
1).

(approve/deny) a Variance of the required number of parking spaces (Table 55-

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

a

a

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguíshed from a mere ínconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulatíons were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propeñy within the same zoning classification;

il.q



d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the cunent property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minímum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor suóstantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnd and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

TI.5



fl#tu f, ##tr H
Case No. 16675 (continued)

Board Action:
On MOTION of S. WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Chappelle, Doveispike. S.
White, T. White, "aye": no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to CONTINUE
Case No. 16675 to June 28, 1994 to permit the applicant to meet with the neighborhood
in regard to their concems.

Case No. 16676

Action Reouested:
Variance to permit a roof
Business Signs - Use Unit

- SECTION 1221.C.t1. General Use Conditions for
located 116 North Lansing.

slgn
2t,

Presentation:
The applicant, Scott Sanford, 7940 East 4lst Street, submitted a photograph (Exhibit
J-l) and a plot plan (Exhibit J-2), and informed that the proposed roof sign will be
installed on a sloping roof surface. He noted that the installation of the sign at the
proposed location will permit visibility from the expressway.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Bolzle asked if the sign would be permitted if located on the wall of the building,
and Mr. Sanford answered in the affirmative.

Mr. Sanford stated that there will be no sign siructure involved, because the sign will be
painted directly on the roof.

In reply to Mr. Bolzle, the applicant stated that the sign will not have internal lighting,
and he is not sure if pole lights will be directed toward the sign.

Protestants:
None.

Board Acûion:
OnMOTIONof BOLZLE,the Board voted 4-1-0 (Bolzle, Chappelle, S. White,
T. lVhite, "aye"; Doverspike, "nay"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a
Variance to permit a roof sign - SECTION lzzl.C.ll. General Use Conditions for
Business Signs - Use Unit 2l; per plan; subject to the sign being painted directly on the
sloping roof surface: hnding that the proposed sign is not a separate structure on the
roof, and is not a typical roof sign that extends above the top of the building; and
finding that approval of the request will not be detrimental to the area or violate the
spirit and intent of the Code; on the following described property:

Govemment Lot 2, beginning 79..3' south of east intersection of railroad on' north line of Govemment Loi2, thence north 79.3', east 154.2', south 40'. east
342', south 368', southwest 141.2' southwest 1L5.7', west 266.3', north 391.85' to
POB, less beginning 2t2.78' south SEic of Block 3, Sloan Addition, thence
south i45', southwest 136.28', northeast 35.71', noriheast 169.78' to POB,
Section 1, T-19-N; R-12-8, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

05.24.94:657(12)

\1, L



\,
tr

ß?
o

v

r*-j

?<-4..+

;

û

Z
m

RN
D

o
ID
o

.1
r!

^

(¡(¡MADISO N AVEN:
J

\

8
O!o I

-iì

s

-

6r
ô-

t-.

t

L_

NÉNTAL P

lNq oPÉR qRAD
"ttD.coNft

n.,{:,,t\ f
¡i' ¡
F

j
l
_ tiì

t
I-l
I
¡

l--

il
fT

H

t0
b
I

(D
rft'^
o
f

{t
¡_

!
r

l¡
(J

?t

('r
DISON

-
UE

* t 'í''3-' -r



.l

894 continued

Iloard Ac.cion:
On UOtfõn of ßLESSING, the Board (3-O) approved a Variance (SecEion
430 - ßulk ancl Area RequÍrements ín ResidenCial l)isÈrlcts - Under tlte
l)rovisions of Section 1670) for a variance of the frontage and loL
area requÍrements, and a variance of the side yard requirements from
10r to jt, pêr pLat, in an RI'f-2 Dístrict on the following described
E.rac È:

Fordway Addition Èo the City of Tulsa, Oklahorna.

8942

Action Requested:
Variance (Sectlon 930 - Bulk and Area Req uírements in Indus EríaL
Districts - Under the Provlsions of Section 1670) for a variance
of the setback requirements from 75f Ëo 20r; and an ExcepËion (Section
250.3 (d) - Modification of the screening I'IaLl or Fence Requlrements)
to remove the screening requirements where Èhe purposes of the screen-
ing requirement cannot be achieved in an Il"1 District located at 186

Norrh Lansing Avenue.

PresenËation:
Bob Lukken, representing ïlestern Supply Divlslon, advised Èhe Board
that the property under applícaríon !s the former Bethlehem SEeel
Planc and rhe existing plant is so¡ne 30 years old. Mr. Lukken sub-
mitted a plot plan (ExhÍblt "G-1"), advising that !üesEern Suppl-y
Divislon is proposíng to expand to the north Ín order thag a heat
exchanger operation uright be added to Èhe pLant grounds. He subrniËted
a photograph (Exhibit rrc-2'r) of Ehe pl.ant and surrounding area' noting
Ehat the existíng structures are cloger to Èhe RM-l DisÈrict than the
required 75r setback. Mr. Lukken pofnÈed out that due to the expansion
a solid screening fence is requlred on Èhe east boundary; hor¡ever, due
Ëo the large size of the structures he felt that Ehe screening would

iserve no. purPose.

Davfd Loop, represen!íng the Tulsa Urban Renewal Authority, advised
that the property 1n question is wíthin thaÈ area of the Urban Renelital
Plan fo¡ industrial redeveloPment.

Lou Diamond, also representíng rhe Company, advised that ¡he property
betlreen Independence and HaskeLl to the east is under conËracE for
purchase from TIJRA--a portion of which is índustrial.

Protests: None.

Board Action
on MoTIoN of SMITH, the Board (3-0) approved a Variance (Section 930-
Bulk and Area Requirements in IndusErial DistricËs - Under t'he Pro-
visions of SecÈion L670) for a variance of the seCback requirements
from 75' to ZOr; and an Exception (Section 250.3 (d) - Modification of
the Screening l,üall or Fence RequiremenÈs) to remove the scteening
requirements where the purposes of the screeníng requiremenÈs cannoL
be achieved, per plor plan, 1n an IM DistrícË on the following descríbed
trac t :

2.L9.762206(L3)

ll. 8



8942 (contínued)

All of the follor¿ing described tract of land situated in the
S/2 of the SW/4 of the SE/4 and the NI'l/4 of the S!ü/4 of the SE/4
of Section 36, Tomshfp 20 North, Range L2 East of the Indian
Base and Merídfan, county of Tulsa, State of Oktahoma, described
as follov¡s, to-wit: Beginning at a point 14.53t South of the NE

corner of Lot 4, Block 5, Sloan Addition to the Clty of Tulsa,
County of Tulsa, State of Oklahorna, according to the recorded
plat thereof; thence North along the EasÊ lfne of said Block 5'
Sloan Additíon, a distance of L34.53r to Ëhe NE corner of Lot 1'
Block 5, saÍd Sloan Addltion; thence l.lest along the North Line of
said Bl-ock 5, Sloan Addttfon, a dLstance of 120r to the ÌW cornêr
of Lot 1, Block 5, sald Sloan Addition; Èhence North 30r to the
North l1ne of eaLd S/2 of the SW/4 of the SE/4 of Section 36;
thence ltest along che North line of saíd S/2 of the StI/4 of the
SE/4 of Section 36, a disÈance of 159.6t to a point; Ëhence NorÈh-
rresËerLy along Èhe hlesterly line of a streeÈ easement dedícaÈed
thereover on July 8, L946, recorded in Book L746, Page 522, a
distance of 168,7t to a point on the East lfne of sald ¡nU/4 of
the SI,l/4 of the SE/4 of Section 36; thence NorÈh along the East
line of sald NIt/4 of the SW/4 of. the SE/4 a dl.stance of 497.71
Ëo the NE corner of the NI{/4 of the sI'I/4 of the SE/4 of Sectfon
36t thence I,Iest, along the North line of said Nf,I/4 of the SI{/4 of
the SE/4 a disÈance of 180f to the Easi line of The Atchison,
Topeka and Santa Fe Ratlroad right-of-way; thence Southerly along
the Easterly llne of safd The Atchlson, lopeka and SanËa Fe Rail-
road right-of-way a dístance of 803.45r to a point; thence East a

distance of^201,5t to a poÍnt; thence South at, en angle to Lhe
rlght of 89o-s4t-2}tt a distanEe of 30t to a point; thence East
at an angle Èo che lefÈ of 89"-54t-2!u a dlstance of 395,Lr Èo

the point of beginning.

Action Reguested:
Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements 1n Res identlal
Districts - Under the Provisions of Section 1670) for a veriance
of the seËback requirements from 85r to 70t from the cenÈerline of
MLngo Road fn an RS-3 Dlstrict located soutb and east of 37th Street
and Mingo Road.

Pres ation:
George nackleff submft ted ¡he ploc plans (Exhibic 'rH-t'r) for the
three properties ln quesÈion, advistng that he has sold homeg for
tr¡o of the lotsr but due to the lot configuratlon and minlmum square
footage requlremenË, t,he varLance wlll be requfred in order that the
homes mighc be constructed on the ProPerty.

Mr. Gardner noted ühat the Boatð hae prevlously ¡¡atved the setback
requiremenËa on oEher corner lots ln the area.

8945

ProtesÊs: None.

2.L9 .76: 206 ( 14)

\l.q



Feet
0 200 400

!#
BOA-22539 Note: Graphic overlays may nol precisely

al¡gn w¡th physlcal features on the ground.

Aeilal Photo Date: Fêbruary 2018 
,

Subject
Tract

N/t\
tl, lo19-1201 &20-1236



HVw75

o
o
o
o

ooo

STORMWATER
DÊTENTION

2.OOO SEAT

3.STORY
42,000 s.F,

o

=Þ

==o

g

=
==o

Sææ
=l- --+- l-+:JO+

zqtpqnr<nqbspAcþ¡ ! |

"t- # +-ab cü) €ù)

cÌc--1-
---1-

-+
-
._
---1----t-
---t--
oÐ

DRIVE

U

tô

æ
--+-

€Ê---t-
---1-
oÞ

RæcÐ€o
--l- --l- ì -rÞ--r- -+- --l- -F-t- -_f- -+- --+-
+ 4 ¿ !cü¡óócb

EXISTING VACANT EVAI{S
BUILDING TO REMAIN

f

û9NôæEn EdÐ*
ÞmæuË mMEu(MY¡âlñM

N, LANSING AVE.iEOUÊS9èqAæffiñ MlBÊwffiuæE€tÊæ/M,wßffiseEmEffiL,FFdRM
rffi,4Ew rug. s^r1,offi6ffiM OMrc, M OF.PRÛISÈ OU

2,M SAT FreD tæ€R
ä EËr ¡ 0 FEs {rãs 3f)

o+h6, u6FN8,WN¡ruqlM@

o¿&wsffir.ûs¿
truM10Ûs.ñ c6.úFÆESERi,msÃ

Q ola!MERr@åÃ

*"** .--\
I

J

Þø
É.
U
ot
dldÀPNrcP@I

@6v^ilC€rcML,¡!w$UfH|WSW

VISION TULSA BMX NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
ARCHITECTURE

INTERrcRS
PIANNING

I r-l t-J I

0 25'50 tø æû

U

ït
LY

rß

BA

i1&vtå

Ç

CONCEPT SITE PLAN



I

1.,
tì¡t'

@

¡t! .

I
_J_

,*rf,

@

æ\ 6\
rA
F¿q
I

e
r.l)

!$

@

CITY OF TULSA PROPERTY
List of Parcels
09t28t18

\\,IÀ



Thisprojectinvolvesmultipleparcels,all OwnedbytheCityofTulsa. Theintentistoreplat.
The following list of the parcels with info from the Assessor's website.

A. Parcel f: 90236-02-36-30930

Address: 186 N LANSING AV E TULSA 74106

LegalDescription: Subdivision:UNPLATTED

BEG NWC BLK 5 SLOAN ADD N3O W1.59.6 NWl-68.7 N497,7 TO NEC NW

sw sE w180 sw1Y803.45 E201.5 S30 E260.1 N134.53 E TO POB SEC 36

20 t2 4.99ACS; Section: 36 Township: 20 Range: 12

Area: 4.99 aües / 217,?64 sqft

B. Parcel#: 38550-02-36-24210

Address: 118 N LANSING AV E TULSA 74106

Legal Description: Subdivision: SLOAN ADDN

PRT SW SE BEG NWC BLK 3 SLOAN ADDN TH 814954 N385.47 W68 N3O

w201.5 TO RR R/W SLY TO SL SE TH E154.2 N110 POB SEC 36 20 t2 &
W149.54 BLK 3 3.554C; Section: 36 Township: 20 Range: L2

Area: 3.55 acres / 154,552 sq ft

C. Parcel #: 38425-02-36-23750

Address: TulsaLegar: 
iiiiilii-i'JWi:i?TJ- pRï vAc sr BEG NEc Lr 3 BLK 2 rH
w255 5467.7 S1Y168.7 E159.6 S30 Er.10 N6r-0 NW70.68 POB LESS PRT

LT 1"2 BEG NWC LT L2-fH 825 51L0 NW130 POB BLK 3; Section:

36 Township:20 Range: L2

Area: 4.4O ac¡es / 19L,6L4 sq ft

D. Pãrcel #: 38550-02-36-24270

Address: TULSA 74106

Legal Description: Subdivision: SLOAN ADDN

N 134.53, 81K 5 & VAC ALLEY ON W

Sect¡on:36 Township:20 Range: L2

Area: O.42acres / 18,L62 sq ft

E. Parcel f: 90236-02-36-31830

Address: Tulsa 74L06

LegalDescription: Subdivision:UNPLATTED

PRT SW SE 36 20 L2 & Û 2 I T9 T2 & RSVY BLK 5 SLOAN ADD & VAC ALY

BLK 3 BG 3.9N SECR LT 13 & N1Y471.57 TO PT 14.535 NEC LT 4 BLK 5 TH

w350.46 5535.47 820L.99 NELY ON CRV RT111.29 N10.10 E15 NE332.52

N148.10 POB SEC 3620 L23.934C; Section: 36 Township: 20 Range:

L2

Area: 3.55 acres / 154,525 sq ft

Éo È -åa531

\\. \3



F, Parcel#: 992OL-92-O['LL27O

Address: 118N LANSINGAVETULSAT4106

LegalDescription: Subdivision:UNPLATTED

PRT GOV LT 2 BEG 79.35 INT EL RR & NL GOV LT 2 TH N79,3 E154.2 S4O

E342 5368 SW141.2 SW1l5.7 W2663 N391.85 POB LESS BEG2l2.78S

SECR BLK 3 SLOAN ADDN TH 5145 SW136.28 NE35.71 NE169.78 POB

sEc L 19 t2 4.75ACS

Section:01 TownshiP: 19 Range: 12

Area: 4.75 aqes /2O6,910 sq ft

G. Pârcel #: 00500-92-01-30680

Address: 741 E ARCHER ST N TULSA 74106

LegalDescription: Subdivision:TULSA-ORIGINALTOWN

LT 1 & E27VAC KENOSHAAVE & 20VACALLEY & PRT LTS 2 & 3 BEG

sEcR LT 2 TH SW1Y105.06 N119.52 E61.7 SE84 POB BLK 49

Section:01 Township: 19 Range: L2

Area: 0.36 acres/ 15,896 sq ft

BôA- aasSq

\\,IL{



@
R12E

11ü

Location Map
Scãle: 1'4000'

il
aô)

t]

13

---_]

3¿ sHM. {4 ur B+oiE oö.NcÐ

T

20

N

Ì
q

'õ

i5

2
-- --l

T

N
I

¡
aI

¡l-
t__

r/3_ 
'@¡ 

Ph 3/3' 
'6ô 

ãô Ðs Noùnmr

r/a 16¡ Ph vú' rre¡ Rñ
-

Topographic Swvey
of A Pod of

BUX lleadçartere

C¡ty ot Tulsa, Tulsa County, Okldþma
Sudévô1s Cédiñcdtiôñ

çE,.sEm

ffi ffi
!M

Xee¡,¡xprrl

,Ba, liwñ Ðlso¡

\ft

Bon- g;¡s.yq



$@

rs 4Èo ù c6 ùu (M@æ),

Eel

E@
r/!' rð¡ Ph r/ô' hú Ph 

^03 
Mù!ñúi

t/2" r.ã Ph ./ò' tø' PÁ

l]@

1 1ü Steet Souh

Location Map
Søle: 1"=2000'

A

@

n

R12E

T

20

N

T

19

N

!
3¡
I

¡

æ

Topographñc Suvoy
of A Pod of

BtlX llcadq¡aders

City ol Tulôa, Tulsa County, Okldroma
Survevôr's Gdif¡coiìon

J-sl //lhBEl{\ETTI
-|ffi

C

iË".ÃãÆ@

ffi 6oA- easrq



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clan ge@cityoftu lsa.org

LOD Number: 1

Richard Say
1836 S Baltimore Ave
Tulsa, OK74119

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

October 5, 2018

Phone: 918.495.3993

zco-013138-2018
(prEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCÐ
550 N Lansing
Stadium & Offices

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|ïONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

suBMrT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS if SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMISSION
fiMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw.2no 

'sr., 
B'n FLooR, TULSA, or<, z¿rog, pHoNE (918)sl4-7s26.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f X IIS T IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

\\,\rl



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWV/.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Apolication No. ZCO-O1 31 38-201 I 550 N Lansinq October 5, 2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requiremen s identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
conceming variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Ðevelopments (PUt)), Corrídor (GO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to sr¡bmit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making,
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INGOG does not:
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

L. Sec.70.080-C: The site plan you submitted is insufficient to complete the zoning clearance
permit review. Submit a s¡te plan for zoning review provid¡ng the following (lDP plans will not be

accepted):

o North arrow
. Appropriate drawing scale;
¡ Legal description of the lot;
o Actual shape and dimensions of the lot;
o Lot lines and names of abutting streets;
o Publicrights-of-way;
o The location and dimensions of existing buildings or structures, including distances to lot

lines;
¡ The location, dimensions and height of proposed buildings or structures;
o Architectural projections for existing and proposed buildings and structures, i.e. stairs,

porches, balconies, fireplaces, roof overhangs, etc.;
¡ The intended use of existing and proposed buildings, structures or portion of the lot;

The setbacks from the proposed new buíldings or structures and alterations of existing
buildings or structures to the centerline of abutting Right-of-Way;

o Location and dimensions of parking areas. This includes the parking spaces, the
maneuvering areas necessary to enter and exit the spaces and the drives providing access to
the parking spaces and maneuvering areas from a public or private street or other parking

areas.

2. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: This facility is located in an lM zoning district. You are proposing a variety of
uses. The following uses require a Special Exception:

a. Outdoor Assembly & Entertainment
b. Hotel
c. Bar

d. Brewpub

2

\\.t8



Submit an approved BOA Special Exception to allow a Commercial/ Outdoor Assembly &
Entertainment, Lodging/Hotel and Bar/Brewpub Use in an lM zoned district. NOTE: Office,
Restaurant and Retail use are permitted in this District

3. Sec.55.020 Table 55-1: For parking requirements this review is limited to the proposed Assembly &
Entertainment/Stadium and Office use. The parking requirement for the stadium is 2OOO seats X .2

spaces per seat, which equals 4OOspaces. The parking requirement for the Office is 33,048 ft2 X 2.8

spaces per 1000 ft2 of floor area, which equals 92 spaces. The total parking requirement is 492.
There are 268 parking spaces. Revise and resubmit your site plan providing 492 parking spaces. You

may wish to consider a Variance to reduce the parking requirement to 268. Submit a copy of the
BOA approved Variance.

4. Sec.55.090-A: The parking area design regulations of this section apply to all off-street parking lots
for motor vehicles, whether containing required parking spaces or non-required parking spaces.

1) Sec.55.090-B: All parking areas must be designed to allow vehicles to enter and exit a street
and cross public sidewalks in a forward motion, except that this requirement does not apply
to lots with access on a minor street.

2) Sec.55.090-C: Parking spaces must be at least 8.5 feet in width and 18 feet in length, exclusive
of access drives and aisles. ln parking areas where permanent wheel stops have been

installed, 2.5 feet of the parking space length (depth) beyond the wheel stop may be counted
as part of the required stall length if that area is unobstructed and not part of another parking

stall, drive aisle or sidewalk.
3) Sec.55.090-D Figure & Table 55-5: Parking areas which include the parking spaces, the

maneuvering areas necessary to enter and exit the spaces and the drives providing access to
the parking spaces and maneuvering areas from a public or private street or other parking

areas must be designed in accordance with the standards of Figure & Toble 55-5.
4) Sec.55.080-A: Except as otherwise expressly stated in this chapter, required off-street parking

areas must be located on the same lot as the building or use they are required to serve.
5) Sec.55.110: Accessible parking facilities must be provided in accordance with the building

code.
5. Sec.55.130: A pedestrian circulation system that provide safe, direct and convenient pedestrian

access connecting main entrances of buildings and uses with all other such entrances and with
available access points including parking, streets, sidewalks and transit stops. Pedestrian access

must consist of an accessible, easily-discernible walkway or multi-use path with a minimum width of
5 feet. The pedestrian access surface located on private property must be constructed of concrete,
asphalt or other fixed, firm and nonslip material, approved by the development administrator.
Pedestrian access routes that cross parking lots drive aisles or other vehicular use areas must be

clearly differentiated from the vehicle surface through the use of physical separation or by durable,
low-maintenance materials such as pavers, bricks, scored concrete, pavement textures or painted

surfaces to de-fine places of pedestrian movement. Revise and resubmit your site plan providing
pedestrian circulation that is compliant with this section.

6. Sec.65.030-81 & 3: At least 20% of the required street setback area must be established and

maintained as landscaped area. At least one tree must be preserved or planted and maintained or
replaced in required street yard landscape areas for each 1-,200 square feet of area, or fraction
thereof. The landscaped area must be at least 5 feet in width and extend along the entirety of
abutting street right-of-way, except at points of vehicular or pedestrian access. This area may be

counted towards satisfying the minimum landscaped area requirements of 565.030-81.

\1, l1



7. 65.040-B1b: All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking lot trees
must be located in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that has a minimum
width or diameter of 8 feet.

8. 65.080-8: Required landscape plans for sites that have an area of more than 50,000 square feet and

that are occupied by buildings with a combined gross floor area of more than 15,000 square feet
must be prepared and sealed by an architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to practice in
the State of Oklahoma. All other required landscape plans must meet the same requirement or be

accompanied by written certification from an architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to
practice in the State of Oklahoma, that the landscape plan is in conformance with the minimum
requirements of this chapter.

9. 65.080-D1: The land use administrator is authorized to approve alternative compliance landscape
plans prepared by an architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to practice in the State of
Oklahoma. ln order to approve such alternative compliance landscape plans, the land use

administrator must determine that one or more of the following conditions or opportunities are
present.

10. Sec.65.070-C: Required landscaping must be installed in accordance with an approved land-
scape plan that includes at least the followíng information:

1. The date, scale, north arrow, and name of the owner;
2. The location of property lines and dimensions of the site;
3. The approximate center line of existing water courses, the approximate location of significant

drainage features, the location and size of existing and pro-posed streets and alleys, existing
and proposed utility easements and over-head utility lines on or adjacent to the lot, and

existing and proposed sidewalks on or adjacent to the lot;
4. The location, size and type (tree, shrub, ground cover) of proposed landscaping and the

location and size of the proposed landscape areas;

5. Planting details and/or specifications;
6. The method of protecting any existing trees and vegetation proposed to be preserved,

including the identification of existing and finished contours illustrating the limits of grading

near the drip line of any trees;
7. The proposed irrigation plan for each required landscape area;

8. The schedule of installation of required trees, landscaping and appurtenances;
9. The location of al proposed drives, alleys, parking and other site improvements;
10. The location of all existing and proposed structures on the site;
11. The existing topography and proposed grading;
12. The area in which grading and vegetation removal will occur; and

13. The area and dimensions of each landscape area and the total landscape area provided on

the site.
11. 65.090-C1: Outdoor lighting plans demonstrating compliance with the standards of this section are

required with the submittal of a site plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note must be placed

on the face of the site plan indicating that no outdoor lighting will be provided.
12. Sec.70.080-B2b (3): A plat requirement applies to a special exception approved for Outdoor

Assembly and Entertainment use. No building permit or zoning clearance permit may be issued until
the subject lot or parcel for which the permit is sought has been determined to be in compliance
with all applicable design and improvement requirements of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area

Subdivision ond Development Regulotions, as evidenced by submittal of a recorded subdivision plat
or ALTA/ACSM survey and separately recorded legal instruments.

\\,e0



Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:
http ://úrww.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZon i nqCodeAdooted 1 1 051 5. pdf

This letter of deficîencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letterc from other
disciplines such as Building or Waterlsewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon rêquest by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSIITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLIÏAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

\\.a\



0klahoma
Natural Gas.
A Div¡sion of oNE Gas

5B4B E 15th St

lulsa,OK 74112

oklahomanaturalgas.com

November 7,2018

Amy Ulmer
2 West 2nd St, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

RE: ll89N LansingAve E; l86N LansingAv E; T4lEArcher St, Tulsa, OK

LETTER OF OBJECTION

Dear Ms. Ulmer,

Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a division of ONE Gas, Inc. ("ONG") wishes to notify
the City of Tulsa the proposal requested by Mike Thedford will encroach the easement at
I l8 N Lansing, Tulsa, OK. Please be advised that ONG has underground/aboveground
facilities in the area. If you need our facilities relocated to accommodate your excavation
or construction, ONG will provide you a cost estimate.

Prior to any excavation, please contact OKIE-ONE l-800-522-6543 a minimum of forty-
eight (48) hours for exact location of our facilities. ONG will hold the damaging party
responsible for any repairs to our facilities. If any repairs are necessary, ONG is not
responsible for any damage to any structures or landscaping on or in the utility easement.

Sincerely,

Polurt Pø//y'

Robert Rielly
Manager of Engineering

\\. e¡-



-
}J
\N

@ oureas ONE Gas Map
Legend

I

a
o

n

ç

Transmissìon Ma¡n

-- Unknown Status

Transmiss¡on, Gathering - Active

High Pressure D¡stribution - Act¡ve

High Pressure Distribution - All oth€

Transm¡ssion - lnactive

Street Centerl¡nes

Parcel Boundary

State

Draft Service Line

Proposed

Proposed

ln Seruice (Contaìns Gas)

Pressure Monitoring Dev¡ce

Except¡onally Deep Main

Cast lron Sample

lMarker Ball

Placard

lnactìve Well Head

Pipe Line Marker

Squeeze Off

World Boundaries and Places

1:4,514 (}

i
{
{
fI
I
A

I

i

5i

*

:E

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
II

,
I
I
,
I

T
I
a

Ç|r

å
",:-¡

$

*

t'
¡

I
't

r -'?æ,ù

IC

,,!¡

752.3

WG S_1 984_Web_Mercator_Auxil¡ary-S phere
O Lat¡tude Geographics Group Ltd.

17 752.3

Feet

DISCLAIMER: This document and information herein is a visual
representation and approx¡mation of ONE Gas facilities and is
subject to revision at any time without noticê. lt is an informational
tool and is not guaranteed, warranted, or represented to be to scale
complete, accurate, or depicting depth. ONE Gas disclaims any anc
all liability for same. Call 81 1 by dialing 81 1 prior to and excavation.

Notes



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

l\.r.1



,-

/Yt

,/z

,/ ./

t'

I

=l¡r
=

c

l-o

r
l-o
ttJìo
Þ
an

t{
a.

s)
I

Ø
É,

I
I

I

11

I
t I /!

j
I

T 1_1 u

I C¡

.t \t
,ft,

/,

/a

2

ct

\t-o
(f)

Io)

o\t
u)
C\
C\

¡

{o
a

oo|l,

Eg
u- e{

o



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9304

CZM:37
CD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22540

HEARING DATE: 1111312018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: RodehaverScott

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a school use to allow for a stadium and locker
room ( Sec. 40.350-A); Variance of the required number of parking spaces (Table 55-1)

LOCATION: 3909 E 5 PL S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: school TRACT SIZE: + 25.88 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 1219.4E & 25S NWC OF SW TH 5791 SW40.03 81437.1 N826 TH
W1417.08 POB LESS S35 FOR ST SEC 419 13,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subiect site:
BOA- 19797; on 4.13.04, the Board approved a Variance of maximum height allowed for RS-3 from
35' to 63'; Variance of minimum setback for parking lots from 25' to 13'(east side of parking), and
17'6" (south side of parking) for a new lot on corner of Pittsburg and Sth Place.

Surrou ndinq properties :

BOA-17111-A; on 5.22.12, the Board approved a modification to a previously approved site plan
(BOA-17111). Located: 3503 E. sth PI. (Turner Park; immediately west of the subject site).

BOA-17111; on 8.8.95, the Board approved an amendment lo a previously approved site plan
(80A-8649). Located: 3503 E. sth Pl. (Turner Park; immediately west of the subject site).

80A-8649; on 2.6.75, the Board approved an exception to use property as a public park, per plan
Located: 3503 E. sth Pl. (Turner Park; immediately west of the subject site).

RELAT¡ONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The ideal for the Area of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area while
accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale
infill projects.

\â,¿
REVTSEDl l/6/2018



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-3 zoned residences to the north,
south and east; Turner Park is immediately west of the subject property.

PREVIOUS STAFF COMMENTS:

Per Section 40.350-A, schools established before January 1, 1998 have the following supplemental
use and building regulations:

a Day care uses and community centers may be allowed as accessory uses to a school.
Outdoor stadiums, liohted athletic fields. unliqhted athletic fields that have bleachers for non-
student spectators and buildinos and structures accessory to these types of stadiums or fields
mav not be aoproved as accessory u to a school

Will Rogers Highschool was established before January 1st, 1998 and is before the Board requesting
a special exception to permit a school use to allow for a stadium and locker room. A school use is
permitted in the R district only by special exception. A special exception is required as the proposed
use is not permitted by right due to potential adverse effect, but if controlled in the particular instance
as to its relationship to the neíghborhood and to the general welfare, may be permitted.

lf inclined to approve staff request that the Board approve the stadium and locker room per the
submitted site plan to ensure that any future expansion of school facilities on the site would require
additional review and approval by the Board.

The Board may consider any other condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to the
request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject property is
compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding neighborhood.

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to reduce the required on-site parking
spaces from 408 to 373 spaces.The Code states the parking requirement for a high school is 1.1

spaces per 1,000 sq. ft. of floor space for the locker rooms plus .2 spaces per stadium seat. The
parking calculations are shown in detail on the attached parking calculations exhibit.

The Code attempts to ensure that all uses provide adequate on-site parking to make certain that
peak vehicle parking demand is accommodated.

Sample Motion for Special Exception:

Move to (approve/deny) Special Exception to permit a school use to allow for a stadium
and locker room ( Sec. 40.350-A).

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

\ À.9
REVtSEDl l/6/20'18



Sample Motion for Variance:

Move to
1).

(approve/deny) a Variance of the required number of parking spaces (Table 55-

Finding the hardship(s) to be_a

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the propeñy owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovisio n's inten ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4y hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted wíll not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnl and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

tâ.q
REVTSED'1 1/6/2018



assured the.first e would be temporary; maintained well; and removed upon
completion of the new

Earnest Moody, 11455 S. Winsto his prop the subject property
He was not in objection to a tempora
house.

applicant to build a

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Boa 4-0-0 (wh Dunham, Turnbo, Stephens
"aye"; no "nays"; no "a
allow two single-family

; Perkins "absent") a Variance to
ings on one lot for a period ree years, with the

condition the existin se is removed wíthin 30 days of rnpletion of the
new house, find size of the property; and finding it wíll not se substantial
detriment to public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and i the Code,
or the hensive Plan, on the followíng described property

4, Block 3, Country Squíre Estates, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

nance

**********

Case No.19797
Action Requested:

Variance of maximum heíght allowed for RS-3 from 35' to 63' -SECTION 403.
BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS; and a
Variance of minimum setback for parking lots from 25' to 13' (east side of parking),
and 17' 6" (south side of parking) for a new lot on coq¡,ìer of Pittsburg and 5th Place
- SECTION 1201,C.2.d, located: 3909 East 5n Plar6>

Presentation , (5^
W¡t T"dd, architect for Tulsa Public Schools, stãtegly'he project is a new
gymnasíum for Rogers High School, He submitted u 

^uffirproperty.rMr. Dunham out at 4:11 p.m.

He pointed out the area for a detention pond, which the school system gave up
and limited the amount of room left for'expansion. Mr, Todd stated that the new
gym would approximately double the size of the old gym. lt would allow the high
school to have assemblies of the whole student body at one time. He commented
that the locker rooms are on the lower level and does not work very well. The new
gym would be to the north of the main buildíng. They would increase parking by 68
spaces, which would be 30+ spaces more than the required parking. The plans
include a small parking lot on the southeast corner for faculty and visitor parking
only, He supplied site plans and other exhibits (Exhibits H-1 and H-2). The new
building architecture would be close to the same level of detail as the original
building. lt would be free-standing and would not be attached to the existing

04:t3:04:885 (1,-l) \a,s



building, lt will include 1200 seats in the gym, locker rooms, weight room,

cheerleading room, and a running track.

Mr. Dunham returned at 4:17 P'm.

They plan for additional landscaping to meet the code requirements.

lntereste Pañies:
Bill Kumpe, 519 S. Pittsburg, stated he sPoke for h imself, his wife, and other

neighbors in oppos ition to the parking lot at the corner of 5th and Pittsburg. TheY

oppose a variance to anY change in the setback for the parking lot and they

oppose construction of a gYmnasium. They are concerned about the heavy

volume of traffic, and high sPeed traffic at this corner at times. He added that

when the school buses are Pa rked at the school, it causes a blind corner. He

stated the ProPosed construction is incompatible with the residential neighborhood

Russell McDaris, 439 S. Pittsburg, stated he is an archiiect, submitted

photographs (Exhibits H-3 and H-4) to show existing and proposed views' He

indicated the mature trees would be removed. He added that the current parking

lot does not meet the parking needs.

Bruce Beldon, 439 S. Pittsburg, Joyce Rhienke, 708 S. Oswego, and Robert

Rhienke expressed some of the same objections to the application as mentioned

previously. An aerial photos and letters of support and opposition were provided

(Exhibits H-5 through H-9).

Applicant's Rebuttal:
@thatthisprojectwaSapprovedwiththe2001bondissueand

was advertised in the newspapers, The plans were reviewed by Kurt Ackermann

and meet the required parking spaces. When they apply for the building permit it

will be reviewed'again. He stated that this will not increase enrollment, or the

number of cars coming to the school. 'lt is an amenity for the existing school

population. They will not bulldoze all of the trees as the plans were drawn to

preserve numerous mature trees. The faculty would use the new parking lot and

faculty leaves after the buses run,

Board discussion ensued.

Board Action .ô,.

04:ll:04:885 (15)

\e.u



the west of the facility these are logical locations to make these improvements, on

the following described ProPertY:

NW/c of the SW/4 Section 4,1-19-N, R-13-E, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State

of Oklahorna; thence S 0o08'W a distance of 791.00'; thence S 28045'W a
dístance of 40.03' to the center line of Fifth Place projected; thence E along said

center line a distance of 1,437 .10' to the E boundary tine of said line a distance of
1,437.1' to the E boundary line of said SW4; thence N 0o3.50' E a distance of
826.00' to a point on said E boundary line 25.00' S of the NE/c of saidSW4;
thence W and parallel to the N line of said SW/4 a distance af 1,417.08' to the
POB and containing 26.894 acres.

****fr{r**tr.

1 9798

Varia of the required 25' setback from 3 'd Street to 18' B" for an non-
co building, located: 220 South Sheridan Rd

Presentati
Cory Croc 6380 E. 31tt St., Ste. A, represented the cant, John Bradley
This applicati is to correct an existing condition

d arties
There were no inte parties present who ed to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, e Board voted (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Stephens
"aye"; no "nays"; no " ns"; Pe s "absent") to APPFQYE a Variance ot

to 18' 8" for an existing non-conformingthe required 25' setback 3rd

building, finding the building
approve an existing condition,

sted for a number of years, and this is to
following described property:

Lot 1, Block 1, L&M Cen d to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma, according to reco thereof.

s

*r(****rr *i

Case No.19799
on ue

Special Ëxce to waive the screening requi along east property lines

SECTION 121 C.1. USE UNIT 16. MINI-STORAG located: 1125 South Peoria

Dan tchell, 5110 S. Yale, Ste 510, stated he was the architect and the owner
project, The zoning code requires a screening.fence a commercial propertyof

n

04:13:04:S85 { 16)

\ a,.1



P
æ m W¡ll Rogers High School Gymnasium

Lhdr. Lilr 3lcdd.¡G
ôrchilcctsfô I ¡ñtôr¡ôf: April 13, zO0É. East Elevation



})

-o fm Will Rogers High School Gymnasium
k¡t¡¡or. lctå 3 lodó, ¡É
gachilgclvro | ¡nlorlora April 13,2004 West Elevation



l,
Q

m W¡ll Rogers High School Gymnasium
¡Hd.lch¿bdd,hç
orchitøctgro I iñtoa¡oa, April 13, 2O0Ér North Elevation



(à
ttlllo*, kc{h t todd, lîc.
or¿hllealso I lnlor¡o,1

lo¡ ?¡1,7a¡,{270
fox 918.744.t8{9
æ21 lNlb ¡rñ illle 150

lulro- oklôhômô 7414{

www.kkf órahiloclt.com
lnf gÕtttorchlleclr.coñ

ÏULSA
PUBLIC

scHooLS

WILL ROGERS
HIGH SCHOOT
GYMNASIUM

ADDITION

3909 E.sfH PL.
TULSA. OK 741 r 2

424. ?NLY 1*:. PdÞs(Þl--õ

ENt.ARGED
SflE PLÂN

A-3
A -r-tA[el

Ã --'^!Ât FF^-

L. r,-;;ìL í'.--L

l:i';::,-:D lii Tl"':

i'. :.lli iS CF THE TULSÀ tsOARD 0F

" .. '¡.¡f¡.--r1atl-- -ùll,¡-.11.

':!rq fiiT ØÒ4 t17ç7

P

rf

TIIt

b

¡

I
E



tf,

NEh¡ PARKING LOl o
I

EAST FIFTT4 PLACE

ENTARGED SITE PLAN

lgl

EAST FIFTH
PLACE

TULSA PUBIIC SCHOOLS
WILL ROGERS HIGH SCHOOL GYMNASIUM

3909 E. sTH PL. TULSA, OK74I 12

u¡
lz
tr¡

=(t
u.
:l
ûro
t-l-
E

¡

&

tt
P m

kinr¡ow, kcilh it todd. inc,
.lr(:iììi,..-1r,,- i,ilt!.1 arl

+

EXISTING 2 STORY
BRICK BUILDING

l"=50'-0"



21428-Scott Pohlenz

Action Requested:
Variance of the side yard requirement, on the west side, from 15 feet to I feet for an

"UOlt¡on 
to align with existing structure (Section 403). LOCATION: 2685 East 37th

Street (CD 9)

Presentation:
Scott Pohlenz, Architect, 3402 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated that he is

available for any questions the Board might have. He also presented additional
information to the Board for their review.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Cluestions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of STEAD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; nO "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the requeSt for a
Variance of the side yard requirement, on the west side, from 15 feet to I feet for an
addition to align with existing structure (Section 403), subject to the conceptual site plan

on page 5.24. Finding that this large lot with estate residential zoning is adequate to
support the addition. The addition will not protrude further than the existing house, ln
granting this variance the Board has found that there are extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary
hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not
apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; all for the following property:

PRT LT 2 B,EG SWC LT 2 TH N22O E TO PT 237N SECR LT 2 TH 5237 W145.88
POB BLK I, OAKVIEW ESTATES, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

17111-A-Garv Schellhorn (Citv of Tulsa)
FtLt c0Py

Action Requested:
Modificallon to previously approved site plan (BOA-17111) to permit demolition of
dilapidated structures and construction of new facilities for Turner Park.
LOCATION: 3503 East 5th Place (CD 4)

0s/22/2012-r071 (5)

\a.\3



presentarion: (tll'tlltt-A füü-[ tÜPY
CarV Schàilhorn, City of Tulsa Parks Department, 2317 South Jackson, Tulsa, OK;

stated there will be a future water playground for the park that is not funded and not in
the planning stages currently, but is in the master plan for the park.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOnOÑ of STEAD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Modifícaiion to a previously approved site plan (BOA-17111) to permit demolition of
dilapidated structures and construction of new facilities for Turner Park, subject to the
conceptual site plan on page 6.7 and as described in the status report dated April 20,
2012. This modification of proposed park amenities are compatible with and are non-
injurious to surrounding residential area, and meets the previously granted special
exception. Subsequent approved modifications meets the current zoning requirements
per code; for the following property:

THAT PORT¡ON OF THE E y2 OF THE SW 1/e, SEC. 4, T-19-N, R-13-E, AS
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT 25' S OF THE NW/C OF SAID QUARTER AND
959.4' E AT AN IRON PIPE; THENCE N81o50'E, 260' TO AN IRON PIPE; THENCE
S8oO5'E, 791' TO AN IRON PIPE; THENCE S20o35'W, 80.6' TO AN IRON PIPE;
THENCE S39o30'E, 280.20'; THENCE S81o20'W, f50.88'; THENCE N39o35'W,
64A.47' TO A PC; THENCE CURVING TO THE RIGHT ALONG A CURVE OF
RADIUS 716.34'A DISTANCE OF 389.20' TO A POINT; THENCE N7o55'W, 75.16'i
THENCE N81o5O'E, 234.38',; THENCE N7o55'W, 146.03',TO THE P.O.B. AND ALL OF
BLOCK 4, CHULA VTSTA lsr AN ADDITION To THE clTY oF TULSA; AND THAT
PORTION OF A STREET VAGATED BY ORDINANCE NUMBER 4845 ON MAY 5,

1944, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21433-Andrew Shank

Action Requested:
Approval of license agreement to locate awnings/signs within right-of-way (Section

East lSth Streei (cD 4)

a5/22/2}n-rc716)

Mr. White recused himself and left the meeting at 1:33 p.m.

\1, tL{



r ILE ttpï

Abbott
Doverspike
White

CITY BOARD OF ADJUSTII'IENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 686

Tuesday, August 8, 1995, 1:00 p.m.
Francis F. Campbell City Council Room

Plaza Level of City Hall
Tulsa Civic Center

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OÎHERS PRESENT

Bolzle
Turnbo, Chairman

Gardner
Beach
Moore

Jackere, Legal
Department

Pamell, Code
Enforcement

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the Office of the City Clerk on
Thursday, August 3, 1995, at 11:34 4,m., as well as in the Reception Area of the INCOG
offices.

After declaring a quorum present, Vice Chaír Abbott called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voled 3-04 (Abbott, Doverspike, White, "aye"; no

"nâys"; no "abstentions"; Bolzle, Tumbo. "absent") to APPROVE the minutes of
July 25,1995 (No. 685)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Case No. l7lll

Action Requested:
Approval of an amendment to a previously approved site plan, located 4th Place and
South Jamestown Avenue.

Gomments and Questigns:
Ms. Abbott advised that a letter (Exhibit A-1) requesting a continuance has been
received from a representative of a newly formed neighborhood association. She
stated that the request was not timely and was received just before the meeting.

There were numerous interested parties in the audience and, after discussion; it was
the consensus of the Board that the application should be heard as scheduled.

0E:0E:95;6E6( l)

\1,15



Case No, '17111 (continued)
Presentation:

The applicant, City of Tulsa, was represented by Ross Weller, 707 South Houston,
Suite 201, who advised that the site in question was reconfigured as a stormwater
detention facility in 1993 and the parking lot on Sth Place was moved out of the flood
area on Jamestown (26 spaces). Mr. Weller noted that the park is in compliance with
the Code in regard to parking, and informed that approximately 43,000 individuals
visit the park per year. He stated that one tennis court is planned to be converted to
basketball use, with no lights being installed on the court.

Comqìents and Questions:
Mr. Doverspike asked if lightíng is in place on the tennis courts, and Mr. Weller
replíed that the courts do not have lights, and the only lights installed in the park are
for security purposes.

Mr. Doverspike asked if the recreation center uses are those that generate overflow
traffic in the area, and Mr. Weller answered in the affirmative. He replied that parking
inside the 1O0-year floodplain could result in cars being washed away during the rapid
rise of water.

ln reply to Mr. Doverspike, Mr. Weller infonned that the existing parking lot is outside
the 100-year flood plain.

ln response to Mr. Doverspika, Mr, Weller stated that thera will be no expansions of
buildings and that the only change is the conversion of the tennis court to a basketball
court.

@!es!s$s:
Carolyn Ro¡g, 3518 East 4th Place, stated that her back yard abuts the park property
and the changes that are proposed will be detrimental to the neighborhood. She
pointed out that the basketball court will generate additional noise, and trash will
become a greater problem. Ms. Ross suggested that funds allocated for park

renovation could be put to better use in the community.

Jack Wall, 3503 East 4th Place, informed that he is opposed to a lighted basketball
court, and advised that pedestrian traffic is already a problem in the neighborhood.
He pointed out that the existing facilities in the park are poorly maintained, and the
wading pool has been closed for two years. Mr.'Wall stated that the neighborhood
has been poorly informed by the City regarding the park improvements.

Robert Gutherie, 466 South Jamestown, stated that the park does not need the
proposed. improvements, and requested that the park remain as lt currently exists.

08:08:95;686(2)

\e. lu



Case No. 17111 (continued)
Applicanfs Rebuttal:

Mr. Weller informed thet a neighborhood survey regarding the park was mailed to
area residents and only 95 of the 3297 letters wsre returned. He stated that a public
viewing was also held (3297 letters mailed ) on the site and four individuals attended.
Mr. Weller advised that the joggíng trail is the main item of interest at this time. He
reiterated that the only real change to the site is the conversion of the tennis court to a
basketball court.

Additiolal Comment¡:
ln response to Ms. Abbott, Mr. Weller advised that the wading pool has been closed
for two years because of a cutback in guard staff.

Ms. Abbott asked if houses will be acquired to build additional parking lots, and Mr.

Weller replied that the CiU does not plan to acquire additional propêrty.

Mr. Doverspike stated that he finds basketball courts to be a natural eccassory use to
a park facility.

Mr. White pointed out that the basketball court could generate morê trafüc in th€
neighborhood.

Ms. Abbott noted that the use complies with Code requirements in regard to parking.

Mr. White stated that he is supportive of the application, except for the conversion of
the tennis court.

Board Actlon:
on MoTloN of DovERsPlKE, the Board voted 344 (Abbott, Doverspike, \Â/hite,

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bolzle, Tumbo, "absent") to AIP&YE an

amendment to a previously approved site plan; per plan submitted; subject to funded

items only, with the exclusion of the conversion of a tennis court to a basketball court;

subject to no lighting being installed except for security lights (unfunded items not

cons¡dered at this hearing); finding the proposed improvements to the park, as

amended by the Board, to be compatible with the neighborhood and in harmony with

the spirit and intent of the Code; on the following described property:

That portion of thc E 112 of the SW 1/4, Scc. C, T-19'N, R'13-E' âs

follows: beginning at a point 25' S of the NWc of said quartÊr and 959.4' E at an iron pipe; thcncs N81"50'E, 260'

to an rron pipe; thence S9"05'E, 791' to an iron pipc; thcncc S20"35W, E0.6'to en ¡ron pipe; thence S39"30'E,

280.20", thence Sg1"2O'W t50.88',; thence N39.35W, 640.47 to a PC: thencs curving lO th€ right along a curve of

radius 716.34' a distance of 389.20' to a point thcnc. N7'55W 75.16'; thêncs N81"50'E, 234.38'; üence
N7o55'W. 146.03' to the P O.B. and ail of Block 4, Chula Viste 13t, an AdditOn tO the ci$ of Tulsar and that portion

of a street vacated by Ordinance Number 4845 on May 5, '.1944

0E:0t:95:686(3)

I 3, lrl



8469

ActÍon R.equested:

Presentatioqi

Protest,s:

Board Actlon:

Exception (SectLon 410 - Prtncipal Uses Permitted
in Residentfel Dfstricts - Section l2O5 ' ConurnunlÈy

servlces, Cultural and Recreatioriål FacÍLities) to
use property as a Pub1lc park ln an RS-3 Dlstrict
locaÈed northeaot of 5th SÈreet aod Jamestov¡n Àve.

Randy Nieholson, rePresentlng the City of Tulsa
Park Depafrment, submttÈed a site plan (Exhibit
tt¡-ilr) of the proposed park facllltLes to be loca-
ted on Èhe 8-acre fi¡rner Park adjacenË to llill
Rogers lligh School. lhe facflltlee to be located
at ühe eouthlregt corner of the tract include a
recreatÍon center, Junior swf.mnLng pool and bath-
house, and a 32-space parkfng lot. the cenLer wíll
include a basketball gyurasfum, offfce and testauranf.
facll.fties, craft rooIBs, and muLtt-purPose roomsi
In reviewfng the propoeal on this partlcular sfte
with varlous Clty agencLee, the rtater.probl.ens were
Èhe nåÍn concern. ftre Cfty Engineer lùas nor able co
gfve any enllghtennent upon the fl.ood llnes, and Èhe

archl.tecÈ personally spoke wlth several residenrs Ín
the area who ¡sade reference to eeveraL high-water
marka ln the park wtrfch have been consfdered 1n the
devetopmenc plano. In regard to the facllltles to
be provlded, the recreatÍon facillÈy will be operated
fÍve days a ¡reek ffom 9 a.m. Èo 10 p.u. and the pool
¡.1111 be operaÈed only 2 1/2 rnonths per year frorn 1 p.m.
Èo 6 p.m. for generaL publfc use wlth prlvate swiming
lessons befng gtven before 1 p.m.. The Junlor pool
depth renge is frør 3 L/2 feet to 5 feet, whlle the
rødlng pool fs tStt deep. Also submitted wlth the slte
plan were topography ûrapar floor p1ans, and elevarions
of rhe facÍllty (E:rhibit rrF-2't), at whlch tfme it was
pointed out that the total helghth of che facíLlcy is
23f and ereatee no problem ln regard to heÍghth re-
qufrements, Mr. Nlcholeon advÍsed that the exísting
spray pool, re€tro@s, and playground storage area have
been removed to prep¿re for the construction of the
proposed faeillciee. Ifê submÍt.ted four letters
(Elùibit rrF-3rr) frorn are¿ reeldents ln support of the
propoEal.

None.

On MCEION of Sì{IÎH, the Bo¿rd (5-0) approved an
Exceptlon (SecÈion 410 - Prlncipal Uses Perrnitted
fn Reefdentfsl Distrlcts - Section L2O5 - Cormunúcy
Servlces, Cuttural and RecreaËfona1 Facil{tfes) io
us,e property as a publlc park, per plan and as pre-
eenÈed, ln an RS-3 DfsÈrfct on the followfng descrÍbed
tracÈ:

?,6,75t181(14)

\ e,lg



8469 (contfnued)

-

AcËlon Requested:

PreeentsElon:

Proeests;,

Board Action:

A Èract of land belng a port,!-on of the trt/Z of
the sI{/4 of Sectlon 4, Tovnshtp 19 North, Range

13 East, Tulsa County, OkLahoma, more partícu-
larly deecrlbed as follows: Beginning at a

pofnt 25' South of and 959.58f Eaet of Ehe Nr^J

eorner of eafd SW/4; thence EaEt and parallel-
to the North Llne of saLd Ll4 sectfon a die-
tance ot. 260' to a polnt; thence South 0o-7t
I.test a dfsÈance oÍ, 79Lr Èo a point on Èhe Nortir
tlne of FifÈh Plaeei thence l{est and parallel to
Èhe North l1ne of saLd Ll4 sectlon a dÍstance of
524.381 to ê polnt; whfch pofnt ls 50r East of
the Eaet llne of Block l, Chula Vlste Flrst Addi-
tion; thence North along a 11ne pera1191 Èo and

50r East of Èhe Eaet lLne of Block l, said Chu1a

Vlete Flret Addition to a polnt, said poinË being
L46.O3r South ¿nd 50r East of the NE eorner of
Block l, sald Chula Vlet¿ FfrsÈ AddlÈ1on; shence
East anå parallel to the North llne of sald 1/4
sectlon-a dfstance of 264.38t to a poLnt; Èhence

North O'-34r East a diaÈance of 14ó.03r Eo Ehe

point of beglnnlng, for park purposes.

8479

MLnor Varlance (Sectlon 430 'Bulk and Area Require-
ments ln Reefdentisl Dletricts - Under tha Provísíons
of Section 1630) to extend a regfdence ¡^rithln I feet
of the north property llne, per plot pLan, Ín an RS'2
Dfstrict located aË 1345 South 99th gast Avenue.

Charles Lee submltted the plot plan (Exhlbit "G-1")
to the Boerd requeet,lng permísston Èo extend a resl-
dence 7.2t froar the north ProPerty line, advising
thêt the resldence to the north wllL be located 151

from the ptoperty l1ne 1n questl.on.

None.

0n MOTION of GUERRERO, the Board (5-0) approved a

Mlnor Varlance (SeeÈlon 43O - Bul-k and Area Require-
ments Ln Resldentl6l Dístricts) - Ünder the Provislons
of Sectlon 1630) to extend a resldence wíthin 7.2t al
the norÈh property llne, per plot plan, in an Rfi-2
DÍstrlct on the following descrlbed Eract:

Lot 16, Block 6, Crescent Heíghts Addition
to the Clty of Îulea, Tulea County' oklahorna,

2,6,752181(15)

\e, \g



5002500
Feet BOA-22540 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with phys¡cal fedtures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 04 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

\¡,



Memo

CC

To: INCOG

From: rWallace Engineering

Date: 10124/18

Re: Response to the LOD associated with Application No ZCO-O11737-201.8: 3909 E 5th

Place, Tulsa Public Schools, Will Rogers High School, Football Stadium

Parking catcutations:

Bteacher capacity is to be 1920 patrons. 1920" .2 =

Buitding GSF is 20,780. Using 21k SF, parking total = 21* 1.1 = (23.1)

Total parking space requirement =

Current proposed parking spaces:

Existing On-site:

Street parking:

New parking spaces:

Total amount of parking spaces:

Requesting non-simultaneous use to address parking requirement

384

24

408

337

113

36

486

[ ¡.ål



w

I

r=l- +

o

I

€

I
I

I
I

---o{Ð

--o

--€ --o

--€ ---o

€
-€

--€ o

--€
6
3

ì

ßþ
o
-L
o

--€

--€
--o

A

a(,
I

ö --€

åiË¡EËãå¡ËEËåiF E: ¡ í;

ã

t

TULSAPUBLIC SCHOOL ROGERS HIGH SCHOOL

,
oo

ã9S
9 ¡-Êg øa
; É8

=8

I
.. _l
!i ¡t
t¡;:



ô
o
Io

=Éu0oÉ
ooao
o

È

-ù1r

/\TULSÀ

DESIGN DffiLOruENI

-/

s

- ,V\ /<x PRESSBOX LEVELZV

{¡g9

qnnl i.

H €

:t/

Â
If

ùrgr)Ì\
I

I

I

1

,,

=o A*¿¿s4o

RæEre HßH SCHOOL
FOOBI SIÆUM

t,(tt



In

ü:+e;;i¡

@

I

F*
ed

Qz

\

t0l.

V -T-t-ã-t
T]r

c
tr
o
a
oo
¡o
o
m
F

õ

Ìoo

100Hcs

$t
ÞE



L

-dtÈqø- HT"J-*n*ftffifotrffiffi
IffililËñrG!W ffiffiffiffi*ffiå

o

oo

- -.::- J

- 

r...."-
:+ -f-
{¿F -.g

---::l= !
T L

- --]-
--)-, --1-

! +
-ô- -ftÌ-_+__+

oi

PARKING SUMMARY

PROPÑBUÞ¡NG 24

fola 43

113

19æ sal$Æ¡uM x o.a

ßòll - e.29L\o
SCHEMAÏC

DESIGN

ROGERS HIGH SCHOOL
FOOEAL STÐIUM

TULSA
s&

uhlltu

W
,ffiffif

oo
I

I
I

ú
ooú
oo

=

ts

P
Þ
(n



I
F

Lumineires

3

18

r
19
86

0

0
0
7

q

2

32'
90'

60'
80'

TOTAIS

stzE

F3-F4 80'
0
16

u

LOCATION

FT-F2
. IY-P,E_.. .

TLC-LED.6OO

TLC-BT-575

TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-4OO
TLC-LED.115O

Pôlê

QlY

1

4

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN

tt
F2l€€€

Pole location(s) Sdimensions are relative
to O,O reference point(s) I

Will Rogers College High School Football
Tulsa,OK

Guaranteed Performance: The I LLU Ml NATION descr¡bed

above ¡s guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95

dirt depreciation factor.

F¡eld Measurements: lndividual field measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predictions and should be taken
¡n accordance w¡th IESNA RP-6-15.

Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw chart and/or the "Musco control System summâry"
for electrical sizing.

lnstallation Requ¡rements: Results assume t 3%

nominal voltage at l¡ne and structures
located with¡n

Ir¡t¡l,

I

El
-v.ç

F4 F.'r*v
t,c

@

+
-,- F3

SCALE lN FEET 1 : 80

-

0' 80' 160'
We Make lt Happen.

Not to be reproduced in whole or part w¡thout the wriüen ænsent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. 01981, 20'1 I [Iusco Sports L¡ghting. LLC.ENG|I{EERED DESIGN By: Justin Van Soelen . File#173646R3 . 24-Oct-18

Name:
Size:

Spacing:

Heisht:

Football
360' x 160'

30.0' x 30.0'

3.0' above srade

GRID SUMMARY

I

170 hrs

>81,000
>81,000

>81.000
>81.000

180 hrs

>81,000
>81,000

>81.000
>81.000

190 hrs

>8L,000
>81,000

>81.000
>81.000

Lumina¡re Tvpe

TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-L150

TLC-LED-6OO

TLC-LED-4OO

Reported per TM-21-11. See luminaire datasheet for detã' s.

MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOO'TCANDtES

Entire Grid

Guaranteed Average: 75
Scan Average: 76.55

Max¡mum: 87
M¡nimum: 64

Avg / Min: 1..20

Guaranteed Max / M¡n: 2

Max / Min: t.37
UG (adjacent pts): 7.32

CU: 0.53
No. of Po¡nts: 72

LUMINAIRF INFORMATION

Color / CRI: 5700K - 75 CRI

Luminaire Output: 52,000 / L?L,O}O / 65,600 / 46,500 lumens

No. of Luminaíres: 84
Total Load: a7.42kw

lumen Mâinteîânce

ILTUMINATION SUMMARY

i

I

I

l

i

1

)

Jg.'l

13i

J2

t8l

p6

J7

1.6

p3

J4

pe

þ7

J1

F8

¡5

J6

rQ

+85

þ7

f6

l4

J1

J6

f5

J6

J6

J7

J7

Js

,J6

p3

F3

p3

J4

J3

F0

f4

Fe

þ6

þ8
i

J8

€

J4

F0

+81

J3

l3

,p1

i

P"l
I

J4l,



2

0

1

0

GRID

0

0
0

3

0
76

84

stzEofY

t

80'F3-F4 3

7

16

TLC-BT-575

LOCAI|ON

tr-t2

TLC.BT.57515'

80'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN Will Rogers College High School Football
Tulsa,OK

,]

F4

.Àv
' 105'

+
---t105' F3

6uaranteed Performance: The I LLU Ml NATION described

above ¡s guaranteed per your Musco
Warrenty document and includes a 0.95

d¡rt deprec¡ation factor.

F¡eld Measurements: lndividual field measurements mey vary from
computer-calculated predictions and should be taken

¡n accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.

Electrical System Requ¡rements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical s¡zing.

lnstallation Requirements: Results assume ì 3%

nominal voltage at line side of the dr¡ver and structures
located with¡n 3 feet (1m) of design locations.

Qr

Þ

@
SCALE lN FEET 1 : 100 Pole location(s) Sdimensions are relative

to 0,0 reference point(s) I

-

We Make lt Happen.
Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. 01981, 2018 l\¡usco Sports Lighting, LLC.

0' 100' 200'

Name: Tràck

Size: lrregular
Spac¡ng: 30.0'x 30.0'

He¡eht: 3.0' above grade

GRID SUMMARY

t

t¡
F2 €. {l .;¡

pa rss l1 F5 +56 40 29 41 þ7 þ7 J1 þ4 ?4

;l^
I

I

l

J3

411

J0

J1

P

a

Õ

E

o

l

o

J4

l1

o

l

p

p

o

>81,000

170 hrs

>81,000

>Q1 nôô

>81.000

L80 hrs

>81,000
>81,000

>c1 nnrì

>81.000

190 hrs

>81,000
>81,000

>81.OOO

>81_O00

MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

Entire Gr¡d

Scan Average: 31.33
Maximum: 71-

Minimum: 7

Avg / Min: 4.24

Max/ Min: 9,62
UG (adjacent pts): 0.00

CU: 0.13
No. of Points: 44

TUMINAIRE INFORMAÏION

Color / CRI: 5700K - 75 CRI

Lumine¡re Outputt 52,000 / I2I,0OO / 65,600 / 46,500 lumens
No, of Luminaires: 84

Total Loed: 87.42kw
Lumên Mâiñlenâncê

Lumina¡re Tvpe

Trc-BT-575
TLC-LED-1150

Tr c-t FD-600

TLC-LED.4OO

Reported per TM-21-11. See luminaire datasheet for details.

ILLUMINAÏION SUMMARY

ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Justin Van Soelen . File#I73646R3 . 24-Oct-18



óO

€5

JJ

óS

€2

4e

óS

ú9

J¡

€9
d>

J¡

d9

6,

ód

0

7

g

2

¿e

€¿

€9

.?6

,P5

n¿

øO

€6

€¿

J6

46

d¿

P9

n3

0
76

a4

1

1,6

86

J¿

.]o

Pd

8o

€6

t3

€6

€ú

,Pg

ãJ

d9

J> ê¿

Jt

d3

TLC-8T-575

dO

q

€6

d9

fO

,P6
'.,5

,,â
.te

ô¿

ót

5l

MOUNI ING

- 
LE!G!I-

60'

15'

60'
80'

ELWÂftON

€¿

n6 ,?¿

€¿

¿g

4O
ùe €¡

F3.F4

LOCÂT|ON

F1-F2

rLc-BT-575

TLC-LED-4OO
TLC-LED-11.50

TOTATS

QTY

2

2

4

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN

.-r, 2a

Pole location(s) $dimensions are relative
to 0,0 reference point(s) I

Will Rogerc College High School Football
Tulsa,OK

G ua ra nteed Performa nce: Th e I LLU M I NATION descri bed
above is guaranteed per your Musco

Warranty document and includes a 0.95
d¡rt depreciation factor.

Field Measurements: lndiv¡dual field measurements may vary from
computer-calculated pred¡ctions and should be taken _

¡n accordance w¡th IESNA RP-6-15.

Electr¡cal System Requ¡rements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System 5ummary"
for electr¡cal s¡z¡ng.

lnstallation Requirements: Results assume t 3%

nom¡nal voltage at line s¡de of the driver and structures
located w¡thin 3 feet (1m) of des¡gn locations.

lñle Make lt Happen.
Not to be reproduced in whole or part without thê written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. 01981, 2018 Musco Sports L¡ghting, LLC.

..\ a

v v
.Ð

l,
Þ
o(f

INFEETl:50

D

-

0' 50' 100'

Name: Bleachers

S¡ze: lrregular
Spacing: 10.0'x 10.0'

GRID SUMMARY

.9

Ja

170 hrs

>81.000
>81,000
>81,000

>R1.OOO

180 hrs

>81.000
>8L,000
>81,000

>81.00t)

190 hE

>81.000
>81,000
>81,000

>81.OOO

MAINTAINÊD HORIZONTAL FOOÏCANDLES

Entire G;¡d
ScanAverage: 27,65

Maximum: 55
Minimum: 5

Avg / Min: 5.75
Max / Min: 11.54

UG (adjacent pts): 1.69

CU: 0.05
No. of Points: 222

LUMINAIRE INFORMAÎION

Color / CRI: 5700K - 75 CRI

Lum¡na¡re Outputt 52,OOO / 127,000 / 65,600 / 46,500 lumens
No. of Luminaires: 84

Total Load: 87.42kw
Lumeñ Maintenance

Lumina¡re Tvpe

TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-1150

TLC-LED-6OO

TI C-I FD¿OO

Reported perTM-21-11. See luminaire datasheet for details.

ITLUMINATION SUMMARY

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

úG|NEERED DESIGN By: Justin Van Soelen . File #I73646R3 . 24-Oct-18



0lLc-fi-57532

@'
ao'

wfll Rogs Colle8e H¡gh Sôæl Footb.ll
Tule,O{

G!âõñtæd PèÉoman@: The ILLUMINAION described
above isguârânteed pêryour Mlsco
Wãrânty docuñent.ñd includs a 0.95
did deprècia60ñ fador
Edd Mêårur€m.nÈ: lndividlal field ñeasuremenßmayvaryffom
compùtetscãlculåted predicdonsandshouldbetakên
in ac@rdâncewith IESNA RP-6-15.

El€dri@l Syn€n Rqùireñ.nts: Returto Amperå8e
Draw Chad and/orthe "Mu*o ønhdSyren Suhhãry"

lnltalldoñ tuqulenêñts: Rsulbassume * 3%

nominàl voltage at liñ€side ofthe driverãnd skudures
locatedwithin 3 fêd (1m) oides¡gn lo@6ons.

l

ê +
F4 F3

@
SCIE IN FEET 1 i 2OO

--

o 200 4@

E¡rtGlilEERED DESTGI{ By: Justin Va n Soelen . File #U3646R3 . 24-Oct-18

N.mâ: tup€rtySpill
SÞacins: 30.0'
Heisht 3.0'êboverrade

MAINIÁINf D ÉOÂIZOMÀL FOOIGNDI 6
EnhreGrid

s@nÂvåBse: O¡æ
Maximum: lJO
Miñiñúm: Oó

No. ofPo¡nb: t4a
II'MINAÊT INrcSMATION

Color/CRl:57æK-75CRl
LuminåiieoutpuL 54w / 72\@a 165,6æl46,5æ llmens
No.ofbmln.¡E: s

Tokl Loâd: 87.42 kW

>41 mTLC-LED-4OO

Rcpoded pc¡1M.21 11. sec um ¡â r. dår¿sheer lôr deràlß.

Pole loca6on{s) {Þdime¡rions¿rerêlâdve

t{e Make lt Happen.
Not to b. ßpÞdu@d in ùde or Éndhoutih€ wite¡ consêñt ot Mus@
sÞods Lighfrng, LLc.@1941,2018Mus@ Spon. Lithtino, LLC.

Ot

þ
-.D



tI

Size=24' x B' x B" Q.3z x 2.44 x .20 meters)

Approximate hanging weight: 570 lbs. (259 l<g) with ETNs: 632lbs. Q87 lcg)

Digit Size: 24"/r8" Digit Color: High lntensity Red, Amber, or Translucent White
'Cr'eôr m á E

[[rilt-t tl
l, il. '*

''_'lt,l
tl' I

t-*tt.

Htt$ï$

õl

[ftTlt ï[
lt lr-j
l: l.-l

[Rttilt
l.ll
l:l;

tl-l.
-ll
t:

r.[.1. I.0.t

IIRT[$ EI

Advanced timing features ideal for combination Football,
Baseball, Softball, Soccer, Lacrosse, Field Hocl<ey and Tracl< facilities.
" 0perate wìred or wireless.
. Bright, long lasting, energy efficient LEDs.

. Gasl<eted digits reduces water intal<e.

. Large digits easily seen from long distances.

. Designed to withstand wind load speed zones exceeding 150 mph.

. lncludes Possession lndicators and built-in Horn.

. White outline striping separates features for greatest readability.

. Lighted time colon and decimal; automatically adjusts to 1/10th of a second.

. When operating as a tracl< board, the 1/10th of a second displays.

. All 7600 Series models are compatible with third-party timing systems.

. Flexible mounting. Can mount directly to columns 0R on laterals for complex or retro-fit installation
* Translucent White LEDs cannot be intermixed with other digit colors on one scoreboard.

zrfi¡,J*?-:'

...i'

ELEGI.RLtl'¡Itì 1',8/\tt'l N/\lvtES
AVAILABLE!

(!

L L

Gombine your scoreboard with a Nevco monochrome or full-color message center
to create a complete scoring and display system.Team/Sponsor signs also available.

BUILD YOUR OWN DISPLAY AND SCORING SYSTEM ONLINE AT

WWW.NEVCO.COM

U.S. & CANADA: 800-851-4040 INTERNATI0NAL: 618-664-0360

'':i:nE\/CO
MAXIMIZE YOUR IMPACT'

FAX: 618-664-0398 E-MAIL: INF0@NEVC0.C0M

\å.3ô



INTEGRATED DISPLAY AND SCORING SOLUTIONS

$-då Model 7630 (0utdoor) Football Scoreboard
SGOREBOARD/CONTROL OPERATING FEATURES

to the standard 15 colors, Nevco can match any PMS color. Please contact your local Display and Scoring Consultant for

ilI **,, MilililMililmil!*" r,il
AGENCYAPPRoVALT UL/cUL listed, FCC, CE, INDUSTRY CANADA.

SCoREB0ARD: Size 24'L x I'H x B"ù 0.32 x 2.44 x .20 meters), constructed of aluminum. Scoreboard

has 1" whìte outl¡ne stÍiping. Six (6) brackets provided for mounting. Hanging weight approximately 570 lbs.

(259 kg) with ETNs 632 lbs. (287 kg).

CAPTIoNST HOftil E, G U ESTS, QTR, BALL 0N, DoWN, YDS T0 G0 white ls" hish. L0.1. (2) wh¡te 6"
hish. (HOM E and G U ÊSTS are omitted when ordered with ETNS,)

LED UNITS¡ Seven-bar segmented d¡9its with protect¡ve aluminum cover.

BUILT-IN LIGHTNING PR0TECTI0N¡ All models feature f¡ber-opt¡c

isolation circuitry provid¡ng add¡tional protection against lightning strikes.

PoWER WITHoUT ETNS (REo/AMBER)¡ 120 VAC, 3.2 Anrps, 50/60 Hz. / 240 VAC, 1.6 Amps, 50/60 Hz.

Requlres earth ground.

PoWER WITH ETNS (RED/AMBER)| 120 VAC, 4.4 Amps, 50/60 Hz. / 240 VAC, 2.2 Amps, 50160 Hz.

Requ¡res earth ground.

PoWER WITH0UT ETNS (TRANSI-UCENTWHITE)| 120 VAc, s.4 Ampr 50/60 Az, I 240 vAc,
2,7 Amps, 50160 Hz. Requires earth ground.

PoWERvÍlTH ETNS OnANSIUeENTWHITE): I20 VAC, 6.s Amps, 50/60 Hz. / 240 v{c,
3.2 Amps, 50/60 Hz. Requ¡res earth ground,

TIMING
24" High Intensity Red,

Amber, or Translucent White
LED Diqits

Bi directional U P or D0WN counl. Any number can
be sei between 0:00-99:59.9. 1/l0th seconds d¡splay

during final m¡nute.

Bi-directional UP or DoWN courlt. Any number can
be set between 0:00-99:59.9. t/loth seconds display

during final minute.

Bi-directional UP or DOWN count. Any numbercan
be set between 0:00-99:59.9. 1/1Oth seconds display

during final m¡nute.

TEAM SCORES
24" High lntensity Red,

Amb€r, or Translucent Whìte
LED Dig¡ts

Displays 0-99 Displays 0-99 0isplays 0-99

OUARTER
24" High lntensity Red,

Amber, or franslucent White
LED Digits

Displays 0-9 Displays 0-9 Displays 0 9

Displays 0-9 D¡splays 0-9DOWN
24" High lntens¡ty Red,

Amber, orTranslucent Wh¡þ
LED Di9ìt5

Displays 0-9

YARDS TO GO
24" High Intensity Red,

Amber, or lranslucent White
LED Disits

Displays 0 99 Displays 0-99 Displays 0-99

BALL ON
24" High Intensity Red,

Amber, or lvanslucent Wh¡te
LED Disits

Displays 0-99 Displays 0-99 Displays 0-99

TIME OUTS LEFT
18" High Intensity Red,

Amber, or Translucent White
LED Digits

D¡splays 0-9 Displays 0-9 Displays 0-9

EALL POSSESSION
I¡IDICATORS
High Intensity Red, Amber, or
Translucent While LED

One for each team sha¡led
¡n the form of a football.

one for each tearn shaped
¡n the form of a football.

One for each team shaped
in the form of a football.

TIME OF DAY ln place of displaying game time on the scoreboard,
the "time out" time nray be displayed or the "tinre

of day".

In place of djsplay¡'rg ganre tinre on the scoreboard,
the "t¡nre out" tinre may lle displayed or the "tin]e

of day', .

N/A

HORN Sounds autonratically at 0:00 for a minil¡urn of two
(2) seconds. May om¡t autorlatic horn. Can sound

manually at any time.

Sounds autornatical¡y at 0:00 for â nl¡nimum of two
(2)seconds. Mayomitautomatichorn. Cansound

rnanually at any t¡rne.

Sounds autorlutiælly at 0:00 for a m¡nimurn of hilo
(2) seconds. May omitautol.natic horn. Can sound

manually at any time.

N/AJUNCTION BOX One (l) 4" x 2 IlB" x 2 7/8" witll cover, to be

installed in dry location (press box), furnished.
N/A

CONTROL CASLE one (1) lenqth requ¡red of 2-WIRE (coaxial type)
r/o" diameter. 0rder length required.

N/A N/A

SEGMENT TIMING Supported. Supported. Requ i res l\¡ P CX, segment ti mer control.

MPCX, WIRELESSMPC(W)-415/6 MPCW-7MODEL 7630

I I
i
I
t

GUARANTEE:T0VIEW 0R RECEIVETHE M0ST RECENT C0PY 0F 0UR GUARANTEE, PLEASEVISIT: NEVC0.C0M^¡/ARRANTY-LIMITATI0N/

U.S. SERVICE:1-800-851-4040 INTERNATI0NAL SERVICE:1-61"8-664-0360 CANADA SERVICE:1-800-461-8550

BUILD YOUR OWN DISPLAY AND SCORING SYSTEM ONLINE AT:

WWW.NEVCO.COM

U.S.& CANADA: 800-851-4040 INTERNATI0NAL: 618-664-0360

.':!i nEvtro
MAXIMIZE YOUR IMPACT'

FAX: 618-664-0398 E-MAIL: INFO@NEVC0.C0M

I a,3l



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW. CITYOFTULSA.BOA. ORG

Application No. ZCO-O1 1737 -2018 3g0g E sth PL October 3 2018

Note: Please direct all questions concerning Special Exceptions, and all questions regarding BOA

application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7525. lt is your responsibility to submit to
our offices documentat¡on of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body affecting the
status of your application so we may cont¡nue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your

legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance

and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor

recommendat¡on as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

f Sec.40.350-A: This school was established before January 1't, 1998. The proposed football stadium

and locker rooms cannot be approved as an accessory to the school. This will require a Special

Exception reviewed and approved per 5ec.70.L20 to permit the stadium and locker rooms at this

location. Submit a copy of the Special Ex5lgas a revision to this application.

Sec.55.020 Table 55-1: The parking requirèment for a school for a high school is 1.1 spaces per 1000

ft2 of floor space for the locker rooms plus .2 spaces per Stadium Street. You are required to
calculate the parking requirement using these ratios. There are approximately 430 parking spaces on

site. Submit the parking calculations. A variance reviewed and approve d per 5ec.70.130 is required if
the actual parking does meet the required parking count.
Sec.65.090-A: The proposed outdoor lighting is required to meet the General Standards in

5ec.95.090-8. Submit a lighting plan in conformance with 5ec.65.090-C.

ä{*

asr
--,CIúo(
Frir<inp* -3.

U6 oqO *C Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code
htto://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoninqCodeAdopted'l 1 051 5.pdf

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for ltems not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
]'HE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

\A.72-



l,
w
þ

fr,¡r p¡r, r

-T

ï i f ,Ë S f* tiffiTS Ëffi11,;'l F rË,{
Ê: ;trffi-Érr,,!1P_.:ffi

t it
Õ

r r r i!li ¡ iU'.-i
îr

I

I

5 J.g
I

¡lt,.

t'{ I
I t Ë

.-: ''¡ :

'ii '1.:[! f ij f ii
I : " 1 . ! I ;- ..
ìr*:L'1 ' "J Li l t_

'i

Ì
I

t'{ t ï

'-iÞ,-
I

fr



Ulmet Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Russell McDaris < russell.mcdaris@gmail.com >

Wednesday, October 31, 20L8 L2:27 PM

Ulmeç Amy
Re: BOA-22540
ima9e001-jpg

Hello,

Do they have any plans to place any stadium / field lighting and is there a cross section to show how tall this will be
relative to the current grades?

a condition on the property when the Softball and Baseball fields were constructed that NO field lights were allowed on
the property -- meaning no night games. I'm confused how they presume the property will be utilized since most
football games are in the evenings and last into the dark. Also what guarantees will the residents have of the non-
simultaneous use as proposed... they already have three gyms and an auditorium on campus relying on these same
parking spaces.

On Wed, Oct 31, 20L8 at 9:214M Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.org> wrote:

I have attached the information the applicant submitted. Let me know if you have any questions.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner

2 West Second Street, Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74103

918.579.9437

918.579.9537 fax

aulmer@incoo.orq

1

\a.tc{


